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TlMOrrHY J. VALLET 
To the Honoiabk Parish President, Members of the Parish Council, and MArnSwH^JEWELL 
Gtizens of Iberville Parish: _ 

BARJaMCHtOAN 

Louisiana law requires that all general-pxitpose local governments publish within six months 
of the dose of each fiscal year a complete set of financial statements presented in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting piindples (GAAP) and audited in accordance with 
GAAP and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of 
licensed certiBed public accountants. Pursuant thereto we issue the comprehensive animal 
financial report of the Iberville Parish Council for fiscal year ending December 31,2016. 

This report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the 
Iberville Parish CoundL Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the 
completeness and reHabilicy of all the information presented in this report To provide a 
reasonable basis for making these representations, managetnent of the Iberville Parish 
Council has established a comprehensive internal control framework that is designed both to 
protect the Council's assets fiom loss, theft, or misuse and to compile suffident xeUable 
information for the preparatioa of the Iberville Parish Council's finandal statements in 
conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh fiieir 
benefits, the IberviUe Parish Coimdl's comprehensive framework of internal controls has 
been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial 
statements will be fiee of material misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best 
of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material 
respects. 

The Iberville Parish Council's financial statements have been audited by Baxley and 
Associates, LLC, a firm of licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the 
independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the finandal statements of 
Iberville Parish Coundi for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 are free of material 
misstatement The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disdosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting 
principals used and significant estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall 
finandal statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, 
that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the Ibervillfi 
Parish CounciTs finandal statements for die fiscal year ended December 31, 2016, are furly 
presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditor's report is presented as the 
first component of the financial section of this report. 
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The independent audit of the financial statements of the Ibetville Padsh Council was part of 
a broader, federally mandated "Single Audit" designed to meet the special needs of federal 
grantee agencies. The standards governing Single Audit engagements requite an 
independent auditor to zeport not only the fiur presentation of financial statements, but abo 
on the audited government's internal controls and compliance with legal requirements, with 
special emphasis on intemal controls and legal requirements invoking the administration of 
federal awards. 

GAAP require that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to 
accompany the basic finanrial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and 
Analysis (MD&A). Hiis letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should 
be read in conjunction with it The Iberville Parish Council's MD&A can be found 
immediately following the report of the independent auditors. 

Profile of die Government 

One of the otiginal 19 parishes in Louisiana, Iberville was incorporated on March 31,1807. 
It is located in southeastern Louisiana, approximately nine miles from the capital, Bston 
Rouge. The western half of the Parish lies within the Atchafalaya Basin. The basin 
encompasses approximately 374,000 acres of marsh, swamps and open water. The mtqority 
of this area is either under water or susceptible to period flooding. There is very Htde 
development in this area other than recreation and sporting activities. The predominant land 
use in the basin is aqua cultural and agdcultuial in nature. Most urban and agriculturally 
developed areas of the parish are located in the north central and eastern regions of the 
Parish. 

Iberville Parish occupies a land area of 637 square miles and serves a population of 32,920. 
The Iberville Parish Council is empowered to levy a total of 5 property tax mills on both real 
and personal properties located within its boundaries. 

Iberville Pansh has operated under a Home-Rule form of government since October 31, 
1997. Management is vested with the IberviDe Parish President and staff of appointed 
department heads. The govemii^ coimdl consists of 13 councilmcn representing separate 
districts throughout the parish. The council Is responsible, for all matters associated with the 
legislative branch of government, for enacting ordinances, adopting the annual budget, 
appointing committees, hiring the council clerk and ratifying all department heads and the 
parish attorney. Hie Iberville Parish President is responsible for carrying out the policies 
and ordinances of the govcmiog council, for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the 
government and for appointing heads of the various departments. Coun^ members and the 
Parish President arc both elected to four year terms. 

The Iberville Parish Council provides a full range of services, including fire protection, the 
construction and maintenance of parish streets, drainage, and other infrastructure, substance 
abuse prevention and treatment programs, animal control, mosquito abatement, emergency 
911 services, emergency preparedness, comraunit}' services and notification, medkal facility 
and tourism information. Certain services arc provided through separate component umts 
such as; library services, recreational facilities, natural gas service, water service and sewer 



service. Additional infomiation on all the component units of the parish can be found in the 
notes to the financial statements. 

The annual budget serves as the foundation of the Iberville Parish Council's financial 
planning and control All agencies of the Iberville Parish Council ate required to submit 
requests for appropriation to the government's finance director on or before die last day of 
August each year. The finance director uses these requests as a starting point for developing 
the proposed budget. The government's finance director then presents this budget to the 
parish president for review. Once the parish president approves the budget it then goes to 
the parish coundl for review. The budget must be presented to the Iberville Parish Council 
before November 1st. Ihe council holds a public hearing and the budget must be adopted 
on or before December 31st. The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function and 
cost center. Department heads may make transfers of appropriations within a cost center. 
Transfers of appropriations between cost centers, however, require a special approval of the 
parish president Budget to actual comparisons are provided in this report for each 
individual governmental fiind for which an appropriated aimual budget is adopted. For the 
General Fund and all other tnajor funds, this comparison is included m the section 
designated as required supplementary information. 

Factors Affecting Financial Condition 

ITic information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when h is 
considered from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the 
IbcrviEe Parish Council operates. 

Local economy. Iberville Parish currendy enjoys a stable economic environment 
considering the recent global economic downturn. The region is highly dependent on Che 
agricultural and petrochemical industry. Products range from refined chemical compounds, 
piping, herbicides and refrigerants, to household products and pharmaceuticals. Local 
industry provides the majority of jobs within the parish. Hie taxes paid by local industry are 
significant to the parish's tax base and local economy. Because of a proposed increase in 
Chemical Plant capital expansions, Iberville Parish expects to see an increase Sales and Use 
tax revenue for 2016. Use tax in Iberville Parish is driven primarily by plant expansions. 

At December 31, of 2016 Iberville Parish had an employed kbor force of approximately 
13,054, with an unemployment rate of 6.1%. There has been a 1.0 % decrease from 7.1% in 
unemployment since December 31, 2015. The labor force is not expected to grow within 
the near future 

Long-term finanaal planning. Administration has developed long-term road 
maintenance and sewer plans that include parish-wide improvements funded through 
available cash, grants, excess revenue certificates of indebtedness and revenue bonds. 
Iberville also continues to work with the waterworks districts to plan for the changes in 
future water regulations by completing a parish wide water study to key in on the areas that 
need improvement to meet those regulations. Capital projects require long-term financial 
planning on behalf of the administration. This planning has grown increasingly hard because 
of recent economic conditions. Iberville has no short or long term plans to issue any bonded 
debt. 

in 



Iberville Parish continues to budget conservatively based on the current economic 
indicfltois. We have indications that the Sales Tax Revenues wiH continue to increase in 
2017 and level out over the next 2 budget years. 

Cash management policies and practices. Cash temporarily idle dudng the year was 
invested in public investment accounts. The average yield on investments for 2016 was 
0.30%. All deposits held in demand and public investment accounts are fuHy collateraliaed 
with securides and/or letters of credit 

Risk management. Within the General fund^ Iberville accumtilates funds paid from 
agencies parridparing in the parish's liability, workers' compensation, auto and property 
insurance for payment of future losses. Ibetvifle is not fiiUy self-insured. Tbe accumulation 
of funds is used to cover deductibles associated with claims. 

Pension and other post employment benefits. Employees of Iberville Parish participate 
in a statewide pension plan available to local government agencies. Iberville Parish does not 
administer its own pension benefit plan. 

Iberville Parish provides postretircment health and life insurance. Iberville parish pays for V4 
of the xetiiec health insurance for the first 5 years following retirement at which point the 
retiree is responsible for the entire premium. 

Additional information on the Iberville Parish Council's pension and post employee benefits 
can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 

Awards and Acknowledgements 

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) 
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Rqiorting to Iberville Parish 
for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended December 31,2015. This 
was the 16tii consecutive year that the government has achieved this prestigious award In 
order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement^ a government must pubHsh an easily 
readable and efficiently orgarmed comprehensive annual financial report. This report must 
satisfy both generally accepted accountii^ principles and applicable l^al requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a peiiod of one year only. We believe that our current 
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement 
Program's zequirctnents and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for 
another certificate. 

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the efficient and 
dedicated services of the entire finance department and administration. Appreciation is 
expressed to all members of the department who assisted and COTtributcd to the preparation of 
this report Credit must also be given to the Parish President and Parish Council Memben for 
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their iin&ifing support for maintaining the h^iest standards of pioftssionalism in the 
management of Iberville Parish's finances. 

Respectfulty Submitted, 

Randall W. Dunn, CPA 
Direaor of Finance 
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BAXLEY AND ASSOCIATES. LLC 
P. O. Box 482 Hugh P. Baxley, CFA/CGMA/CVA 
58225 Bcllcview Drive Margaret A. Pritcbard, CPA^CGMA 
Plaqueminc, Loirisiana 70764 
Phone (225) 687-6630 Fax (225) 687-0365 SUd H. JofTrioo, CPAAXSMA 

To ihe Honorable J. MHchefl CXjrso. Jr.. President 
and the Coundlmen of the tbervitte Parish Council 
Ptaquemine, Louisiana 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the FinarKial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying flnana'al statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate 
discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Ihe Rjerville Parish 
Coundl as of and for the year ended December 31,2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the Iberville Parish Coundl's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Managements Responsibriity for the Finerrciaf Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance vdh accounting 
principles generally accepted In the United States of America; this indudes the design, implementation, and maintenanca of 
internal control relevanl to the preparation and fair presardation of financial statements th^ are free Irom material misstatement, 
whether due to flaud or error. 

Audttor's Responslbfftty 
Our responsibility Is to express opinions on these finartdal statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicatiie to finandel audits 
contained in Govemment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrollar General of the United States. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disdosuras in the financial statamenta. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, induding the assessment of Ihe risks of meterial mlsslBtement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, fiie auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements In order to design audit procedures that ara 
appropriate In the drcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's Internal 
control. Accordmgly, wo express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting polides 
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audtt opinions. 

Opinions 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairiy, In all material respects, the respective financial position of 
the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretety presented component units, each major furxl, 
and the ̂ gregate remaining fund information of the Iberville Parish Council as of December 31.2016, and the respective changes 
in financiai position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance wth accounting principles 
generally accepted In the United States of America. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued) 

Other Matters 

RequlroiS Supplementary Information 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Arnerica require that Maruigemenl's Discussion and Analysis, 
budgetary comparison Information, the Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension UabBity, and the Schedule of 
Contributions to the Pension fund on pages 3 through 16 and 79 through 86. respectively, be presented to sup^ement the basic 
finandBl statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers It to be an essential part of ftnsncia! reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the 
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of America, 
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the Information for 
consistency with management's responses to our mquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowleCgB we obtained 
during our audit of the bas\c finandal statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assuranoe on the information 
because the fimited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other information 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise the Ibervftte 
Parish CourKaTs basic finandal statements. The introductory section, combining and individual non-major fUnd financial 
statements, budgetary comparison schedules - non-major special revenue fUnds and non-major debt service find, Schedule of 
Compensa^ PakJ to Board Members, Schedule of Compensation, Benafrts, and Other Payments to Agency Head, statistical 
section, and other supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of adrfitiortat analysis 
and are not a required part of the besic financial statements. The schedule of e)qpenditureE of federal awards Is presented for 
purposes of additional analysts as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifom Administrative 
Requirements. Costs Princtpfes. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, arxi is also not a required part of the basic finandal 
statements. 

The combining and individual norHnajor fund finandal statements, budgetary comparison schedules -non-majorspecial revenue 
funds and non-major debt service fund. Schedule of Compensation Paid to Board Members, Schedule of CompensaSon, Benefits, 
and Other Payments to Agency Head, the schedule of expendrtures of federal awards, and other supplemental informatton, as 
listed in the table of contents, are the responsibilfty of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the Irasic financial statements. Such information fias been subjected to the audHing 
procedures applied In the aucfit of the basic finandal statements and certain additional procedures, induding cwnparing and 
recondlir>g such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic finarKlal statements 
or to the basic finandal statements themselves, end other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual non-major fund financial statements, the 
budgetary comparison schedules - non-major special revenue funds and non-maior debt service fund. Schedule of Compensation 
Paid to Board Members, Schedule of Compensation, Benefits, and Other Payments to Agency Head, the schedule of expendfiures 
of federal awards, and other supplemental information, as listed in the table of contents, are fairly slated in all material respects in 
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The tnlrodudory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
finandaj statements and. accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them. 

Other Report!r>g Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Go vemmenf Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated Jur>e 7,2017. on our consideration of 
the Iberville Parish Councrra internal control over financial reporting and on our teste of ite compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our 
testing of Internal control over finandal reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
internal control over finandal reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed In accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards In considering Iberville Parish Coundi's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

3a!(!ey & dissociates, LLC 
Plaquemine, Louislans 
June 7,2017 



Management's Discussion and Analysis 

We present to the citizens of Iberville Parish these financial statements as an ovenriew and 
analysis of the financial activities of die Iberville Parish Council for fiscal year ended 
December 31, 2016. Readers are encouraged to consider the information presented in 
conjunction with additional information that has been furnished with our letter of 
transmittal, which can be found on pages (i) through (v) of this report. 

Financial Highlights 

• The assets of the Iberville Parish Council exceeded its liabilities on December 31, 2016 
by $158,828,466 (mtposi^n). Of this amount, $10,232,097 {^mtstmUd ntiposi^n) may be 
used to meet the coundl's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors, in accordance 
withkw. 

• Iberville Parish Council's total net position increased by $8,717,525. Tbe net position 
increase was due mainly to ongoing capiud investments and increased sales tax revenue. 

• On December 31, 2016, Iberville Parish Council's governmental funds reported 
combined ending fund balances of $41,606,786, an increase of $5,176,454 in comparison 
with 2015. The unassigned fund balance in the general fund, $6,898,291, is available for 
^>ending at the government's discretion (mresemd jmd haknce). AQ other fund balances 
are restricted, committed or assigned for the purposes for which the fund was created. 

• On December 31,2016, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was 55'A of 
total general fund expenditures. Hiere was a 11% increase from 2015. 

• The Iberville Parish Council's general government long term debt increased by 
$955,446. This increase was due to a new DHH loan offeet by scheduled debt service 
requirements and defeasance of2007 and 2009 Revenue Bonds. 

a During 2016 the parish began a major capital improvement project in the amount of 
$3,250,000 to replace the existing heating and cooling system in our courthouse. Ihc 
project is expected to be complete in December of 2017. All expenditures on this 
project are paid from the Capital Improvement Fund with additions to capital 
recorded as construction in progress. 

• During 2016, Iberville Parish recognized a drastic increase in SalesAise tax 
collections compared to the December 31, 2015 fiscal year end. Sales/Use tax 
collections increased from $20,008,404 in 2015 to $25,230,766 in 2016. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to ihe Iberville Parish 
Council's basic financial statements. The Iberville Parish Council's basic financial statements 
consist of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial 
statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other 
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. 



Govemment-wide financial statements 
The pummmi-mde finandal statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview 
of the Iberville Parish Council's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

The statment of net position presents information on ail of the Iberville Patish Comdl's assets and 
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, incieases or 
decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position 
of the Iberville Parish Council is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities presents information showing changes in the government's net 
position during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon 
as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash 

flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will 
only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but 
unused vacation leave). 

Both of the govemment-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Iberville 
Parish Council that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues 
(governmental actiidties) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant 
portion of their costs through user fees and charges (husiness-t^ acHvidss). The 
governmental activities of the IbcrviUe Patish Council include general government, public 
safety, public works, economic development, and culture and recreation. The business-type 
activities of the Iberville Parish Council are conducted through the Utility Department and 
they include a sewerage collection system, gas distribution system and water distribution 
system. 

The govemment-wide financial statements include not only the Iberville Patish Council 
(known as the primwy government), but also a legally separate Parks and Recreation Districiv 
Library system, and Water Work District 3 for which the Iberville Patish Coundl is 
finandaUy accountable. Financial information for these component units is reported separately 
from the financial information presented for the primary government itself. 

The Utility Department, also legally separate, functions for all practical purposes as a department 
of the Iberville Patish Council, and therefore has been included as an inte^ part of the ptimary 
government The govemment-wide financial statements can be found on Basic Financial 
Statements pages 17 and 18 of this report. 

Fund financial statements 
A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources 
that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Iberville Parish Council, 
like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate 
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Iberville Parish 
Council can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and 
fiduciary funds. 
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Govetnmental funds 
GQVcmmtnial funds acc used to account foi essentially the same functions teported as 
^viTTonmlal actipHies in the govemment-wide financial statements. However, unlike the 
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on 
ntar-Urm inflows and onflows of spendabU nsoums^ as well as on balances of spendable resources 
available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a 
government's near-tenn financing requirements. 

Because the focus of govemtnental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide 
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental 
funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact 
of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance 
sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes ki fund 
balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds 
and govetnmental activities. 

The Iberville Parish Council maintains thirty-six individual governmental funds. Information 
is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the govemmectal fund 
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, 
Drainage Maintenance Fund, Public Building Maintenance Fund, Sales Tax Roads Fimd, 
Solid Waste Fund, Sales Tax Bond Debt Service Fund, Capital Improvement Fund and WD 
3 Line Extension Project DHH Fund. These eight funds arc considered to be major funds. 
Data fiom the other twenty eight governmental hinds are combined into a single, aggregated 
presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental mnds is 
provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 

The Iberville Parish Council adopts an annual budget for its general, special revenue, and 
debt service funds. Budgetary comparison statements have been provided at the fund type 
level for the general, special revenue, and debt services fund to demonstrate Ic^ 
compliance with these budgets. Also, individual fund budget comparisons are provided 
elsewhere in this report. 

The basic govetnmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 19-20 of thia 
report 

The Iberville Parish Council maintains only an enterprise fimd type of proprietary fiind. 
Enterprise funds arc used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities 
in the govcmmcnt-wide financial statements. Hie Iberville Parish Council uses enterprise 
funds to account for its Utility operations. 

Proprietary funds provide the same type of infojonation as the government-wide gnancial 
statements, only in mote detail The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate 
mformation for the gas and water distribution operation, which is considered to be a major fund 
of the Iberville Parish Council. 

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 22-25 of the Basic 
Financial Statements. More detail schedules can be found on pages 102-104 of this report. 



Fiduciaxy funds 
Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside 
die governmenL Fiduciary fiinds are not reflected in the government-wide financial 
statement because the resources of those funds are not available to support the IberviUc 
Parish Council's own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that 
used for proprietary funds. The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on 
page 26 this report. 

Notes to the financial statements 
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the 
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the 
financial statements can be found on pages 27-78 of this report. 

Other information 
In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also 
presents certain nqttired suppkmenUay if^ormation concerning the Iberville Parish Council's 
progress in funding its obligations. Required supplementary information can be found on 
pages 79-86 of this report. 

The combining statements referred to eatliei in connection with non-major governmental 
funds and internal service funds are presented immediately following the requited 
supplementary information on pensions. Combined and individual fund statements and 
schedules can be found on pages 87-114. 

Government-wide Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's 
financial position. In the case of the Iberville Parish Council, primary government assets 
exceeded liabilities by 1158,828,466 at the close of the most recent fiscal year. 

A large portion of the Iberville Parish Council's net assets (78 percent) reflects its 
investment in capital assets $123,464,865 (e.g., land, buildings, machinery, and equipment); 
less any related debt used to acquire those assets that are still outstanding. AH bond and 
loan proceeds have been used to acquire capital assets. The Iberville Parish Council uses 
these capital assets to provide services to citiaens; consequently, these assets are noi 
available for future spending. Although the Iberville Parish Coimcil's investments in its 
capital assets arc reported net of related debt, the resources arc not expendable. The funds 
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets 
themselves cannot be used to liquidate diese liabilities. 
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The unrestricUd ntt pcsiticn may be used to meet the government's ongoing obligtdons to 
citizens and cxeditoxs. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Iberville Parish Cotindl h able to 
report positive balances in all three categories of net position, both for the government as a 
whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities. 

The Iberville Parish Council's total net position increased by $8,977,923 during 2016. mainly 
from the $11,937,668 in fixed asset additions during 2016. 



Zbwvida rtuUH CQvn^tk 
Chamgfn In N«t poiIdOA 

TonI 
fUaalfw •> 1 

SOU gftid gni5 301S 
llevenuea 

revetme* 
for aerviec* S 2L943.2fl7 S 2,814.590 9. 4,613,305 $ 4.497319 8 7.554,592 8 7.311.609 

Opeckitna Gtama and Contribudoo 1,44Sr)17 1,678.200 1,443.017 1.678300 
Capital Grants and Ceniribudens 2.490.094 5.199.288 2.490394 5.199388 

GanassI ca^anuas 
Pfopactf taacft 6,312.611 6.266.379 6312.611 6,266379 
Salaa taxaa 2S.230.767 20,008.404 25334767 20.006.404 
Odicc taxei 231,711 260,381 381.711 360381 
State and federal cfUMfementa S7S.0»3 1.027.710 571365 1.027,710 
Inacivncm Sarnings 46.700 26.582 5.143 4303 51345 31.185 
Otter general rcvemsei S392.9&S 6.636,814 592.481 330319 6.185.444 7.136.833 

Total Revcnuea 43.918.848 5.2I0.929 S.(ai.641 50.129j063 4a.94O>0P 

Program Expenses 
Oeneeal govccnmeac 11.337.397 t3.86S.6S3 11337W 13.865.853 
PuUic safetr 4.970.091 4.370,929 4,970^091 4.370.929 
PubUc works tSA43.844 12,737.214 1334^644 12,737.214 
Health and welfere 3.9S5.618 4.704,053 3355,616 4.304.033 
Cuhuee and cecreatioo 949.030 662,074 949.030 863.074 
Ecooomk drvdopmecK 240.513 255.656 340^13 
Ochcr cxpendinaes . . 
If*«crevt on long term debt 1.2(0.915 645.142 1303315 643,143 
Utilitjr NaturaZ Caa. Water and 

Sewer . • 4J50J31 4330383 4.930331 
Total Bxpemes VWWl 4.620385 41.151.139 41.661.506 

Sxecsfl (deficieoc^i^ before 
special itrots astd traxtsfcn a.717J25 6.877.737 360398 401356 

134.770.at 9 128,177.672 14.789301 14373.075 14936^30 142,450,947 
lUataiamam of b4^ net posikoA .. a77J8cn 282.423 115.570 •3M49a n6i8ioi 
Na* poaldon • beginning rasotiad 134.770.319 127.900;493 15.072.334 14,588.645 149,850543 142,289.137 
Mac position - coding t I. 8 14.789301 i l5ajB384a6 

Governmental activities 

Key elements of this inctease axe as follows: 

• Sales taxes increased during 2016 by $5,222,36Z Collections remain hi^ for die third 
consecutive year due to the industrial economy of Iberville Parish remaining very 
strong. 

• Ad Valorem taxes increased by $46,232. This slight increase was due to property 
values remaining flat and a decrease on public service property. 

• Capital grants for govcmmcntal activities have decreased from $5,199,288 in 2015 to 
$2,490,094 in 2016. Nearly all of this reduction is due to the completion of the 
remaining CSBG Hurricane Gustav grant projects. Iberville still has a minimal amount 
of grant funds available on the CSBG grant. 

• Capita] Ouday expenditures have increased during 2016 because of work beginaing on 
the courthouse HVAC repair project and replacement of nearly all the work vehicle 
fleet No debt was issued for these improvements. 

• Our total governmental fund revenues increased by $963,186 from $43,865,386 in 
2015 to $44,828,572 in 2016. Our total governmental fund expenditures increased by 
$1,570,998 from $41,027,740 in 2015 to $42,598,738 in 2016. The major reason for 
the increases were the increase in capital outlay outlined above. 
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Expenses and Program Revenues - Business Type Activities 
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Business-type activities increased the Iberville Parish Council's Net Position by $260^398. 
The total Primary Government Business-type Activity Net Position for 2016 is |15,332,722. 

Financial Analysis of the Government's Fun^ 
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As noted cariicr, the Ibecville PaadsH Council uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate 
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 

Qovrmmentalfunds 
ITic focus of the Ibexville Parish Council's governmentalfunds is to provide information on near-
tettn inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in 
assessing the IbezviUe Parish Council's financing requirements. In particular, unassi^ped fund 
balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net resources available for spendi^ at 
the end of the fiscal year. 

As of the end of the current fiscal year, fixe Iberville Parish Council's governmental funds reported 
combined ending fund balances of $41,606,786, an increase of $5,176,454 in comparison with fixe 
prior year. Hie unassigned fund balance in fixe general fund, $6,8S^,291, constitutes a balance 
which is available for spending for any tawfixl purpose at the government's discretion. Hie 
remainder of fund balance is split into the following categories: 

Restricted fund balance: fund balance that is restricted when constraints placed on the 
use of resources arc either: 

1. Externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants, grantors, 
contributors,) or laws or regixlations of other governments; or 

2. Imposed by kw through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

C.nmmirted fund balance: fund balance that can only be used for specific purposes 
pursuant to constraiixts imposed by formal action of the Iberville Parish Council, the 
government's highest level of decision making authority. 

Ass^ned fund balance: fund balance that are constrained by the government's intent to 
be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent should be 
expressed by the governing body itself ox the official to whom the governing body has 
delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. 

A complete schedule of the allocation of the fimd balance is located on page 40 of the 
notes to the financial statements. 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Iberville Parish CoundL At the end of the 
current fiscal year, unassigned fund balixce of the general fund was $6,898,291 while local fund 
balance reached $7,028,641. As a measure of the general fund's liquidity, it may be useful to 
compare both unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures. 
Unassigned fund balance represents 55 percent of total general fund expenditures and ttansfers 
out The total fund balance of the Iberville Parish Council General Fund has increased by 
$1,270,033 during the current fiscal year. The reason for this fund balance increase was solely 
due to increases in Sales Tax Revenue 

The Drainage Maintenance fund is a major special revenue fund that accounts for all pacish-widc 
drainage expenditures. At the end of the current fiscal year, the restricted fund balance of the 
drainage maintenance fixnd was $3,823,571. The Fund balance is restricted for maintaining 
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drainage canals and drainage in general throughout Iberville Parish. Hie fund balance represents 
118 percent of total drainage maintenance expenditures and transfers out The fund balance of 
the Drainage Maintenance Fund decreased by $105,926 from 2015 to 2016. The fund balance 
decreased during 2016 because of an increase in capital outlay expenditures. 

The Public Building Maintenance fund is a major special revenue fund that accounts for die 
maintenance and capital improvement of all public buildings throughout Iberville Parish. At the 
end of die current fiscal year, the restxicted fund balance of the Public Building Maintenance 
Fund was $2,753,751. AH but $79 of the fund balance was restricted or committed within the 
fiind. Ihe fund balance represents 118 percent of the total Public Building Maintenance fund 
expenditures and transfers out. The total fund balance of the Iberville Public Building 
Maintenance Fund increased by $443,736 from 2015 to 2016. This fund balance increased 
because of a decrease in expenditures overall 

The Sales Tax Roads fund is a major specdal revenue fund that accounts for the maintenance and 
constructioD of all Iberville Parish roads that do not lie within a municipality. Ac die end of the 
current fiscal y^ the restricted fund balance of the Sales Tax Roads fund was $6,590,270. All 
of the fiind balance is restricted by the parish council budget ordinance to be used for 
maintenance of parish roads. The fund balance represents 183 percent of the total sales tax road 
expenditures and transfers out. Hie fimd balance of the Iberv^e Parish Sales Tax Roads Fond 
increased by $1,079,487 from 2015 to 2016. The reason for this fimd balance increase was solely 
due to increases in Sales Tax Revenue. 

The Solid Waste fund is a major special revenue fund that accounts for the conttactui] service 
for the pickup of residential waste. At the end of the current fiscal yea^ the restricted fund 
balance of the SoHd Waste fund was $5,745,452. All of the fund balance was restricted within 
the fund. The fund balance represents 176 percent of the total Solid Waste expenditures and 
transfers out. The fund balance of the Iberville Solid Waste fund increased by $1,613,676 fmm 
2015 to 2016. Hie reason for this fund balance increase was solely due to increases in Sales Tax 
Revenue, 

Hie Sales Tax Bond Debt Service Fund is a debt service fund that accounts for the service of 
debt on the 2007, 2009 and 2016 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds. The parish refunded a portion of 
the 2007 and 2009 bonds with a new issue in 2016. This fund became a major fund because of 
the extent of that transaction.. At the end of the current fiscal year, the restricted fund balance 
of the Sales Tax Bond Debt Service fimd was $1,492,194. All of the fund balance was restricted 
for debt service. Hie fund balance represents 62 percent of the total expenditures and transfers 
out Hie fund balance of the Sales Tax Bond Debt Service fund decreased by $46,021 from 
2015 to 2016. 

The G^ital Improvement fund is a major capital project fund that accounts for major capital 
improvement projects within the parish. At the end of the current fiscal year, the restricted fund 
balance of the Capital Improvement fund was $3,925,216. All of the fund balance was restricted 
within the fimd. The fimd balance lepiesents 155 percent of the total Capital Improvement 
fund expenditures and transfers out The fund balance of the Capital Improvement fund 
increased by $102,220 fiom 2015 to 2016. The reason for this fund balance increase was solely 
due to increases in Sales Tax Revenue 

The WD 3 Line Extension Project DHH fimd is a major capital prefect fund that accounts for 
major capital improvement projects within the parish. At the end of the current fiscal year, the 
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zcstncted fund baknce of the WD 3 Line Extension Project DHH fund wu $10,015 an mcxease 
of SIO.OIS from 2015 to 2016. Construction of this water Enc expansion will end in 2017. 

Key factors in this change are as follows: 

The increase in sales taxes for 2016 was cyclical in nature. Our petrochemical industry 
continues to see increased economic gains and construction. Industry expansions and 
capital improvements during 2016 have increased. We still have a healthy retail sales tax 
base, but our collections are mainly reliant on the use tax collections. We expect sales tax to 
increase again in 2017. 

We reported a $1,492,194 fiind balance in debt service for the retirement of all debt Associated 
with the issuance of the 2007 sales tax revenue bonds and the issuance of the 2009 sales tax 
revenue bonds at December 31,2016. This number decreased because the existing bond reserve 
on the 2009 bond was used to pay down the debt during die refunding process. 

Proprietaiy jfiintig. The Iberville Parish Council's proprietary funds provide the same type 
of information found in the government-wide fmancial statements, but in more det^ 
Unrestricted net position of the Utility Department (Natuiai Gas, Sewerage and Wata) at the 
end of the year amounted to $4,186,044. The total net position was $15332,722 for a total 
change increase m net position for natural gas/water and sewer functions $260398. Rates were 
last modifred durbg January 2016 which has effected income in a positive nature. 

General Fund - Budgetary Highlights 

Differences between the original budget and the final amended budget were as follows; 

• The General Fund total original budgeted and amended revenues and expcnditares for 
the period cnchng December 31,2016 were as follows: 

2016 Original 2016 Amended 

Total Revenues 12,210.402 12367.645 

Total 11346.851 12387311 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (387,000) (613361) 

Expanded detail can be found on Schedule 1 of this report 

The General Fund had the following significant budget variances between the 
final amended budget and actual revenues for 2016; 

1. General Fimd (general government) ej^cnditures varied by $968,142 from 
2016 ordinal to 2016 amended. This increase was due to labor cost increase 
and inflation factors. 
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2. Sales tax revenue were above 2016 projections because of general economic 
conditions 

3. Actual Ad Valorem Tax revenues were lower than the origind budget 
because of an unexpected decrease in property values. 

4. Ttansfers out were revised upward to accoimt for transfers to other funds 
due to unexpected financial needs. 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

Copitol asstts 
The Iberville Parish Council's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business 
type activities as of December 31> 2016, amounts to $135,046,543 (net of accnnmlated 
depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings and system, 
improvements, roadways, infrastructure, machinery and equipment, and park fiunhties. 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following; 

* The parish purchased two cscavators and two dump trucks for a total of $434,078. Hus 
total was included in the Drainage Maintenance capital outlay total 

• Various road improvement projects totaling $1,390,371. This total was incladed in the 
Sales Tax Hoads fiind capital outlay totaL 

• Purchase of vehicles and cqtupment totaling $1,157,904 Tliis total was included in the 
Vehicle replacement fund capital outlay total 

• Emergency 911 call center relocation and enhancement totaling $1,022,079. This capital 
project was funded through the Emergency 911 Special Revenue Fund along with Sales 
Tax receipts. 

• LA recovery Authority drainage projects totaling $1,083,981. 

• Water District 3 water line extension construction in progress totaling $3,112,364 for 2016. 

The six items above accounted for $8,200,777 of the $11,937,688 (69 percent) total 
governmental fund capital outlay. 

Additional information on the Iberville Parish Council's capital assets can be found in note 4, 
pages 50 - 53. 
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Hie Iberville Parish Council had total long-term debt outstanding of $19,286,918 at the end of 
the current fiscal year. Total debt outstanding included 11,597,074 of Capital Lease Debt and 
$17,689,844 in revenue bonds for which the government is liable. The Iberville Parish Council's 
revenue bonds arc insured, and consequently enjoy the highest rating possible. 
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Iberville Parish treats Capital Lease financing as another means of debt financing. Each 
capital lease is outfitted with a non-appropriations clause which aDows for the termination of 
the lease should fimds not be appropriated. Title transfers between lessor and lessee upon the 
last payment. 

State statutes linrit the amount of general obligation debt that a governmental entity may issue 
to 10 percent of its total assessed valuation. The current debt limitation for the Iberville 
Parish Council is $60,346,236, which is §42,656,392 in excess of the Iberville Parish Council's 
outstanding general obligation debt. 

Additional information on the Iberville Parish Council's long-term debt can be fotmd in note 4, 
item F, and pages 55-60 of this report. 
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Economic Factois and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 

• The unemployment rate for Iberville Pansb is currently 6.1%, which fell 1% from 
December 31, 2015. 

• The padsh is heavily dependent upon the taxes derived from the petrochemical industry. 
Iberville anticipates a 5% - 10% increase in Sales\Use tax generated mainlj by die 
petrochemical industry for 2016 and a level out in 2018. The impaa of producdoa and use 
on sales tax revenue increase in the short term and taxes are expected to increase in the 
long term. 

• 10 year Property Tax Exemptions will begin to roll off over the next 5 years begbning in 
2019. This will increase the property tax base leading to increase property tax coDecdons if 
the Parish Council chooses to roD usages forward to maximum rates allowed by law. 

AH of these factors were considered in preparing the Iberville Parish Council's budget for die 
2016 fiscal year. 

Requests for Liformatioti 

This finanrifll report is designed to provide a general overview of the Iberville Parish Council's 
finances for all those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concemhig any of 
the information provided in this report or requests for additional finanrial information should be 
addressed to the following: 

Office of the Finance Director 
Iberville Parish Council 
P.O. Box 389 
Plaquemine, LouisiaiiJi 70765-0389 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Position 
December 31» 2616 

STATEMENT A 

Tocal 

Govemmcmal Bwtncss-type Goremmental Bwhiw Ijpt 
ItM Bamda 

ASSETS 
Cash and eash-«qdvileMi 1 54.4M.3«d 1 3,150,360 8 37.630.746 $ 1356394 I 370377 
Investments 501.731 
RecchnUes (net of aHovwiee 

for unc^lectables) 9,SO1*04S 795,164 1D;596,212 4^757 190^710 
Invenctsnes 172;Z70 17V70 33» 
Ptepaid items 1.4«4 1.484 
Odier assets 120,590 320,059 440,649 70^729 35302 
Restricted assets 
Cash and cash equivalents lotyioo 312,143 412,143 780311 

Oipital assets (net of accunidated depredatioo) 
Land 3,232,380 193,511 3.425,891 435,740 
Building and qrstem 52,792,531 10,718,215 63,510,746 1,118319 1,645,038 
Inytovcmcna otba than Ualdmg 55^,778 55,285,778 717376 3,103317 
Maehinecjr and equipment 6,677.170 669,952 7,347.122 387,472 1J074,731 
Conatnacooo in peoyesi 5.477J0O6 . 5.477.006 43.769 496.716 

Total aaaets 167.968^73 16.331,674 184300.047 8.996.967 7J699^ 

DBFBRRRD OUTPLOXCS OF RESOURCBS 

Pensioo 3.171J78 598.130 3.769308 859.127 . 

UABIUTIBS 
Accounts psTible and other 
cunenc % ^135,130 $ 371,137 8 2306,267 $ 165^ 1 167323 

Matuced bonds and intetcst pq^Ua 
Accrued interest pajrable 
Bank ovcnhah liabiliqr 
Other payables 761,4>S 3,653 765,140 162J05 
loabtBties pajrabfe £cain mtncisd aissts 307,933 307333 1%1S6 
Noo cuffent liabflioes! 

Pcosioa 3,170,835 410,556 2.587391 599,607 
Other Post Employment Benefiia 632,916 632,916 99,117 
Due in one year 1,554,152 60,000 1^14,152 07365 
Due in mote than one year 30.018,095 37S.OOO 20393395 345376 3il62.976 

Total Kabdities 27.279.213 1328.281 28307,494 1371388 a3S<6S0 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Peocioo 364.794 68.801 433395 100387 

NET POSITION 
Net laveatment in Capital Assets 102,744,255 11,146.676 113,890,933 2,703,176 3391,833 

Restricted* related to 
Public Buildiag Maintenance 2.753,751 2,753,751 
Drainage 3,823,571 3,823371 
Solid Waste 5,745,452 5.745,452 
Rfc Procecoon 3.170,994 3,170,994 
Emecgcn^ Services 1,043.611 1,043311 
Debt Service 2,266.489 2,266,489 613370 
Road ImprovemeBts 6,590,270 6,590.270 
^lital Imptovenieil 4,045,231 4.045,231 
Otficj 5,266,067 5^66,067 

Unrestrictied 6.046,053 4,166,044 10232,097 5,6K343 340.113 
Total net position % 143,495,744 $ 15332.722 S t5aj28,466 $ BW.419 S_ 4,245^16 

The note* to the finandal ititcmentf arc an integral pact of this statement. 
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PnocUoM/Preftamt 
PdnoMy Goremmefli! 

Govcmm«fltil Actmiicr 
Geoctal Government 
PuUcS»fct7 
PubfeWcxk* 
PubBe Health 
Eoonoaae Development 
Culture aad Receettion 
iDteieit on loog-tenn <kb( 

Total govemmenul acti 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaqueminc, Louisiana 
Sutsmeol of Activitle* 

Pof die Year Ended December 31,201$ 

STATEMENTS 

PreeMin Revenues 
Net (Expense) Revenue and 

Chenges la Net Potition 

OiatfCsfiM^ 
SBfTteM 

4^091 

240^11 
949^ 

J, 
_36SSS1 

Dpenting 
Grants and 

Cantrihutl*Mia 

11JS7AW I 666.725 I 
604,472 

3,40S 
t.654,527 

M,J55 

2.941^7 

CafdHd 
Gcants ml 

Cantnbiitioiia 

PrtmacT Oovenanoit 

16S.9M S 
294,777 
431.056 
411.006 

140400 

257.773 
2^32421 

Jd25fl!l 

Oovenmemsl Bunaess-type 
AeaWitlea Acttiritim Tatll 

I (10404,27^ t 00^.87^ 
9.S13.069) C5.«15.O6!0 

(10.87^05^ pfl.«7W)59) 
0,690.005) ClA9O,00q 

(240313) (M03IS) 
CW5.77S) (795.77^ 

(1.203313) ; (1303.915) 

Component Units 
GevernmenUl 

Aflixite 
Burioeee-type 

BuitoesS'type Activides! 
WstsK, Natural Gas scd Sewer 

Total fausincss-type: 

Total primary ^vernment 

4.950J31 4.613305 

4.950J31 <6U305 

7.554392 .LfSfil? J,4»0fiH 

,22259 
JSZSQ 

(337426) 

057420 

09.326410) 037426) 09.663.436) 

Competent Uniiu 
GovecnoieQial acovitks 
BuMess-type activities 

Total eomponent units 

118.471 

jd5ie«, 
5^H.fi38 U72J36 

3.88«.9» 
1.627.650 

51,702 
130.099 

51.702 mss. 
2.7IMU) I 

General RevtOUM 
Property taasca 6,312,611 6412.611 4.141434 
SBW taxes 25,230,767 25430,767 
Fnodsiae taxea 114443 114443 
Alcohobe Ifcveea^ taxes 20.329 30429 
Oaininj 146,^9 146439 
Uwescricicd gnnu and cotttnbutioas 57V03 S78483 
Uarestskted mvestmenc sstfouiei 46.700 5.143 51443 5,816 1,187 

5,532.790 581,132 6.113422 27472 51,951 
Femiofl 60^173 ltA49 16475 
In kiod _ _ 

Tcsf\s(ers ^cotn) to yacavtoea - - - . 
Total feneral revenues and traasfso 38.043.735 597J624 58.641459 4.I9U87 53,138 

ClttQ{« in oet poiitioa 1.717,52$ 260490 8.977423 474472 10.452 
Net position 'beglaninf; of year 154,771419 14,789.901 149468,120 7.910,047 44H4W 
RestatemeaC to beghsninf act poahion - 282.423 282.423 • • 
Net poolttMi 'becifuiing rcstaied 134778419 15.074324 14QA5D.543 • 791ftW7 a 9\a 'tfiA 

Net Posilkitt • cndinf 1 143.495.744 1 15432.722 $ 158428.466 t 1384419 1 4J45JIU 

The notci to (he rinandil suttments are an mts|pd part of 
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IBBRVILLB PARISH CDUNQL 
PtaqueaiiBC, Loutil»ni 

B«Uaee Sheet 
QOVERNMBhrTAL FUNDS 

December 

CTATEMBNTC 

TCyTALASSro 

UABtUTIBS AND FUND BALANCSS 

ipt7»bk 
Dae lo oUiBr fandc 
DcCtnod Rmnun 
Other pcrebles 

TdttI iiefaibtk* 

Ptw)dl 
NoASpeachl^ 

Dmiii.9. BaOdlat Tw 
VuM 

SskrTn 
BeodDabt 

Service Pand 

"OVDSUoa 

PfOkctPHH 

Other Totd 
Covenmeatd OvmwMi 

Aw^pad 
Unmtined 

Toeil (oM baUnew 
TOTAL UABIUTtHS AND FUND BALANCE 

3B7JVT $ 1«,1U S 122,313 $ Wfitti t Wnpt\ I 

«5.731 

971 
139377 

.5S!21 

- t 

I2S379 jm. 3,744 im 
291314 1W.774 JMfil 

jSyoD 
442.W 

33Si»7l 3,753351 WFOT S34SAS2 im94 332^16 

Tj02M4t au82537l 1753310 U90J70 1745.452 1A81194 

ASSBTS 
Cuk end cull cqwnksti 
Rcixiveblet (n« gf iSewMet for UIKOBMU^ 

Due From Other Fandi 
Ciab.fMkted 

% s.m/a t 
1326/M 

971 
MO/OO 
MO/DO 

1/0B.44Q S 
1177.713 

35/13 

t/Zt/» S 
U33/04 

79 

<^434/K I 
mm 

W4I1 S 
333/11 

1/49/ai s 
131/Jl 

4/7W47 
193/76 

1 IID^ITD 9 B/ST/73 S 
1/48,701 

433 
63/73 

H4IIW86 
9/01/41 

1/84 
198/84 
1*Wi.WP 

Other •»«» 4/»7 . - . - 1IJS4 • S.46S • 21/06 

% 7.7243D t 4.I22JM5 % 2S*9jiM % *385X174 I <337.742 $ 1.492J94 S 4J47J22 t 11531$ t 10>799,43O % 443CB30» 

t 443/08 S 1133.130 
100300 100300 
13/32 u/3a 

ws/ao 1323 745.740 

1/53 
10/tS 7/61/29 31/31/7S 

117S/6t 3,176/68 

1891291 
IQjQIS 10/17/97 41.606.786 

3 7J2072 I 4/21085 $ 1949/04 > tJKBStH % 4327.742 t l.49im $ 4/67/22 I 115/15 $ 10.799.480 t U.603/fl8 

>ip»n«;fec«e »«Ae< lofMI 
mA44jll6 

astiaan 

NO 



PARISH COUNCIL 
H*HUCBUH<e Loulsiui 

Statemcflt of Revenues, Bxpendixom, lail Chance* ii Pttad Babnec 
COVHRNMBNTAL FUNDS 

Per HK Year Baded Dccembar St, iOii 

j^sL 
Dninace 

PubUc 
Bondhic Tn Sold 

SelaTn 
Bead Debt 

Scrrice Pond 

Cipiiel 
Irepfovemem 

WDSUM 
Extenitoa 

(OHH 

Oditr 
Gevesmiumtal 

Totd 

Fund* 

RBTBNUBS 
TaxtK 

Advetonm t M«R9lO S t 10407 % • 1 - 1 - 1 - $ • 0 3007 t 60201 
Seies 10000 43W07 40708 10909 aj270i 40609 75,730,766 
Poachde 114>44 11404 
Akohobchcvccace 3W 70,499 

G-inj I46.09 14600 
Lkeascf snd pcroMI 9QO50S 30003 
ImaCOvemiMatik 

Fcdexal 35,T«] 10S 209,10 20603 
Swe 621,09 st;M3 TS03S4 10306 
Ucat «5,FT7 0875 17102 

Qmc** •emees 75;Wti SIS 401 1.12500 20208 
UK of mooer Md yn^wrqr 12.131 300 103 •04 607 179 701 7 S,1M 000 
Insuctnce fca J.tt6.142 306,142 
OOact (cvenuet \:nsjm lOiRU 27307 401 IVT* an.SdO 20700 
ICKIMI 
Finet and fiarfcituicf . . . , - . . 238.407 0807 

Total revoHHs HAS«.IJ7 L7770S 10908 2.74700 7 10.70615 44J21I72 

EXPENDITURES 

-

Camae 
Gcnenl (prrctMncnt 6374.71S 10100 10604 90302 
Poyieiafetr 2P63.366 32401 2.174,197 40104 
Pobbc weak* 304^17 13.419 2,43405 12709 153,705 9.0307 
KaMandndfrre WS1«,945 33S;577 929,553 20504 
Cuinae and recftaiiee vnsro* 7W05 41403 90902 

in.7S2 44,436 23808 
OfWr expeedintttt 15.703 13.703 

Debt Mrrke: 
1,13000 293.91S 10205 

IflteieM L1007 9808 10505 
Qipiial outlay MT02 WJSl L172J39 . . 20900 3.11203 40404 110708 

Tend eMpendZmtn 1L52AW6 30109 3.5W.704 30S0O 3L4J206 30MSO X13606 9j66i)sa 4208.738 

BXCCH (deSocncy) ofiMM 
oitf (andir} ei^>eii£tefea LMWI CWW 44L7N 10907 10306 (Tli^llJ 10700 tWMjOSSO 1.13707 20904 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Loanpteeeedi 100000 30006 • 130006 
BondTtoctMds 
Ptnnmn on rdhndagdebt 88109 ni05 
Pijmot CO bend nftodfac i|^ OU550CJ O10W? 
CoMeftMiMiKa («M50 (122.4515 
Ttamficn in SJIO 8S803 11308 535,110 1410.171 
Tnaafefieut {54J.UD (l9S.63fl} <010D GJ10.17I5 
Stkeffcttet* ll&OOO . . - • 11400 

x^ital oiWf llnaodnf asnrcci mi ones 11RBOO _ . 67107 (UAjOtfi 3.l36jn4 08003) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (105W 44V* 10907 10306 f460l) 10200 1005 08904 3.176,454 

PUND BALANCES AT 

BEGINNING OP YEAR RESTATED S.7SU« 309.49? 23iaDM iSKhTtS 4,131.776 U3B21S 3J3I996 • 04»02 

FUND BA1 ANCBS. ENDING 3J1L$71 % 2.7SU90 t 17e03 S 30906 f 1R08 • 100701 * 41606.786 

The RMea «o the fintnci^ ttatamenta ve aa Incccrd part of Ihia •kdeaMi M. 



IBERVIXXE PARISH COUNaL 
Pluqucmiae, Louisiana 

STATEMENT K 

Reconciliaition of the Statement of Revennes, 
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 

to the Statement of Activities 

Fof the Year Ended December 31,2016 

Amotmts reported for gcrvemmental aetivhies in die stttemeot of activities (^e 18) are 
dtflerent became: 

Net Change in fund balances-Total governmental funds (^ge 20) I 5,176,454 

Govemmeatal funds report capital outlay as e}q>endttutea. However, in die 
statement of activities the cost of those osseta is aDocated over their atinmted 
useful lives and repoitcd as depredation expense. This is the amount by which 
capital outlays exceeded depredation in the current period: 

Capital Outlay reported in Goveaunental Fund Statements 
Depreciation £:q>ense reported in the Sutemeni of Activities 
Net Book Value of C^iital Assets Disposed (All assets were fully ckpxedated with no residua^ 

Amount: by which capital outlays are greater than dcpreciabon in the coaeot period. 

The liabflsty and expense for compensated absences are not reported in governmental funds. 
Faymeoti for compensated absences are rcpogccci as salaries when they occur. Only the 
payment consumes current finandal resources, and it would take a catastrophic cveoc for 
this liability to become a current liabiluy. 

Non-employer contributions to cost-sharing pensioii plan 

PeniioD expense 

Annual OPEB (Other Post BmpJoyment Benefit) Expense 

The issuance of loi^term debt (e.g. btmds, leases) provides current finsnrtal 
resources to governmental funds, wh3e the repayment of die psincspal of lor^ 
term debt consivnes the current financial resources of governmental funds. 
Neidier transaction, however, has ai^ effect on net position. Also, governmental 
funds report the effect of issuaoce costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items 
when debt is first issued, whereas these smouaU are deferred and amortixed in 
the statement of activibes. This amount is the net effect of these difTexences in 
die trcaement of Long-term debt and related items. 

The amount of long-term debt proceeds in the current year 
Premium oo refunding 
Bond peemium amoitiaabon 
The amount of long teem debt refunded in the current year 
The amount of long-term debt principal payments tn the current year 

(6J174,753) 

5J62,915 

(479,905) 

(239,907) 

60,173 

(47,437) 

(13,430.44(^ 
(861,625) 

29,388 
11^55,000 

1,412,915 

S (^514,766) 

Change in net posibon of govemmenial activtties (page 1^ g 8,717,525 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral pact of thk sutement. 21 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaqncmine, Lonidaaa 

Sutcaocnt Net Position 
PROPRJETA&Y FUND 

]>ccejnher3L2in6 

IbeivineUtiUty 

ASSETS 
Cutrent Asieti: 

Ctth tnd cuh equiviJeDi^ S 3.1SQ^0 
Accouotx receivable (set of aDowaoce 
fbi DocoUecdblea) 795,164 
iQveotofjr 172,270 
Other ataett 320.059 

Total current iMcts 4.437,853 

Heatiicced 
Otftomer Deposiia 31ZI43 
Total cestzicied Msets 312.143 

Hoocorrtot tiaert 
Cftpctaluaets 
land 193,511 
Pkat 19.983.768 
Btnklkg and improvcmcnw 1.039.625 
Machineijp and equ^mrat 1^37.255 
Construction in progceri 

Lew accumulated dcpreciadon 01.172.481) 

Total capitial asacK (net of 
accumulated d^eciation) 11381.678 

TMII noncurrenr issets 11381.678 
TOTAL ASSETS i 16.331.674 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS - Pension Related 598.130 

LIABimiES 
Current liabiities: 
Accounts payable 371,137 
Other tiaJdmes 3.655 

Cunent liabiiities payable Aom resttkted assets; 
Current potdon of notes payable 60,000 
Gsstomer deposits pqrebk 307333 
Total entreat Habibcies 742.725 

Non-Cuicenc Uabilides payable from 
restricted assets; 
Net pension Habtlity 410336 
Notes payable 375.000 
Total iKN]>cuirtzit liabilities payable 
Aom restricted assets 785356 

TXyiAL LIABILITIES 1328,281 

DEFERRED INFLOWS • Pension related 68.601 

NET POSITION 
Invested in capital uicts. net of related dd>t 11,146,678 
Unreatncted 4.166.044 

TOTAL NET POSITION % 15332,722 

irATBMENTP 

The Qotct to tlic Gnuiciftl ttttemcMs ere eed iategrsJ part of this iiatement. 22 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

Foi the Year of Ended December 31,2016 

STATEMENT G 

Iberville Utility 
9 Department 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Charges for services 1 4.613,305 
Other revenue 525.646 

Total operating revenues 5.138,951 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Purchase for resale 1,671.206 
Salaries and wages 1.157.849 
Depiedatioo and amortisation 656,496 
Contractual services 304.260 
Repairs and maintenance 230.604 
Materials and siq^lies 460.867 
Other 469.249 

Total operating expenses 4.950,531 

Operating income (loss) 188.420 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPEl^ES): 
Pension expense income 11.349 
Interest earnings 5.143 

Total nonoperating revenue (expenses) 16,492 

Income before concnbuted capital 
and operating transfers 204,912 

Capital coucdbuttoos 55,486 
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 260,398 

BEGINNING NET POSITON 14,789,901 

Restatement of net position 282,423 

Beginning net position, as restated 15.072324 

NET POSITION END OF YEAR $ 15332.722 

The notes to the financial statements arc an integral part of this statement. 23 



IBERVIIXE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquenune, LouUiana 

Statcmcot of Cash Flows 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

For the Year Ended December 31,2016 

STATEMENT H 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACnVITIES 
Rerapts from customers and users 
Receipts from customers for deposits 
Payments to suppUeis 
Payments to employees 

NET CASH FLOW PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACnVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Pdndpal payments on loan 
Capital coottibutxofls 
Purchase of capital assets 
Other assets 

NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL 
AND RELATED HNANCING ACTIVITIES 

Iberville Utility 
Department 

5,048,888 
7.635 

(3,191,578) 
a>203.096) 

661,849 

(55.000) 
55,486 

C750,704) 
(260.385) 

a.010.403) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Inventory 
Interest received 

NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL 
INVESTING ACTTVITIF^ 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVAUBNTS, JANUARY 1,2016 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31,2016 

4,950 
5,143 

10,093 

P38,461) 

3,800,964 

S 3,462,503 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 24 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaqueminc, Louisiana 

Statement of Cash Flows 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

For the Year Ended December 31,2016 

STATEMENT H 

Iberville Utility 
Department 

RECONaUATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO 
. NET CASH PROVIDED (USED ) BY OPERATING 
ACTIVrnES 

Opetatiag income 

Adjustments to reconcile opentmg 
income to net cash provided (used) 
by operating actrvities: 
Depredation asul amortization expense 
Pensioa expense adjtistment 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
Increase (decrease) m accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in other payables 
Inoease (decrease) in accrued intecest payable 

Increase (decrease) in customer deposits payable 
Total adjustments 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIvmBS 

RccoQciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalcnu to Statement of Net Position; 
Cash and cash equivalenta 
Restricted cash equivalents 

Total Cash and Caah Bquivalents, December 31,2016 

Interest paid 

188,420 

656,496 
45,247 
(90,063) 

(146.193) 
307 

473.429 
661,849 

$ 3,150,360 
312.143 

3 3,462,503 

3 8,253 

Receivables, payables and customer deposits ate included in cash Bows from operating activities. The 
changes in fixed asaets ate ioduded in caah flowa ficom noncapital related acnvides. 

Tlic notes to die financial statements aie an integral part of this statement 25 



IBERVILLE PARISH COLNCIL 
PUqucmine, Lomsiana 

StatesDcnt of Fiduciary ResponsibiHdes 
AGENCY FUNDS 
December 31,2016 

STATEMENT I 

ASSETS 
Cash and Sbort-teun Investments 
Receivables 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Agency Funds 

{ 5,766,889 
372,412 

t 6,139,301 

LIABILITIES: 
Sales taxes payable 
Other payables 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

6.139301 

6,139,301 

The notes to the financial statements arc an integral part of this statement 26 





IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
December 31) 2016 

I^ml0Duc^0N 

The IbcrviUe Parish Council is the governing authority for Iberville Parish and is a political subdivision 
of the State of Louisiana. The citizens of Iberville Parish, on January 18,1997, approved a Home Rule 
Chatcet, which created a Presidcnt-Coundl form of government. The Louisiana Sectetat}' of State 
certiried the Home Rule Charter on January 21,1997. A president, representing the parish as a whole 
and 13 coundlmen representing their various districts within the parish govern the Iberville Council. 
Both the Parish President and Coundlmen serve four-year terms. 

Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1236 gives the Council various powers in regulating and directing the 
afhurs of the parish and its inhabitants. The more notable of those axe the power to make regulations 
for its own government; to regulate the construction and mdntenance of roads, bridges, and drainage 
systems; to regulate the sale of alcoholic beverages; and to provide for the heoldi and welfare of the 
poor, disadvantaged, and unemployed in foe parish. Ad valorem and sales taxes, beer and ilcohoHc 
beverage permits, state revenue sharing, and various other state and federal grants provide funding to 
accomplish these tasks. 

Iberville Parish covers an area of 637 square miles and has a population of 32,920 as of 2016. Tlie 
Iberville Parish Coundl maintains 137 t^es of roads, and 187 employees are employed fuH time by 
foe Coundl 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY QF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTnsiG POLICIES 

A. Description of government-wide financial statements 

The government-wide financial statements (Ic., the statement of net position and the statement 
of activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary 
government and its component units. All fidudaiy activities are reported only in the fund 
financial statements. Gommmintal aeimHis^ which normally are supported by taxes, 
intcrgovenunental revenues, and other non-ezchangc transactions, are reported separately 
£fom bujinejs-f)pe aOmiies, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges to external 
customers for support. likewise, foe primasy ^vtmment is reported separately from certain 
legally separate compmeni mats for which foe primary government is financially accountable. 

B. Reporting Entity 

As the governing authority of the parish, for reporting purposes, the Iberville Parish Council is 
foe finandai reporting entity for Iberville Parish. The financial reporting entity consists of (a) 
the primary government (Coundl), (b) organizations for which the primaty government is 
financially accountable and (c) other oiganizadons for which the nature and significance of 
their relationship with the primary government ate such that exclusion would cause the 
rq>oxting entity's finandaJ statements to be misleading or incomplete. 
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^CtjLKJ 

B* Reporting Entity (Continued) 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No* 61, Ibervilk Pacsh 
Council: Omnibus, and Amendment of GASB Statement No. 14, established cnteda for 
determining the governmental Iberville Parish Council and component units that diould be 
included within the Iberville Parish Council. 

Hiese rriteria include; 

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 

a. The ability of the Padsh Council to impose its will on that o^anization 
and/or 

b. The potential for the organization to provide spedfic finandal benefits to or 
impose specific financial burdens on the Iberville Parish Council. 

2. O^anizations for which the Parish Council does not appdnt a vofing majority, but 
are fiscally dependent on the Parish CouncQ. 

3. Organizations for which the reporting entity finandfll statements would be 
misleading if data of the organization Is not included because of the nature or 
significance of the idationship. 

Based on the previous criteria, the Paridi Coundl has determined that the followii^ 
component units are part of the reporting entity; 

Blended Component Unit The Iberville Padsh blended component units serve the citizens 
of Ibcrvilie Parish and arc governed by the Iberville Padsh CoundL Tbe Iberville Padsh 
Council approves the rates for user ch^ges and bond issuance authorizations and die l^al 
liability for the general obligation portion of the blended component unit's debt remains with 
the government 

'Bknded Ctatponent Unit Fis^YmEnd 

Iberville Parish UtiKty Department 
P.O. Box 99 
Pkquemine, LA 70764 

18* Judicial District Cdrnmal Court Fund 
P.O. Box 423 
Pkquemine, LA 70764 

December 31,2016 

December 31,2016 

lands 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNmsTG POtjqES (CpntimwO 

B* Repotting Entity (Continued) 

Discretely Presexsted Component Unit Tlie Iberville Parish dtsctetely present^ 
component xirdts are responsible fox serving the citizens of Iberville Patkh \dtfain the 
govexninent*s jurisdiction. The members of the discretely presented component unit's 
governing board either are elected by the citizens of Iberville Parish or appointed by the 
Iberville Parish Council 

PiMntef^ Cmi^otnst Umt PisedYearBni Q^riaVs^ 

Iberville Parish Waterworks District No. 3 March 31,2016 1 
P.O. Box 60 
White Castle, LA 707B8 

Iberville Parks and Recreation District December 31,2016 1 and 3 
P.O. Box 1060 
Plaqueminc, LA 70764 

Iberville Parish Library December 31,2016 land 3 
P.O. Box 736 
Plaquemine, IA 70764 

Complete financial statements for each of the individual component units may be obtained at 
the entity's administrative offices. 

The Parish Council, as the reporting entity, has chosen to issue finandai statements of the 
primary government (Parish Council) only, except for the inclusion of the Eighteenth Judidal 
District Criminal Court Fund, the Eighteenth Judicial District Drug Court Fund and the 
Iberville Parish Utility System, whose accounting records are maintained by the Parish Council 
and are considered part of the primary government The other previously listed component 
units are induded in the accompanying financial statements by discrete presentation only. 

GASB Statement No. 61 provides for the issuance of primary government financial statements 
that arc separate fit>m those of the reporting entity. However, the primary government's 
(Parish Council) finandal statements arc not a substitute for the reporting entity's finandal 
statements. The accompanying primary government finandal statements have been prepared 
in conformity with generally accepted accounting prindplcs as applied to governmental units. 
These finanrial statements are not Intended to and do not report on the reporting entity but 
rather are intended to reflect only the financial statements of the primary government (Parish 
Coundl). Considered in the determination of component units of the reporting entity were the 
Iberville Parish Sheriff, Clerk of Court, Assessor, School Board, the District Attorney for the 
Eighteenth Judidal District, and the various munidpalities in the parish. It was determined 
that these goverrunental entities are not component units of the Iberville Parish Coundl 
rq)orting entity because they have separately elected governing bodies, arc legally separate, and. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

B. Reporting Entity (Continued) 

are fiscally independent of the Iberville Parish CoundL A request for a separate financial 
statement for each component unit may be obtained by mail using the addresses above. 

C. Basis of Presentation — Government-wide Financial Statements 

Whik separate govemmeat-wide and fund financial statements are presented, they arc 
interrelated. Ihe governmental activities column incorpotates data from govemmentxl funds, 
while business-type activities incorporate data fiom the government's enterprise funds. 
Separate schedules are provided for governmental funds, proprietaiy funds, and fiduciary 
hinds. 

As a general rule, the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the government-
wide financial statements. 

D. Basis of Presentatioa - Fund Financial Statements 

Iberville Parish uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. Fund 
accounting is designed to demonstrate l^al compliance and to aid management by segregating 
transactions related to certain council Rinctions and activities. A fund is defined as a separate 
fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 

GoremwentalFunds. Govcmmental funds are used to account for all or most of the Parish 
Council's general government activities, including the collection and disbursement of specific 
or legally restricted monies, the acquisition of construction or fixed assets, and the servicing of 
debt These funds use a modified accrual basis of accomting. 

Governmental funds include the following; 

The pneral Jund is the general (^>erating fund of the Parish Council and accounts for all 
finatififll resources except those required to be accounted for in other funds. 

The spedal rtpertut pnds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally 
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. In addition, the General Fund of each 
component unit is reported as a special revenue fund. 

The debt sendee fiends account for transactions relating to resources retained and used 6or the 
payment of principal, interest, and related cost on long-term debt. 

The ce^nialprefid fiends account for financial resources received and used for the acquisition, 
construction or improvement of capital facilities not reported in the other govcmmental 
funds. 
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NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF 

D. Basis of Presentation - Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Propdetajty Funds, Prt^riHa^ funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in 
the private sector^ where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound 
financial administzation. Propnetaty funds differ from govcnuncntal funds in that their focus 
is on income measurement, which, togethei with the maintenance of equity, is an important 
financial indicator. Propdetaiy funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources 
measurement focus and use the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are 
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. 
Proprietary funds include the following: 

1. P-ntyrpTiRp fimds account for operations (a) where the intent of the governing body is Aat 
the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general 
public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through usex charges; or (b) 
where the governing body bas decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, 
expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, 
management control, accountability, or other purposes. 

Fidudaiy Funds, Fidsmary funds arc used to account for assets held on behalf of outside 
parties, including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the Parish CoundL 
Fiduciary funds include the following; 

1. Agency funds are used to account for assets that the Parish Council holds on behalf of 
others as their agent Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not 
involve measurement of results of operations; therefore, these funds use an accrual basis of 
accoimting. Iberville Parish reports one agency fund, the Sales Tax fimd. Iberville Parish 
remits payments to other entities on behalf of the Sales Tax Agency. 

The government-wide financial statements (i.c,, the statement of the net position and the 
statement of activiries) report information on all of the non-fiduciaiy activities of the Iberville 
Pariisli Council and its component units. For the most part, the effect of the inter-fund activity 
bas been removed &om these statements. Gmmnmental acdtndss^ which normally are supported 
by taxes and inte^vemmental revenues, ate reported separately from business-t^ acddtiest 
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support Likewise, the IheniSs Parish 
Qamdi is reported s^arately from certain legally separate compontnt units for which the Iberville 
Parish Council is financially accountable. 

The statement of activities demonstrates die degree to which the direct expenses of a given 
function or segments arc offset by program revenues. Dimt expenses are those that arc cleady 

identifiable with a specific function or segment Proffwn revenues include 1) charges to 
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or 
privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contriburions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or 
segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues arc reported 
instead as ^ered revenues, 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ̂ Continued^ 

D. Basis of Presendition - Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Sc|>fltate finfi'Kifl statements are provided for governmental fimds, propidetaxy funds, and 
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded &om the government-wide financial 
statements. Major indrvidual governmental funds and major indxvidua] enterprise funds are 
reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. 

E. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement PresentatioD 

The govemment-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accoimting, as are the proprietary fund and 
fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, x^ardless of the timing of related cash flows. Proper^ 
taxes are recognhsed as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and simihr 
items are recognized as revenue as soon as eligibility requirements imposed by the provider 
have been met 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of acccHmting. Revenues are recognized as 
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when 
they are coUectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay IkbHitks of the 
current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are 
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures genctaJly axe 
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service 

. expenditures, as well as, expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and 
judgments, arc recorded only when payment is due. 

Property taxes, fianchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period 
are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of die 
current fiscal period Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the 
current fiscal period is ccaisidered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period 
An other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when the 
government receives cash. 

Iberville Parish reports the following major governmental funds: 

The Gerrffra/Jund is the parish's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources 
of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

Ihe Draina^ Mainknanct fiind is the parish's primary fund for maintenance of drainage fiudlities 
throughout the parish. Iliis fund is supported by parish-wide property tax revenue. 

The Pubtu Building Mmnkname fund accounts for operation and maintenance of all parish owned 
buildings through a 3 mill ad valorem tax. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIgNIFICANT ACCpyNTING POLICIES (Cpntinued) 

£. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
(Continued) 

The Saks Tax "Roads ftmd is the pansh's primary fund for maintenance and ouday of roads and 
brieves throughout the parish. This fund is supported by parish-uhde sales tax revenue. 

Hie Soixd Wastt jund is the parish's fund for garbage collection and disposal This fund is 
supported by padsh-wide sales tax revenue. 

The Saks Tax Band DettFund accounts for all debt serviced in relation to the 2007 road bonds;, 
2009 road bonds and the 2016 refunding. 

The Impravamnt Fond accounts for all capital expenditures in relation to general 
government. Those expenditures include infrastructure, equipment and buildings. 

The WD 3 Une Eximian Project DHH Fond accounts for all capital expenditures related to the 
construction of the water line to connect Water District #3 surface water treatment plant to 
the remainder of the district Hnes. This project will provide additional pressure, as well as an 
alternate water source. 

The govcmment reports the following major proprietary fund; 

The UtiB^ Department fiend accounts for the sale of natural gas and water to customers within 
the Parish of Iberville. 

Governments have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their 
business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to the same Hmitation. The goveniment 
has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 

As a general rule the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated &om the govcmment-
wide firionn'al statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and 
other charges between the government's utility department and various other functiotu of the 
government. Elimination of these charges would distort die direct costs and program 
revenues reported for the various functions concemed. 

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, 
services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and 
contributions, induding special assessments. Internally dedicated resources ace reported as 
gpnerai revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ̂ ^Continucd^ 

E. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
(Continued) 

Proprietary funds distinguish operatiftg revenues and expenses from non-^mOfng items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and 
deUvcring goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The 
principal operating revenues of the Utility Department Enterprise Fund axe charges to 
customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise fiinds include the cost of 
sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. AH revenues 
and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 

When both, restricted and unrestricted resources ace available for use, it is Iberville's policy to 
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resoairces as tfaey are needed. 

The accounting and finanrkl reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its 
measurement focus. Governmental fund types use the flow of current financial lesources 
measurement focus and modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual 
basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. ''Meamtablc" 
meaning the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" meaning collectible 
within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. 

The Iberville Parish Council considers all revenue available if collected within 60 afie? 
year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for un-* 
matured interest on general long-term debt which is recognized ^en due, and certain 
compensated absences and claims and judgments which arc recognized when obligations arc 
expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources. Compensated 
absences arc reported in governmental funds only if they have matured. All governmental 
funds are accoimted for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this 
measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on the 
balance sheet Operating statements of these funds present increases and decreases in net 
current assets. The modified accrual funds use the following practices in recording revenues 
and expenditures: 

Revenues, Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing (which is based on 
population, and homesteads in the parish) are recorded in the year the taxes are assessed. Ad 
valotena taxes are due on a calendar year basis, levied on November 15^ of each yeu, and 
become delinquent on December 31". The taxes ace generally collected in December of the 
current year and January and February of the ensuing year. 

Federal and state grants are recorded when the parish is entitled to the funds. 

Interest income on time deposits are recorded when the time deposits have matured and the 
income is available. 
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OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fContinned^ 

R Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Finandal Statement Presentation 
(Continued) 

Substantially all other revenues are recorded when received. 

Expenditures. Expenditures arc generally recognixed under dae modified accrual basifi of 
accounting when the related fund liability is incurred, except for prmcipal and interest on 
general long-term debt which arc recognized when due and compensated absences which arc 
recognized when paid. Encumbrances arc not recorded in the accountir^ records since no 
material amounts exist at year-end. 

Other Financing Sources (Uses). Tr^sfers between funds, which are not escpected to be 
repaid (and any other financing source/use) ate accounted for as other financing sources 
(uses). Transfers are recorded when received or paid. 

All proprietaty funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus 
and a determination of net income and capital maintenance. With this measurement focus, all 
assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance 
sheet The propnetacy funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues arc recognized 
when earned and expenses are recognized at the time liabilities are incurred. 

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity 

Basis of Prcsentftticn 

The accompanying financial statements of the Iberville Parish Council have been prepared in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental 
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASH) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting 
pnnciples. 

Deposits and Investments, Iberville Parish cash management pool has the general 
characteristic of a demand deposit account in that the governmental cntciprisc may deposit 
additional cash at any time and withdraw cash at any time without prior notice or penalty. 
Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, treasury bills 
and money market accounts. All Parish Council d^>osit5 are short-term and considered cash 
equivalents. Under state law, the Parish Council may deposit funds in demand deposits, 
interest-bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or time deposits with state banks 
oiganized under Louisiana kw and national banks having prindpal offices in Louisiana. 

Investments for Iberville Parish, as well as for its component units, are reported at fait value. 
The Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP) operates in accordance with appropriate sute 
laws and regulations. The reported value of the pool is the same as the fair value of the pool 
shares. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Catititiued\ 

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 

Under state law, the IberviUe Paxish Council may invest in United States Bonds, treasury notes 
and/oi certihcates. These are classified as investments if their onginal maturities exceed 90 
days; however, if the original maturities are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash 
equivalents. Investments arc stated at market value. 

Receivables snd FajrabJes. Activity between funds that are representative of 
lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are refened to as 
cither "due to/due fmm" ^e., the current portion of inter-fund loans) or "advances to/fi:om 
other funds" ^.e., the non-current portion of inter-fund loans). All other outstanding balances 
between funds arc r^orted as "due to/from other funds." Any residual balances outstanding 
between the governmental activities and business type activities axe repotted in the 
govemroent-wide financial statements as '*intemal balances." 

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are of&et by fund 
baknce in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they arc not available for 
appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources. 

ResaictedAssets. Customer deposits are classified as restricted 

l?eihTed OutRows/InRows ofResotrnxs. In addition to assets, the statement of fina-ndal 
position will sometimes report a separate section for defected outflows of resources. This 
separate financial statement element, dtfimd OHtfloms ofnsourcts, represents a consumption of net 
position that applies to a future period and will not be recognized as an outflow of resources 
(esqpenses/cxpenditures) until then. 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate 
section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement dement, defemd 

of TtsoHms^ represents an acquisition of net position that applies to future pexiod(s) and 
will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. 

Capital Assets. Capital assets, which indude property, plant and equipment, are tq>orted in 
the applicable governmental or business-type activities coltimns in the govemmeDt-wide 
financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial, 
individual cost of more than $1,000 (amount not rounded) and estimated useful lives in excess 
of 1 year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased 
or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair value at the date of 
donation. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repaid that do not add to the vahie of the asset or 
materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. 
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31 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fContimie<n 

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position ot Equity (Continued) 

Mfljot outlays fot capital assets and rniprcvements are capitalized as projects ate constructed 
Interest incorrcd during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type acttvides is 
included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed. 

Property, Plant and Equipment for the prijmary government, as well as the component units 
and enterprise funds are depreciated using the straight line method using the following useful 
Hves; 

Agsct ClaSB Governmental PirnHfl Enterprise Funds 
Buildings 40 Years 25-50 Years 
Water/Gas/Sewerage Systems N/A 05-50 Years 
Furniture and Fixtures 5 Years 03-13 Yeats 
Vehicles 5 Years 04-08 Years 
Roadways and in&astnicturc 25 Years N/A 

Compensated Absences, Substantially all employees of the Parish Council earn hem 10 to 
20 days of vacation leave each year depending on their length of service. Vacation leave of up 
to 60 days may be accumulated. Upon resignation or retirement; employees are paid for 
accumulated vacation leave not to exceed 60 days. Substantially all employees of the Parish 
Council earn 10 days of sick leave each year. Sick leave can be accumulated without limitation. 

Upon retirement, unused sick leave of up to 45 days is paid to the employee at the employee's 
current rate of pay. Sick leave in excess of 45 days is forfeited. All vacation pay is accrued 
when incurred in the government-wide, proprietary, and fidudaty fund financial statements. 
Most component units have adopted pdides similar to the Parish Council or have no r^ukr 
employees and no formal policies for vacation and sick leave. 

The cost of current leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB CodiEcadon Section 
C60, is recognized as currcnt-ycar expenditure in die governmental funds when leave is 
actually taken. Ihe cost of leave privileges not requiring current resources is recorded as a long 
term liability. Leave privileges associated with employees of the proprietary funds are recorded 
as a fund liability and operating expenses on Statements A and F. Compensated Absences are 
reported in governmental funds only if matured. 

Lang Term Obligations, In the govemment-wide finandal statements and proprietary fund 
types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are 
reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or 
proprietaiy fund statement of net position. Bond issue costs are expensed under GASB 65. 
Bonds payable are reported net of applicable bond premium or discount. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OP SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING pni TrTT?fi 

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 

In dhc fund financial statements, the governmental fund recognizes bond premiums and 
discounts, as weU as bond issuance costs, during the anient period The fiice amount of debt 
issued is reported as other financing soxnces. Premluffls received on debt issuances are 
reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances arc reported as odier 
financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld fitom the actual debt proceeds 
received, arc reported as debt service expenditures. 

On Atigust 30, 2016, Iberville Parish issued $10,410,000 of Sales Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 
2016. ITic proceeds of this bond were used to defease a portion of the Iberville Parish Series 
2007 Sales Tax Revenue bonds dated February 1, 2007 and a portion of the Iberville Parish 
Series 2009 Sales Tax Revenue bonds dated April 1, 2009. The Refunding bonds mature on 
February 1" and August 1" of each year beginning on February 1, 2017 through February 1, 
2027 with interest rates varying from 2% to 4%. A premium of $881,625 was collected with 
the issuance of the Scries 2017 Refunding Bonds. The premium will be amortized over the life 
of the bond. Current amortization expense equals ]29,388. 

NfltPogWcin 

In the statement of net position, the difference between a government's assets and lialalhies is 
recorded as net position. The three components of net position are as follows: 

Net Iirvested in Capital Assets. The amount consists of capital assets net of accumukted 
depreciation and reduced by outstanding debt attributed to the acquisition, constructioii or 
improvement of the assets. 

Restricted Net Position. These amounts are restricted by external creditors, granton, 
contributors, laws or regulations of other governments. 

Unrestdcted Net Position. This amount is all net positions that do not meet the definition 
of netmvested in capital assets" or "restricted net position." 

Fund Balance Flow Assumptions, Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a 
particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted resources (the total of committed, 
assigned, and unassigned fund balance). In order to calculate the amounts to report as 
restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund 
financial statements a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources 
are considered to be applied. It is the government's policy to consider restricted fund balance 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fContinued^ 

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 

to have been depleted before using any of the components of unrestricted fund balance. 
Further, when the components of unrestricted fiind bailee can be used for dtc same purpose, 
committed fund balance is depleted Erst, followed by assigned Eind balance. Unassigaed fund 
balance is applied last 

Fund balance policies. Fund balance of governmental funds is r^>orted in various cathodes 
based on the nature of any limitations requixii^ the use of resources for speciEc purposes. Hie 
government itself can establish limitations on the use of resources through either a 
commitment (committed fund balance) or an assi^unent (assigned fund balance). 

Ihe committed fund balance classiEcarion includes amounts that can be used onljr for the 
SpeciEc purposes determined by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision­
making authority. The governing council is the highest level of dedsion-making authority for 
the government that can, by adoption of an ordinance prior to the end of the Escal year, 
commit fund balance. Once adopt^ the limitation imposed by the ordinance remains in place 
until a -limilar action is taken (the adoption of another ordinance) to remove or revise the 
limitation. 

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classiEcation ace intended to be used by the government 
for specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as committed. Ihe Parish 
Council has by ordinance authorized the finance director to assign fund balance. Ihc Council 
may also assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to cava a gap 
between estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year's appropriated budget 
Unlike commitments, assignments generally only exist temporarily. In other words, an 
additional actfon does not nonnally have to be taken for the removal of an assignment 
Conversely, as discussed above, an additionaL action is essential to either remove or revise a 
ccmuuitmcnt. 

Capital Contributions 

Capital contributions arc recorded in prc^rietary funds that have received capital grants or 
contributions horn developers, customers, or other funds when such resources are restricted 
for the acqiiiririon or construction of capital assets. 

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for expenditure or legally 
segregated for a specific future use. 
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S 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cotititmed\ 

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Contiimed) 

Mater Specif Bcv«ni« Pundt 

Ganarat 
Fmd PiaiBigt 

Public Buildifig 
Maintenaatt 

StkaTax 
Kmids SoUdVastt 

Fond baJaacea; 
Ncn Spcndabte 

GenealPtmd 
Dnina^ 
Buitding Mainceiiance 
Rdftd Matntcmsict 
SoUWuteDispoial 
Otber Putpoics 

Rettxicted fon 
LOBS Coodngcnc^ 
Dninaft 
Building Maintenance 
Road Maintenanot 
ScU Waste Disposal 
Health & Welfare 
Pus Pmtccnon 
DcbrSecrice 
Capital ?Eoiacu 
CdnunalCouft 

Tottdsrn 
Hcneigency 911 Savkc 
Otlicr Putposes 

CominlRed to: 
Veliicb & Repkcemenr Fund 
Cipital Projects 
EnwfgBury Preparedness 
Othcx Purposes 

Unasfifoad: 
Total terte baknces 

SakaTtucBoad WDSUne Otker 
Debt Service Capital Eactensioa Govanmenial 

Fond IniproTtttncm FroicctOHH Fonda Tetal 

W3 I - I - I - » - f - $ - f 

1»^77 

a»75»,751 

S.745^ 
1,492,194 

3.925,21$ 14mi5 

SS7A9S 

1.432.215 
V70,994 

774,295 
9tfiS4 

16a,9M 
544,754 
34.108 

27.971 
nojooo 
228374 
91393 

973 

79 

129377 
3323371 
2.753,751 
7,427,665 
5,745,452 
2,924.409 
3.170,994 

77439s 
4.0M,085 

168,914 
544,754 

34.108 

27,971 
110300 
228.876 
91393 

9.615.919 

$_7fia611 L-2S21 I 2i3SitS2 ^ f I I. ^25316 8 tftOtS t 10.237J9T % 41u»4.786 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued^ 

G. Pension Plans 

The Ibcrvilk Parish Coundl is a participating employer in a cost-sharing, multiple defined 
benefit pcxision plan as described in Note N. For purposes of measuring the pension liability, 
defeited outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and 
pension expense, informatiQn about the fiduciary net position of each of the plans, and 
additions to /deductions from the plan's net fiduciary net position have been detexmined on 
the same basis as they axe reported by the plan. Fox this purpose, benefit payments (nduding 
refunds of employee contribudons) are recognized when due and payable in accordance witih 
the benefit terms. Investments have been reported at fair value within the plan. 

H. Other Items 

/nmr-Anrf Tiansact/ons 

Intcr-fiind services are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or expenses. Transactions that 
constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made fiom it that are 
properly applicable to another fimd are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing 
fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fiind that is reimbui^ed. 

Sa/es Taxes 

The Agency-Sales and Use Tax Fund accounts for the collection and distribution of sales and 
use taxes for the Parish Council, Iberville Parish School Board, and various municipalities 
within the parish. Hie agency fund is custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and does not 
involve measurement of results of operations. 

The cost of collection is transfened to the General Fund of the Paxish Coundl, and the 
remaining tax collections are remitted as follows: 

Ib^rvillft Pftflsb Council 
For Solid Waste Collection dc Disposal 

IhmSk Farigh School Bwtfd 

Parish and Municipalities: 
Iberville Parish Council 
City of Plaquemine 
Town of White Castle 
Town of Maringouin 
Village of Grossc Tcte 
Village of Roscdalc 
Iberville Parish Council 
City of Plaquemine 
Town of VC^ite Casde 

100% 

100% 

52.4541% 
23.6507 % 
6.5153% 
4.2253% 
2.2432 % 
2.5211% 
62.0439% 
23.1441 % 
6.7699 % 

of 1/3% 

of 2% 

of 1 % 
ofl% 
of 1 % 
of 1 % 
of 1 % 
ofl% 
of 2/3% 
of2/3 % 
of 2/3% 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ̂ Continuect^ 

H. Othcx Iteois (Continued) 

Parish and Municipaiities: 
Town of Maringouin 3.7006% of 2/3% 
Village of Crosse Tete 1.7424% of 2/3% 
Iberville Parish Council 52.4541% of 1 % 
Village of Crosse Tete 2.2432% of 1 % 
Town of Maringouin 4 ??S3% of 1 % 
Qty of Plaquemine 23.6507% of 1 % 
Village of Rosedale 2.5211% of 1 % 

Palish and Municipalities: 
Town of White Casde 6.5153% of 1 % 
Gtjr of St. Gabriel 8.3903% of 1 % 

jRisJS: Mesi&gement. Iberville Parish is exposed to various risks of loss related to toits; thefb 
of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which 
Iberville Parish carries commercial insurance. Iberville Pahsh has established a risk 
management program for wodcers' compensation. Premiums are paid into the general fimd by 
flU other fiinds that provide salaries and friiige benefits and are available to pay chums, claim 
reserves and administrative costs of the program. These intcr-fiind premiums axe used to 
reduce the amount of claims expenditure reported general fund. As of December 31, 2016, 
such inter-fund premiums did not exceed reimbursable expenditures. Insurance settlements 
have not exceeded insurance coverage for each of the last three years. 

Use of JBstimates* The preparation of financial statement in conformity with general^ 
accepted accounting principles require management to make estiinates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period Actual restilts could differ from those estimates. 

NOTE 2 - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

A. Explanation of certain differences between the govemmenul fund balance sheet 
and the government-wide statements of net positions 

Hie governmental fund balance sheet includes xecondlifltion between fimd-balana-ioUti 
ffpfrnmentai fiinds and TNU position-gopermrental actmtUs as reported in the govemmeac-wide 
statement of net position. One element of that reconciliation explains that 'loog-term 
including bonds payable, arc not due and payable in the current year and therefore are not 
reported In the hmds." The details of this difference are as follows: 
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NOTE 2 - RECONCILIATION OP GOVERNMENT^WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (Ceatirmed) 

A. Explanation of certain dififerences between the governmental fund balance sheet 
and the government-wide statements of net positions (Continued) 

As reported on Statement C, the total fund balance of the governmental funds reconciles to 
Statement A, Governmental Activities as follows: 

Statement C Total Fund Balances S 41,606,786 
Measurement Focus adjustments: 

Capital assets 123,464,865 
Current Portion of Long-term debt (1,465,988) 
Other post-employment benefits (632,916) 
Non-Current liabilities 

Compensated absences (1,433,692) 
Long term dd>t (17,820,823) 
Unamortized Bond Premium (852,237) 
Deferred outflow 3,171,378 
Net pension liability (2,176,835) 
Deferred inflow (264.794) 

Statement A, Net position of governmental activides S 143.495.744 

B. Explanation of certain diffetences between the governmental fund statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances and the govemment-widc 
statement of activities 

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances 
includes reconciliation between mi cbanffs in fund bedajuxs - totai ̂ vrnmentaifunds and changes in 
mi position of gomnmtnial admiits as reported in the government-wide statement of activities. 
Due to the relatively small size of our government. Statement E is a detailed reconciliation. 

A. Budgetary Information 

The Parish Council uses the foQowing buc^taiy practices: 

1. With one exception, the budgets are prepared on a modified accrual basis of accounting 
using a current jGnandal resources measurement focus. Revenues are recognized to the 
extent that they are measurable and available. Available revenues will be collected within 60 
days of the end of the calendar year. Expenditures are recognized when measurable, 
generally when the liability is incuned, and will be liquidated with current resources. 
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NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY fContiniig^ 

A. Budgetary Information (Continued) 

2. Hie budgets were prepared using the foilowing assumptioas: 

a. Sales taxes will continue substantially due to ongoing plant eitpansion. The sales tax 
distribution procedures will remain the same as in prior years. 

b. Inventories will not be considered material at 3rear'end. 

c Hie Council wiE: 

i. Provide matching funds for projects funded through 
various federal and state grants; fund die loss reserves 
in the self-insurance program 

ii. Account for federal grants in special revenue funds 
or capital improvement funds. 

3. The 2016 proposed budget was presented to the Parish Coundl for conrideration on 
October 18, 2016. The Parish Councd authorized a public hearing as required by Louisiana 
Revised Statute 39:1306. 

4. A notice of the avaikbOity of the 2016 budget for public inspection was published in the 
parish's oftidal journal. At the same time a summary of the proposed budget was published 
with a notice of the public hearing to be held on the budget on November 15, 2015. The 
Parish Council adopted the budget on November 15,2015. 

5. Appropriations, which are not approved by the Parish Coundl for carryover to the next 
fiscal year, lapse December 31" During the budget year, the Treasurer (or his designate) is 
autfiorized to make changes within a functional category provided the total budgeted for that 
category is not exceeded. 

The only exception is: 

1. Budget Revenue and Expenditures indude other sources and uses in die General Fund 
and Spedal Revenue Funds. 

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting 
prindples for all governmental funds. AH Capital Project Funds adopt project-length budgets. 
AU unencumbered annual budget amounts lapse at fiscal year-end. On or before the last 
Tuesday in August of each year, all agencies of the government submit requests for 
appropriations to the Finance Department so that a budget may be prepared. We do not 
legally adopt a budget for the Drug Court Special Revenue Fund. 
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NOTE 3 • STEWARDSHIP. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY fContiniiedt 

A. Budgetary Information (Continued) 

Before November 1", the Executive Department submits the proposed budget to tlie Pansh 
Council for review. The coundl holds public heatings and a final budget must be prepared and 
adopted no kter than December 31". 

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function, and department The president may 
transfer part or all of any unencumbered appropriations within programs (funds), except that 
no transfer shall be made to or from the salary accounts unless approved by the Coundl by 
ordinance. Transfers of appropnadons between programs require the approval of the 
governing coundl. Die legal levels of budgetary control are die "salaries and benefits" and 
"other program expenditures" program levels. 

Hie governing council amended the 2016 budget on November 15,2016 to both increase and 
decrease several line items. The most notable increases were the following: 

General, Drainage Maintenance, Fire District #1 and Public Building Maintenance 
Funds - Ad valorem revenue was decreased by |645,000 because of lower than 
expected collections-

Sales Tax Roads, Solid Waste, Fire District #2 and Capital Improvement Funds — 
General Sales and Use Tax increased by $1,200,000 because of higher than expected 
collections. 

Drainage Fund - Acquisition of Equipment was increased by $500,000 for the purchase 
of drainage equipment. 

Parish Transpoxtation Fund - Road Materials was increased $357,500 for the 
maintenance of Iberville Pansh roadways. 

Sales Tax Roads Fund - Infi:astmcture other than Biifldings increased by $1,500,000 
indefinite delivery contracts on roadwock, striping and signs. 

Emergency 911 Fund - Building Improvements was increased by $545,000 due to the 
renovations at the relocation of the 911 call center to the former utility building. 

LA Recovery Authority Fund - Federal grants were increased by $1,185,000 due to 
tuning of both capital grant revenue and capital expenditures for multiple recovery 
projects. 

Capital Improvement Fund - General government Construction in Progress increased 
by $500,000 for the completion of the HVAC Project in the courthouse. 

r-la 
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NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP. COMPLIANCE AND ACCQUNTABn.rrv 

A. Budgetary Infotmation (Continued) 

Iberville Parish docs not consider adjustments under Sf50,0(X) matetiaL 

Encumbrance accounting is employed in governmental funds. Encumbrances (c.g., purchase 
orders, contracts) outstanding at year-end axe reported as reservations of fund balance and do 
not constitute expenditures or liabilities because the commitments will be re-appropnated and 
honored during the subsequent year. 

All budget comparisons included in the required supplementary information use a budgetary 
basis dtat is the same as GAAP. 

B. Other Infoimntion 

Ad Vsdoiejn Taxes 
The parish levies ad valMrem taxes on real ptopefty as on Nofvember 15^ of eadi year to 
finance the budget for the following year. The tax is due and becomes an enforceable Hen on 
the property on the first day of the month following the filing of the tax tolls by the assessor 
with the Louisiana Tax Commission (December 1*^. The tax is delinquent 30 days afler its due 
date. 

Pamh-TiTide taTM 
Jbtihfmvitd Lened 

Parish Tax (Outside MunidpaJities) 2.49 2.49 
Parish Tax (Inside Nfunidp^ties) 1.24 1.24 
Public Building Maintenance 3.00 3.00 
library 4.00 4.00 
Drainage Capital Improvements 5.0D 5.00 
Recreation 3.00 3i)0 

IfetrictTayes-

Fire District No. 1 3.95 395 
Fire District No. 2 6.78 6.78 

Under provisiona of Article Vn of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, all property within a 
parish is to be reassessed for ad valorem tax purposes every four (4) years. The Assessor is 
scheduled for a re-assessment during 2020. 

In 1991, the addition of the parish assessor's millage resulted in a "roll back" of the ad valorem 
taxes to merge this miflage into the current assessments. 
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NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Contitmedi 

B. Other Infotmation(Continued) 

The IbetviUe Pattsh Council adopted aQ Ad Valorem Taxes with exception of Fire Disttict No. 
1 at the maximuin rates allowed by law for fiscal year 2016. 

NOTE 4 -DETAILED NOTES ON AJX FUNDS 

A. Deposits and Cash Investments 

Deposits 
For purposes of the statement of cash fiows, the Enterprise Fund considers all h^^ liquid 
investments widi a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

At year-end, the Iberville Parish Council's ^eluding Agency Funds) carrybg amount of 
deposits was J43,809,778 and die bank balijcc was $45,34^834. Of the bank balance, 
$45,342,834 was covered by federal depository insurance and by colkteial pledged to die 
parish, held by the bank (GASB Category 1). At year-end, the total parish-wide collateral 
pledged was $48,699,170. 

The carrying amount of deposits for Water District #3, a discretely presented component unit, 
was $1,150,888 and the bank balance was $1,146,043. Of the bank balance, $250,000 was 
covered by federal depository insurance and the remaining $896,043 collateralized by the 
entity's fiscal agent bank in Water District #3's name. The excess of FDIC insurance and 
pledged securities over cash at March 31,2016 was $1,122,758. 

The carrying amount of deposits for Iberville Parks and Recreation, a discretely presented 
component unit, was $284,373 and the bank balance was $310,510. Of the bank balance^ 
$310,510 was covered by federal depository insurance. 

The carrying amount of deposits for Iberville Parish Library, a discretely presented component 
unit, was $1,372,221 and the bank balance was $1,442,300. Of the bank balance, $1,442,300 
was covered by federal depository insiirance or collateral held by the entity's agent in Iberville 
Parish Library's name. 

Cash Equivalents (near cash investments) are categorized into these three categories of credit 
risk: 

(1) Insured or registered, or securities held by government or its agent in Iberville Pari^'s 
name. 

(25 Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counter-party, or by its trust 
department or agent in Iberville Parish's name. 
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5 4 - DETAir .P.D NOTES ON ALL FUNDS rContinuein 

A. Deposits and Cash Investments (Continued) 

(3) Uninsured and unregistered, with secuntics held by the counter-party, or by its trust 
department or agent but not in Iberville Parish's name. 

Ibese deposits arc stated at coat, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits 
(or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of 
securities owned by the fiscal agent bank The hiir value of the pledged securities plus the 
federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on d^osit with the fistil agent 
bank. These securities are held in the name of the pledging bank in a custodial bank that is 
mutually acceptable to both parties. 

I/jvesiments 
LAMP is administered by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of 
the State of Louisiana. Only local government entities having ccmtracted to participate in 
LAMP have an investment interest in its pool of assets. Ibe pnmary objective of LAMP is to 
provide a safe environment for the placement of public funds in short-term, hi^ qtiaEty 
investments. The LAMP portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in which local 
governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest in accordance with LA -R-S. 33:2955. 

GA5B Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosxire, requires disclosme of 
credit risk, custodial credit risk, concentration of credit risk interest rate, and foreign currency 

for all public entity investments. 

LAMP is a 2a7-likc investment pool. The following facts are relevant for 2a7-like investment 
pools: 

Credit risk: LAMP is rated AAA by Standard & Poor's. 

Cwitodal credit risk: LAMP paxtidpants' investments in the pool are evidenced by shares 
of the pool. Investments in pools should be disdosed, but not cat^odzed because 
they are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book-entry form. The 
public entity's investment is with the pool, not the securides that make up the pooh 
therefore, no disdosure is required. 

Concentration of credit dsk: Pooled investments axe exduded £rotn the 5 percent 
disdosure requirement. 

Interest rate risk: LAMP is designed to be highly liquid to give its participants immediate 
access to their account balances. LAMP prepares its own interest rate dsk disdosure 
using the weighted average matudty (WAM) method. The WAM of LAMP assets is 
restricted to not more than 60 days, and consists of no secudties with a matudty in 
excess of397 days. 

Foreign Not applicable to 2a7-likc pools. 
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS rContinued^ 

A. Deposits and Cash Investments (Continued) 

The investments in LAMP are stated at fair value based on quoted market rates. The ndr valwt 
is detexmined on a weekly basis by LAMP and the value of the position in the extcmal 
investment pool is the same as the net asset value of the pool shares. 

LAMP, Ina is subject to the regulatory oversight of the state treasurer and the board of 
directors. LAMP is nor registexed with the SEC as an mvestinent con^>any. 

As of December 31,2016, the Parish had the following investments. 

InvMtmciit Department Maturities PairYjihiC Cariying Amount 
Lodaana Asset iianagcmcDi Pool PaiksandRccreatioo Less dnn one | 501,731 | 501,731 

Total Investments, Deccraber31.2016 $ 501,731 $ 501,731 

Fait (Market) Value of Deposits and Investments - Deposits and iovestmenta are reported 
at fair value. At December 31, 2016, the fair value of Parish's deposits and investments 
approximated original cost, therefore no fur value adjustments were necessary. 

Detennimng Fair Value - Fair value of the Parish's deposits and investments are determined 
as follows: 

L Deposits and Investments with stated interest rates (savings account and certificated of 
deposits) are stated at cost, 

ii. U.S. Treasury bills/notes are stated as amortized cost, and 
Hi. Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc fair value is detcnnined by the Pool's 

investment board based on published market quotations. 

Investment Fool Information — Participation in Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. is 
voluntary. The Pool's regulatory oversight is provided by the state statues and its investment 
board. The hut value of the Parish's position in the Pool is the same as the value of tbe Pool 
shares. At December 31,2016, the Pool's fair value was 100 percent of book value. 

B. Receivables 

Even thoug)i the pledged securities are considered collateralized (Category 1) under the 
provisions of GASB Statement 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory 
requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of 
being notiried by the Parish Coundl that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited fbnds 
upon demand. 

Rcceivables as of the year end for the government's individual major and non-major funds in 
the aggregate, including applicable allowances for uncolicctible accounts, axe as follows; 
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NOTE 4 - PETAILEP NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (ContintK^) 

B, Receivables (Contiiiued) 

C5«n«a'^ 
Ac «« ivw 1> le • X 

•atOMIB MM 

S«l«» TCM 
Ovbec 
Account* 
GMCC 
JUM*: ANowcrxcc 

Aac oncoUcctitolcc 

KCcCn*. 

Ip309,039 » 3,017,3 33 
60 3,734 
43 9.S45 
132.494 

Pubile 

Kfcint. 
3 l,aiO,3B7 3 

Sole* Tm»c 

jLa2± 

290,913 

,62.221 
a,3A2.79a 3,017,312 

fl39.S7» 

1.611.661 370.933 

SoUA ierc»w» 

« 
320.95S 

a-fiia 
329.611 

Net totel Receimblee ^ 2.326.a04 

Ccpltol V9D 3 1.3ae 7o«ol 
Sfiica X«M Aotflia Zcepcoveoecnc £>cteaeiott Noaeeefo# eedl Govemmeot 

Acocbmlrieel Ocb« Seirvice Fund Project DHH ocbcr Fund* oi Funds 
AdvelocemtM 3 - 9 - 9 - 9 394.913 3 6.431.640 
Ssl«* tux 131.792 193.47S 125.33? 1.663.652 
OrHar 329.946 749,491 
Aceount* i t .020-246 
Oxeae 131.752 193.475 • 1.370.633 10,102,226 
X.«sa: Allewaoee 

ibr ancollectiblea , « - 01.934^ 

Net total lloceivabi** 31.752 MX 1 ?-a^a.701 3 9,301y063 

C. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2016 was as follows: 

Primaiy Govenunent-Govenunental Activities: 

CoaBtmctjon Bulldina;8 and Fiunitufe aad 
Land In ProgrciB ImpfovemeatB Iiiffaitmctufc Equipment Total 

Cost fit December 31, 2015 % 3,232,3S0 
AddiOQns 
Redassificadoci 
Deledoos 

¥ 1,222,6.54 % 63,234,180 % 86.792,244 | 32.434.218 $186,915,67^ 
5,477,006 1.933.999 2395.549 2,131,114 11,937.668 

(1.222,654) 170,298 1,052,356 
C112,00Q) 

Cost Bt December 31.2016 I 3,232JBQ $ 5.477.006 5 65.338.477 % 90,240.149 9 34,453.332 $198,741,344 

Depcecktioii: 

Accumulated Depreciation 
atDecember31,2015 % 

Adtfitions 
Deletions 

Accucnulaced Deprectadon 
at December 31, 2016 

$ 10,985,768 S 31.91M15 % 26,316.143 $ 69,213,726 
1,560,178 3,042,556 1,572,019 6,174,753 

Capital Assets net of 
Accumukted Depreciation 
stDecembec 31,2016 

S - 5 5 12,545,946 9 34,954,371 $ 27,776,162 $ 75,276,479 

f 3,232,380 $ 5,477,006 5 52,792.531 9 55,285.778 9 6.677.170 $123,464,865 

50 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNaL 
PlaqueminCj Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
December 31,2016 

NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS ^Continued^ 

C. Capital Assets (Continued) 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the primary government as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 
Equipment Infeastructutc Total 

General Government % 809^99 $ 86,936 5 896,335 
Public Safety 43,933 364,535 408,468 
Public Worlw 79,353 648,057 3,042,556 3,769,966 
Health and Welfare 609,822 448;239 1,058,061 
Ecomomic Development 2,285 2,285 
Culture and Recreation 17,671 21,967 39.638 

Total Depredation 
Expense % 1,560,178 f 1,572,019 $ 3,042.556 1 6,174,753 

Pnmacy Govenunent - Business Type Activities 

Activity for the Iberville Utility Department for the year ended December 31, 2016, was as 
follows: 

Construction Buflding and 
Land in Progress Improvements Equipment Total 

Cost at December 31,2015 

Addiooos 

Tzassfer 

Deletions 

% 193,511 S - 1 20,547/S<40 9 

45M25 

1,262,304 S 
296,580 

22j003.455 

TSfl^TW 

-a, 

Co« at December 31,2016 1 193,511 I - » 21,001.765 % 1,558,884 9 2W54.160^ 

Deprectatioa: 

Accumulated Dq}itdition 
at December 31,2015 

AddltioQS 
Tramfet 
Dcktioos 

$ • $ • « 9,742.095 $ 
541,454 

776,290 S 
112,642 

10,518.385 
654,096 

Aeeumt^ed DepcedatloQ 
at December 31,2016 % - $ S 10,283,549 9 888,932 % 11,172,481 

Capital Aaseti aet of 

Acoimubtcd Depeedation 

at December 31,2)16 9 19^11 9 9 10^718,216 $ 669,952 S 11.581.679 

r 

f 

1 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
December 31^ 2016 

NOTE 4 DETATT Tm flM AT.T Ff TNU?; 

C. Capital Assets (Continued) 

Amounts above are presented on the Proprietary Funds Stfltexnent of Net Position and 
Changes in Net Position (Statements F and G respectively). 

Component Unit - Business Type Activities 

Activity for Iberville Water Distria #3 for the year ended December 31,2016, was as follows: 

Disttibution Construction 

System Plant in Progress Equipment Total 

Costat December 31,2015 $ 5,361,852 $ 4,682^7 J 73,167 t 2,563,490 110,680,746 
Additions 4,601 423,549 42,523 470,673 
Deletioas - - - - -

Cost at December 31,2016 | 3366,^ $ 4^82,237 t 496,716 j $11,151.419 

Depredation: 

Accumulated Deprcdatifm 
at December 31,2015 $ 1,639,733 $ 1,478,232 $ - $ 1,413,406 $ 4,531,371 
Additions 81,682 100,793 117,876 300,351 
Deletions ^ : : : : 

Accumulated Dq^redation 
at December 31,2016 ? 1,721,415 $ 1,579,025 J $ 1,531,282 $ 4^1,722 

Capital Assets net of 
Accumulated Dcpcedabon 
at December 31,2016 $ 1,645,038 $ 3,103,212 $ 496,716 $ 1,074,731 $ 6319,697 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
December 31, 2016 

NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS fContinnedl 

C. Capital Assets (Continued) 

Component Unit Governmental Activities 
Activity for the Iberville Parks and Recxeation and the Iberville library for the year ceded 
December 31,2016 are as follows: 

PuminiK 

Conttnictioi} Buldrngftfld tod Book««ftd RecKtfiooil 
Lad io ProgfCTS Impxovemqiti Equtpment Pcaodicab Facilidei Total 

Co3tftlDcceiiibez31,a015 % 435,740 % 220.857 % 2JS90fii6 $ 3,024,98? $ 2,316^484 | 3,1^,842 ( 11.755,94$ 
Addition - 43.769 101.200 49.479 UM12 291,671 601,531 
Recltsrificidon - (220.857) 220.857 .... 
DefceiioM ^ ; (51,404) : : (51,40^ 

CojritOec«nber31,2016 435^740 43.769 2.912.093 3.023.062 2.431J96 3.459.513 12.306,073 

Oepieaatioe 
Accmnolited Dqaedadoo ."i' 
tt December 31,2015 $ • $ • $ 1,720,471 ( 2,603.674 $ ^104.232 $ Zfi82Sn $ 9.311,294 

Additkmi 72.803 80,285 130,699 59,220 343.007 ^ ^ 
DcletioM - ; - (51,404) ; (51.4041 ' 

Accumnhted Depeecktion ^ 
•tD««nbeT31,20l6 - - 1.793.274 2.832.555 2.234,931 2,742,137 9.602J97 *• 
(kpiciJ Assets ntt of * 
Accomnkted Depcedadoo ^3: 
•tDe«Kmbei31.2ai6 I 435.740 ( 43.769 $ 3.118.819 $ 190.507 $ 19&.965 $ 717J76 | 2.703.176 

Amounts above are presented on the Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities. 
(Statements A and B respectively) 

D. Inter-iimd transfers 
J 

Intcr-ftmd Transfers: ^ 

Tfansfcfs In 

;, 
SdesTex WD3Iiiw 

General Bond Debt Exrenaton Non-mijor ^ 
TrutefcrsOue Ivnd Servuf^ad PiojcctDHH Govemineat^ Tottl 
GcoctalFund S • $ • $ 10.008 $ 533.110 $ 543,118 
Capital Improvtrneat 106,620 105,620 , 
Non-m^oi Govcmniental 3.110 858.323 - - 861.433 

Total Tansfco In $ 3.110 5 858.323 ( 115.628 $ 533.110 ( 1,510.171 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
Dcceinbcr 31,2016 

NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Cootinuedt 

D. Inter-fimd transfets (Continued) 

The pnndpal purpose of the above inter-fiind transfers from the General Fund is to account 
fr>r unrestricted funds transfened to several non-major funds to supplement revenues for 
ongoing operations. 

The princ^al purpose of the non-major fund transfers from the capital improvement and 
General Funds was to supplement capital improvements and operations in each fund. 

The prxndpal purpose of the Capital Improvement Fund transfers to the non-major capital 
improvement funds was to supplement several smaller capital outlay projects. 

£. Leases 

Dtiring 2016 the Parish Council did not enter into any capital lease purchase agreements with 
fiscal funding .clauses. Iberville Parish treats capital leases as alternatiye means of financing. 
Title to the equipment purchased under the lease agreement transfers to Iberville Parish vdien 1 
the lease is paid. The lease agreements offer full amortization schedule with piindpal and 
interest payments with no residual payment at the end of die lease. Iberville Parish does not 
record ^e present value of minimum lease payments because these types of leases are 
equivalent to conventional loans. It is not necessary to record imputed ratcrest as a deduction 
from the present value of minimum lease payments, because these leases are treated as loans. 
Iberville Pariah has two leases outstanding for purchase of Equ^mcnt The Gross amount of 
equipment purchased with diis lease agreement is |200,000. All of these equipment purchases -j 
have been classified under the furniture and equipment asset class. 

Long-Tcfm Capital Lease Payable Governmental Funds; J 

^00,000 April 2,2013 Iberville Parish Fire District #2 capital lease payable 
110,606 due quarterly at an interest rate of 1.99% per annum. Retirements 63,639 
are made from the Fire District #2 Spedal Revenue Fund. 

}2,036,793 January 1, 2016 Iberville Parish entered into a lease purchase 
agreement with Ochsner Health Care for equipment in which Ochsner in- iJvJiTi/b 
kind donated to Iberville with Iberville paying for that equipment in the form 
of rent credits over 8 years. 

Total Long Term Capital Lease Payable Governmental Funds £1.597.074 

Operating Lease 

The Parish Council has ao operating lease with Progressive Waste, Inc. to perform the work 
required to collect and dispose of all residential solid waste and boom truck service in all of 
Iberville Parish for the (Consumer Price Iiidcxe<^ cost of £210^781 per month for a 4 year 

I 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
Decembet 31,2016 

FUNDS (Ccntiiiuedl 

E. Leases (Continued) 

peiiod beguining Januaij 1, 2016 and ending December 31, 2020. The cost for the calendar 
year 2016 was 315.89 per household for residential solid waste and boom truck service with a 
total of 13,265 households. The minimal annual requirements under the non-cancekble lease 
are 32,529,372. 

F. Changes in General Long-Term Obligations 

The following is a sumimry of long-term obligation transactions for the year ended December 
31,2016: 

•I I.*.* 1 
luwMM 

MM*. 

UiRita 

i.»»o.ooo 
w.««« 09V>*T 

IMiTH • 
I* lA 7*« 

«0.0*0 dCUSS 
dIMft 

••OB 
4MLM* 

«0.0*0 dCUSS 
dIMft 

••OB 
4MLM* • dCUSS 

dIMft 
.oaicuav 

dCUSS 
dIMft 
dCUSS 
dIMft 

. . 

dCUSS 
dIMft 

fy.yw.nr 

Governmental Fund Long-term debt outstanding at December 31,2016, as shown in dte 
general long-term obligations, is comprised of the following individual balances: 

term notes/Bondg payable -
Funds; 

Primary Govcmment 

$12,000,000 February 1, 2007 Sales Tax Revenue bonds with a net interest 
cost of 4.244% is payable on February 1, 2008 and semiannually thereafter 
on February 1'^ and August 1** of each year. The bonds mattudng February 
1, 2027, and thereafter, are callable for redemption by the Issuer in full or in 
part at any time on or after February 1, 2007. Principal and interest will be 
serviced from a Sales Tax Revenue Debt Service Fund. 

$ 585,000 

$8,970,000 April 1, 2009 Sales Tax Revenue bonds with a net interest cost 
of 4.17% is payable on August 1, 2009 and annually thereafter on February 
1" and August l" of each year. The bonds maturing February 1, 2024, and 
chereaftei, are callable for redemption by tlie Issuer in full or in part at any 

J 1,845,000 
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Nottt to the Financial Statements 
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ON ALL FUNDS (Contmued^ 

F. Changes in General Long-Term Obligations (Continued) 

time on or after February 1, 2019. Principal and inierest will be serviced 
hrom a Sales Tax Revenue Debt Service Fund. 

$10,410,000 August 30,2016 Sales Tax Rcfiinding Bonds with a net interest JJQ Q^Q 
cost of 3y# is payable on February 1, 2017 and semiannually thereafter on 'BS2'237 
February 1" and August 1" of each year. Pnndpal and interest will be 
serviced hx>m a Sales Tax Refunding Debt Service Fund. 

$11,262,237 

$8,000,000 Sales Tax Bonds through the Louisiana Department of Health 
and Hospitals, Drinkmg Water Revolving Loan Fund. These bonds catty an 
interest rate of 2.95% and ate payable annuaUy of February I" of each year 
beginning February 1, 2017, ending February 1, 2036. Principal will be 
serviced from a DHH revolving loan Debt Service Fund. Appropriate 
sinking and reserve funds have been set up according to the covenants. 

$4,849,844 

$600,000 July 9, 2013 Limited Tax Certificates of Indebtedness with a net 
interest cost of 1.92 % which is payable on March 1" and September 1" of 
each year through March 1, 2023. Principal and interest is serviced from the 
Iberville Utility Department Fropdetary Entetpdse Fund. 

Total Long Term Notes/Bonds Payable Pdmaiy Government S 18.977.081 

Beginning 
Btdsinct ABditiant JMtdoa* 

ZhicioMofC 
th0a one Vetur 

DutWithio 
0^ Ywr Total 

Bmiocsa TyptActMiy 
Cboip^Mor Uoft* 

Revenue boncfa payable 

Toctl Component Unit* 3,2&S,e69 

f98,22S) S.QS2.976 97.665 3.160641 
(98,228) 3.062.976 97.665 3.160.641 

Revenue bonds/Notes - Proprietary Component Units: 

$1,500,000 August 4, 2011, Department of Agriculture Farmers Home 
Administiation is the holder of revenue bonds that bear an interest at the 
rate of 4.25% payable annually on February 1"^ of each year. The bonds 
mature in the year 2051. 

f 1,429.641 
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NOTE 4 - PET ATT .FD NOTES QN ALL FUNDS (Conrimigd) 

F. Changes in General Long-Texm Obligations (Continued} 

|1,895,000 November 4, 2013, waterworks revenue bonds due in semi­
annual installments on February 1" and August P* of each year through 2033; 
intetest at .6% to 4.60%. Retirements arc made from Waterwoiks Distzict t U?li?QQ 
No. 3 Enttttptisc Fund. 

Total Long-Term Revenue Bonds/Notes Payable-Propiietary Component t ^^^60.641 

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of December 31, 2016, which 
includes ptindpal payments on notes and certifrcate of indebtedness and piindpal and interest 
on revenue bonds (Business-type Activities Only) are as follows; 

The DHH loan of $4,849,844 does not show up on the schedule above because it has not 
been finaliTed It is a construction loan line of credit 

S*l«« Tmat Salea Tax Capdal X.eaaa 

l^ximury Revenue Revenue Bond tea Pagrable Parable 
\ GAvemmeMi ' BOIMSS RovAbte Oovarnmantal Oovassuncncal Total 

20t7 1,170.000 88,164 60.000 295,989 1,614.153 
2018 1,245,000 88,164 60,000 276,848 •.,670,012 
3019 1,395,000 88,164 60.CXX} 254.599 1,697.763 

1,240,000 68,164 60,000 254.599 1,642.763 
3031 1,280,000 88,164 60,000 254,599 1,682.765 
20I23..2027 6.610.000 411.417 3 35.00O 260.440 7.416.857 

Total 2 435.000 S 1.597.074 S 15.724.311 

Compenenc 
Unite: 

aotv 
3018 
3019 
2020 
2021 
3002.3051 
Totml 

Bnnda/Noce* 

Bnaincaa Typ^f 

97,651 

102.445 

102.270 

107,151 
109,380 

f 

The United States Department of Agriculture Farmers Home Administration is the holder of 
water revenue bonds August 4, 2010, which amounted to $1,500,000. The bonds bear interest 
at a rate of 4.25%, payable annually on February 1* of each year. Maturity is in the fiscal year 
of 2051. 

The United States Department of Agriculture Farmers Home Administration is the holder of 
revenue bonds dated November 3, 2013, which amounted to $1,895,000. The bonds bear 
interest at the rate of .8% to 4.60% payable semi-annually on February 1" and August 1" of 
each year. Maturity is in fiscal year 2033. 
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14 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS fContinuecn 

F. Changes in General Long-Term Obligations (Continued) 

Water Distnct #3 revenue bonds had principal outstanding in the amount of 53,160,641 at 
December 31,2016. 

G. Defeasance of Debt 

The Parish Council defeased the callable portions of Sales Tax Revenue Series 2O07 and 2009 
bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable oust to provide for all future debt 
service payments on the old bonds. According the trust account assets and liability for the 
defeased bonds are not included in the Councils financial statements. 

H. Flow of Funds - 2015 DHH Water Revolving Fund 

In order that the principal of and the interest on the Bonds will be paid in accordsnce with 
their terms and for the odier objects and purposes hcteinafitjer provided, the Issuer covenants 
as fcQows; 

In compliance with the Tax Ordinance, all of the Net Revenues of die Tax shall be deposited daily 
as the same may be cdlected in the separate and special bank account maintain^ with the 
regukily designated fiscal agent of the Issuer, hereby designated as the **Salcs Tax Fund-2015*' 
(hereinafter called the "Saks Tax Fund"). The Sales Tax Fund constitutes a dedicated fund of the 
Issuer, horn which apprc^iiations and expenditures by the Issuer shafl be made solely for the 
payment of die Bonds and the purposes designated in the proposition authorizing the levy of the 
Tax. 

Out of the funds on deposit in the Sales Tax Fund, the Issuer shall first pay afl reasonable and 
necessary costs and expenses of collecting and administering the Tax. After payment of such 
expenses, the Net Revenues of the Tax shall be used in the following order of piioiity and for 
the following express purposes: 

(a) Ihe establishment and maintenance of the "Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund • 2015" 
(hereinafter called the "Sinking Fund") pay piompdy and fully the princ^al of and the 
interest on the Bonds herein authorized, induding any Additional Parity Bonds issued 
hereafter, as they severally become due and payable, by transferring from the Sales Tax 
Fund to the regularly designated fiscal agent of the Issuer, monthly in advance on or 
before the 20di day of each month of each year, a sum equal to one-sixth (1/6) of the 
interest and Administrative Fee, if any, filling due on the next Interest Paymeat Date 
and one-twelfth (1/12) of the principal falling due on the next principal payment date, 
together with such additional proportionate sum as may be required to pay said 
prindpfll, interest and Administrative Fee, if any, as the same respccrivcly become due. 
Said fiscal agent shall transfer from the Sinking Fund to the pay-ing agent bank or banks 
for all bonds payable &om the Sinking Fund, at least one (1) day In advance of the date 
on which payment of principal, interest or Administrative Fee, if any, fidls due, fimds 
fully sufficient to pay prompdy the amounts due on such date. 
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued^ 

H. Flow of Funds - 2015 DHH Water Revolving Fund (Continued) 

In the event that there are insufficient moneys in the Sinking Fond on any Interest 
Payment Date or Principal Payment Date to pay the principal, interest and/or 
AdministTative Fee, if any, falling due on the Bonds or any Additional Parity Bonds on 
such date, the moneys that are available for such purposes in the Sinking Fund shall be 
allocated on a pro-rata basis among all such bonds, regardless of the amount of funds 
that are availaHc for the benefit of any particular series of the Bonds or Additional 
Parity Bonds in any Reserve Account 

(b) Ihete is hereby established the "Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund," which shall be 
maintained with thereguJady designated fiscal agent bank of the Issuer and which 
wfll be used to satisfy the Reserve Fund Requiremencs for each series of Reserve Secured 
Bonds. The. Reserve Fund will be scgr^ted into one or more accounts as may be 
established in this Ordinance and in any Additional Parity Bond Ordinance in die futoxe. 
Except as provided below, any Additional Parity Bonds dut ate issued as Reserve 
Secured Bonds may utilize an existing Reserve Account, provided in doing so, the 
Reserve Fund Requirement of the prior issue is met and satisfied. 

There is hereby established and shall be maintained the "2015 Bonds Reserve Account" as a 
separate account in the Reserve Fund, which shall secure the Bonds. Die 2015 Bonds Reserve 
Account shall be funded in an amount equal to the 2015 Bonds Reserve Fimd Requirement by 
transferring funds monthly over a period of three (3) years into die 2015 Bonds Reserve Account 
fixam the Saks Tax Fun^ after making die requited payments into the Sinking Fund. It is 
expressly provided that the 2015 Bonds Reserve Account shall not secure any Additional Parity 
Bonds. 

Amounts on dqx>sit in the 2015 Bonds Reserve Account may be used solely for die putpose of 
curing deficiencies in die Sinking Fund for the payment when due of the ptinc^ of and interest 
on die Bonds. Except as set forth in any Additional Parity Bond Ordinances, amounts on deposit 
in odier Reserve Accounts established in the future may be used solely fox the purpose of curing 
dcfidendies in the Sinldi^ Fimd for the payment when due of the principal premium, if any, 
and interest on the Reserve Secured Bonds for which such account may be created. If funds on 
deposit in any Reserve Account exceed the Reserve Fund Requirement for that Reserve 
Account, the excess cash shall be deposited into the Sales Tax Fund and used as set forth 
herein. 

Each Reserve Account may be funded, in whole or in part, with cash, Qualified Investments, 
one or more Reserve Account Alternative Investments, or a combination thcreofi provided, 
however, that the Issuer shaU not deposit a Reserve Account Alternative Investment in the 
2015 Bonds Reserve Account Any Reserve Account Alternative Investment must provide for 
payment on any interest or principal payment date (provided adequate nodce is given) on 
which a deficiency exists (or is expected to exist) in moneys held hereunder for payment of the 
prindpai of or premium ox interest due on the Reserve Secured Bonds secured by such 
Reserve Account on such date. 

59 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
December 31,2016 

NOTE 4 - DETATT Fn NOTFJ; ON AT.T. PTTNOS /rnnrin„«i\ 

H. Flow of Funds - 2015 DHH Water Revolving Fund (Continued) 

If a disbursement is made £com a Rjcserve Acc<Hint, including a draw on a Reserve Account 
Alternative Investment as provided above, the Issuer shall be obligated to reinstate such 
Reserve Account(9) to the applicable Reserve Rcquiremenc(s) from the first revenues available 
pursuant to this Section afe making the deposits required into the Sinking Fund For 
purposes of this Section, amounts necessary to satisfy such reimbursement obligations of the 
Issuer to the provider of a Reserve Account Alternative Investment shall be deemed to be 
required deposits to the applicable Reserve Account and shall be applied to satisfy the 
obligaticHis to the insurer. If ^ws are made &om more than one Reserve Accoimt; the Issuer 
shaD make payments required by this paragraph on a pro rata basis. 

Moneys in the foregoing funds shall be held in cash or invested m Qualified Investments as 
directed by the Issuer. AH income derived from such Qualified Investments shall be added to 
the such fund, and such investments shall, to the extent at any time necessary, be liquidated 
and the proceeds thereof applied to the purposes for ̂ tdiich the such fund was created. 

All moneys remaining in the Sales Tax Fhnd on the 20th day of each month after paying @ all 
icasonable and necessary costs md expenses of collecbng and admmistezing the Tax, and the 
required payments into the Sinking Fund and Reserve Fund for ±e current month and for phot 
months duriDg which the required payments may not have been made, shall be considered as 
surplus. Such surplus may be used by the Issuer for any of the piiiposcs pennitted pursuant to die 
proposition authonziDg die levy of the Tax. 

The Sales Tax Fund, the Sinking Fund and the Reserve Fund provided for in this Section shall 
all be and constitute trust funds for the puiposes provided in this Ordinance, and the Owners 
of the Bonds and any Additional Parity ^nds (as applicable, with respect to the vadous 
Reserve Accounts) ate granted a Hen on all such funds until applied In the manner provided 
herein. The moneys in such funds shall at all times be secured to the full extent thereof by the 
bank or trust company holding such funds in the manner required by the laws of the State of 
T_/>nidflna. 

I. Compensated Absences 

At December 51, 2016, employees of the Parish Council governmental funds and relative 
governmental component units have accumulated and vested (1,779,268 (Primary government 
- 51,433,692, Iberville Parks and Recreation - 14,865, and Iberville library }230,711) of 
employee leave benefits, which was computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section 
C60. The leave Hability for employees of the Enterprise Funds is accounted for widiin the 
funds. The following funds are used to Hquidate leave liability: General Fund, Emergency 
Preparedness, Drainage Maintenance, Substance Abuse, Visitor Enterprise, Public Building 
Maintenance, Sales Tax Roads, Solid Waste, Emergency 911, and Social Services. 
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

J. Ochsner Professional Services Agreement 

On January 1, 2015 Iberville Parish entered into a professional service agreement with 
Ochmet to manage the newly constructed Iberville Medical Facility. This fiidlity was hinded 
through the State of Louisiana Hurricane Gustav disaster recovery funds. This agreement 
provides Ochsner pay monthly rent in the amount of $130,787. The agreement also has 
provisions for reducing the rent for equ^mcnt that Ochsner contributed to the £aciH^ su 
$21,217 per month and the design pknning that went into the building at $292. These 
deductions are to be taken in the first 3 years of the agreement only. The contract also allowed 
for a deduction of $28,804 per month, in the first year, for Ochsner*s pic-opening costs and 
Iberville's sub-lease credit of $2,248 per month. This brings the total net tent for year 1 to 
$78,227 per month and $107,031 for year's 2 and 3. The net rent would then go to 1128,540 
per month going forward beyond 2017. 

The agreement also provides for an indigent care credit based on a patient's lack of health 
insurance. Medicare or Medicaid. Those patients must be under 100% of die Federal gcoss 
poverty level to receive such assistance. 

The Agreement was signed for 10 years with an option to renew once the 10 year period is 
expired. 

K. Prior Period Adjustments to Fund Balance and Net Position 

Prior period adjustments were made to net position in the Iberville Utility Department ptoprietary 
fund by $282,423. 

Beginning Net Position $ 14,789,901 
Restatement due to understated capital assets 28Z423 

Beginning Net Position Restated $ 15.072^24 
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L. Tax Collections Received on Behalf of Other Taxing Authorities 

Tulny Jun'ailieiift— 

Cmcof 
Totil CcllMdoM CclUciWM WIMI PinrfliirtlHiii 

IbenOePteUhSdHMlBoMd -IHSIIMKUI 
UteTar f 1VDCi»130 f 17SI,fi63 I 

IbavaePwihSdwplBoMd .2/M9ife» 
miVrnTtx 

IbemBePtekbSdiooJBotn] -!/3/HS^ 
mdUnTm 

Q^orsc. Gabfld - m aqrSfikf tad UN 
Ttx 

9.794.611 

7.9H201 

2.206,740 

119^1 

60,002 

29,551 

9,674,950 

<0K]99 

2,177.109 

IbwiDc Fnih TbuMin Coauntwian • 3H 
Hotel T» 66.011 >13 65.190 

Totelt 0 SjJjTtJSn t 309J90 0 SUdOdOOS 

M. Changes in Agency Funds 

Hie fbllowing is a summary of the agency fund balance transactions for the year ended 
December 31,2016: 

Xottel % 

Btelackce tp 2016 

Sales and use tax coBecflona 
Occupadonal Hcense colUsciaons 
Xnteeest and penaldea 

Rioducctons: 

Xranaferred ox due to: 

Iberville parisli council; 
CoOecdoo expcaae 9 
1% tax 
a/a'/t tax 
l»/o tax 
SoHd Waste - l/3^t 
Occupational license 

5>cHool Board, sheriff, and munic^aUties 

Toud §_ 

Balance at Dcccsnbex 31, 2016 

Sal«« XMC 
NOTsTE 

75,1S3.57T 
467,139 

s.7ae 
75.628.504 

884.465 
7.295.223 
5,997,804 
6.952,092 
4>849,427 

467,139 
49.182,354 

75.626.504 

WOISJE 
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IBERVIIXE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
December 31,2016 

NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS rContiauedl 

N. Litigation 

At December 31, 2016 the Parish Council is inTOked in litigation, -which is corered by 
insurance. According to legal counsel, the litigation should not cause a loss to die Parish 
Council Consequently, in accordance with the criteria for accrual under GASB Codification 
Section C50 and SPAS 5, no amount is accrued in this report 

O. Pension Plan 

Substantially all employees of the Iberville Parish Council (general government and business-
type activiti^) and other parish component units are members of the Parochial Employees' 
Retirement System of Louisiana (System), a mult^le-employer (cost-sharing) public employee 
retirement system (PER^, controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees. The 
System is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and Pkn B, with separate assets and benefit 
provisions. All Parish Coundl and component unit employees eligible for participfltion ate 
members of Plan A. Ibetvilk Waterworks Districts No. 3 does not have a pension pl^. 

All permanent employees wodring at least 28 hours per week and who are paid wholly or in 
port fitom Parish Coundl funds, and all elected Parish Coundl ofiSdals are eligible t» 
partidpace in the System. Under Pkn A, employees who retire at or after age 60 with at least 7 
years of credited service, at or after age 55 with 25 years of credited service, or at any tgit with 
30 years of credited service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for kfc, equal 

to 3 % of their final-average salary for each year of credited service. However, for those 
employees who were members of the supplemental plan cmly prior to January 1, 1980, the 
benefit is equal to 1% of the final average salary plus $24 for each year of 
suppkmental-pkn-only service earned prior to January 1,1980, plus 3% of fiinal-avers^ salary 
for each year of service credited after (he revision date. Final-average salary is the employee's 
average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months, which produce the highest average. 
Employees who terminate with at least the amount of credited service suted previously, and 
who do not withdraw their employee contributions, may retire at the ages spedficd previously 
and receive the benefits accrued to their date of termination. The System also provides death 
and disability benefits. Benefits arc established by state statute. 

Contributions to the System include one-fourth of one percent of the ad valorem taxes shown 
to be collectible by the tax roUs of each parish, except Orleans and East Baton Rouge Perishes. 
These tax dollars are divided between Plan A and Pkn B based proportionately on the salaries 
of the active members of each plan. State statute requires covered employees to contribute a 
percentage of their salaries to the System. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, 
the employer contributions are determined by actuarial -valuation and arc subject to change 
each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Pkiqucinine, Loidsiauia 

Notes to tl}e Financial Statements 
December 31,2016 

NOTE 4 -DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS ̂ Continued^ 

O, Pension Plan (Continued) 

Tbe following piOTides certain disclosures fot the Padsh Council and the retirement system 
that are requit^ by GASB Codification Section P20. 129. The contribution percentages are 
based on prior year. Current year information is unavailahle. 

Yeu Bnctod X>«««i»U«z 31. 2016 

Iberville P«ri«h Council 
TotjU current year peyroU 
Totel current year covered peyroD (reguler) 
Xoeal current year covered pajtroU (DROI^ 
Contcibucsons: 

Required by sea cute: 
£mploy««B 

Plan A. 
tf.103,106 
5.a95,S48 

107^9 

9.50^ S 569.577 
Bmploycr 793.404 

Total 22.5W S 

Actual* 
Employe— 9.SOM. S 569»577 
Employer la.QQVfc 779.421 
Total 22.30M» $ 1.348.998 

Actuarially tequizad: 
Employ—s 9.5Cm f 569^577 
Employer i-*r>ov« y-yoaai 

Total 1.34«.998 

Percent e>f employer's aetuaosUy required 
to oonttibutB to all parddpaenf employers 1.05^ 

Out Employee and Employer required percentages for each of the 2 years precediog 2016 
were as follows: 

2014 Employee 
2014 Employer 
2015 Employee 
2015 Employer 

Actually Contributed 
9-50 % 
16.00% 
9.50 % 
14,50% 

Historical trend information showing the System's progress in accumulating sufficient assets to 
pay benefits when due is presented in the System's December 31,2016, comprehensive annual 
finandal report The Parish COUTKII does not guarantee the benefits granted by the System. 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemiiie, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
Decembet 31,2016 

NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS ^Continued^ 

O. Pension Plan (Continued) 

Ihc pension plan annual report can be obtained by contacting Parochial Retirement at 
following mailing address or phone number: 

Parochial Retirement 
P.O. Box 14619 
Baton Rouge, LA 70898 
(225) 928-1361 

Plan Description 
Substantially all employees of the Iberville Parish Council (general government and business-
type activities) and other parish component units arc members of the Parochial Employees' 
Retirement System of Louisiana (System), a multiple-employer (cost-sharing) pubHc employee 
retirement system (PERS), controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees. The 
System was established and provided for by R.S. 11:1901 of the Loxiisiana Revised Statute. The 
System is composed of two distinct plans. Plan A and Flan B, with separate assets and benefit 
provisions. All Parish Council and component unk employees eligible for partic^ation are 
members of Plan A. Iberville Waterworks No. 3 does not have a pension plan. 

The System provided retirement benefits of taxing distiicts of a parish or any branch or section 
of a parish within the State which does not have their own retirement system and whkh elects 
to become members of the System. The System issues an annual publicly available finanrial 
report that includes finanrial statements and requxxed supplementary information for the 
System. That report may be obtained by wdtmg to the Ischial toployces' Retirement 
System, Post Office Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70898-4619, or by calling (225) 928-
1361. 

Retirement Benefits 
Any member of Plan A can retire providing he/she meets one of the following cdtem: 

For employees hired prior to January 1, 2007: 
1. Any age with thirty (30) or more years of creditable service. 
2. Age 55 with twenty-five (25) years of creditable service. 
3. Age 60 with a minimum of ten (10) years of creditable service. 
4. Age 65 with a minimum of seven (7) years of creditable service. 

For employees hired after January 1, 2007: 
1. Age 55 with 30 years of service, 
2. Age 62 with 10 years of service. 
3. Age 67 with 7 years of service. 
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IBERVUXE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaqueznine, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
December 31,2016 

NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS rContinuccn 

O. Pension Plan (Continued) 

Genendly, the monthly amount of the letkement allowance of any member of Plan A shall 
consist of an amount equal to three percent of the member's final average compensation 
multiplied by his/her years of creditable service. However, under certain conditions, as outlined 
in the statutes, the benefits arc limited to specified amounts. 

Survivor Beneiits 
Upon the death of any member of Plan A with five (5) or more years of creditable service who is 
not eligible for retirement, the plan provides for benefits for the surviving spouse and minor 
children, as outlined by the statutes. 

Any member of Plan A, who is eligible for normal retirement at time of death, the surviving 
spouse shall receive an Automatic Option 2 benefit, as outlined by the statutes. 

A surviving spouse who is not eligible for Social Security survivorship or lerirement benefits, 
and married not kss than twelve (12) months immediately preceding death of the member, shall 
be paid an Opdon 2 benefit begmning at age 50. 

Deferred Retirement Option Plan 
Act 338 of 1990 established the Defeoed Retirement Option Plan (DROI^ for the Retirement 
System. DROP is an option for that member who is eligible for normal retirement In Heu of 
terminating employment and accepting a service retirement, any member of Plan A or B who is 
eligible to redre may elect to participate in the Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP) in 
which they are enrolled for three years and defer the receipt of the benefits. Dudng paxticipadoa 
in the plan, employer contributions arc payable but employee contributions cease. The monthly 
rctitcmcnt benefits that would be payable, had the person elected to cease employment and 
receive a service retirement allowance, are paid into the DROP fund. 

Upon termination of employment prior to or at the specified period of participation, a 
participant in the DROP may receive, at his option, a lump sum fix>m the account equal to the 
payments into the account, a true annuity based upon bis account balance in that fimd, or roll 
over the fund to an Individual Retirement Accoimt Interest is accrued on the DROP benefits 
for the period between the end of DROP parddpation and the member's retirement date. 

For individuals who become eligible to partidpatc in the Deferred Retirement Option Plan on 
or after January 1, 2004, all amounts which remain credited to the individuaFs sxibaccount after 
Cetmmation in the Plan will be placed in liquid asset money market investments at the discretion 
of the board of trustees. Ihcse subaccounts may be credited with interest based on money 
market rates of return or, at the option of the System, the funds may be credited to self-ditected 
subaccounts. The participant in the self-directed portion of this Plan must agree that the 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemitie, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
Dcccmbcj 31,2016 

NOTE 4 - DRTATT .F.D NOTES ON AT J, FUNDS fContmued) 

0. Pension Plan (Continued} 

benefits payable to tte partic^ant are not the obligadotis of the state ot the System, and that aiy 
letums and other dghts of the Plan are the sole liability and responsibility of the participant and, 
the designated provider to which contributions have been made. 

Disabili^ Benefits 
For Fkn A, a tnember shall be eligible to retire and received a disability benefit if they were hired 
prior to January 1, 2007, and has at least five years of creditable service or if hired after January 
1, 2007, has seven years of creditable service, and is not eligible for normal retirement and has 
been officially certified as disabled by the State Medical Disability Board. Upon retirement 
caused by disability, a member of Pkn A shall be paid a disability benefit equal to the lesser of an 
amount equal to three percent of the member's final average compensation mvdtiplicd by his 
years of service, not to be less than fifteen, or three percent multiplied by years of service 
assuming continued service to age sixty. 

Cost of Living Increases 
The Board is authozdzed to provide a cost of living allowance for diose retirees who retired prior 
to July 1973. The adjustment cannot exceed 2% of the retiree's oxigiaal benefit for each full 
calmdaz year since retirement and may only be granted if sufficient funds are available fiom 
investment Income in excess of normal requirements. In addition, the Board may provide an 
additional cost of living increase to all retirees and benefidanes who are over age sixty-five equal 
to 2% of the member's benefit paid on October 1, 1977, (or the member's retiremciit date, if 
later). Also, the Board may provide a cost of living increase up to 2.5% fox retirees 62 or older 
(RS 11:1937). Lastly, Act 270 of 2009 provided for further reduced actuarial payments to 
provide an annual Z5% cost of living adjustment commencing at age 55. 

Employer Contributions 
According to state statute, contributions for all employers are actuarially determined each year. 
For the year ended December 31, 2015, actuarially determined rate was 10.40% of member's 
compensation for Plan A. However, the actual rate for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2015 
was 14.50% for Pkn A. 

According to state statute, the System also received Vi of 1% of ad valorem taxes collected 
within the respective parishes, except for Orleans and East Baton Rouge parishes. Tht System 
also receives revenue sharing funds each year as appropriated by the L<^iskture. Tax monies 
and revenue sharing monies are apportioned between Pkn A and Plan B in proportion to the 
member's compensation. These additional sources of income are used as additional employct 
contributions and are considered support fi:om non-employer contributing entities. 
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IBERVULLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Flaqucmine, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
December 51,2016 

14 - DETAILED NQTFS OM AT T. FUNDS (Continued) 

O. Pension Plan (Continued) 

Under the Plan A, members ate required by state statute to contribute 9.5% of dicir annual 
covered salary and the Iberville Parish Council is required to contiO^utc an actuarially 
determined rate. The rate for January 1,2016 through December 31,2016 was 13.0% of annual 
coveted paytolL The contribution requirements of plan members and the IberviBe Parish 
Council ace established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by Louisiana 
Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and 
are subject to changes each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior year. The 
Iberville Parish Council's (governmental activities and business-type activities) contributioxu to 
the System under Plan A for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015, and 2014 were 
$694,853, $815,646, and $796,938, respectively. The Iberville Parks & Recreation District (a 
component unit) contributions to the System under Plan A foe the years ended December 31, 
2016, 2015, and 2014 were $60,010, $73,657 and $73,896, respectively. The Iberville Parish 
library (a component unit) contributions to the System under Plan A for the year ended 
December 31,2016, 2015, and 2014 were $114,388, $115,403, and $112,215, respecrivdy. 

Pension Liabilities^ Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows and Resources and 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
At December 31, 2016, the Iberville Parish CounoL (governmental activities) reported a HabiHty 
of $2,176,835 for its proportionate share of the net pension HabiHty, Iberville Parish Council 
(business-type activities) reported a HabiHty of $410,556 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension HabiHty, Iberville Parks Sc Recreation District (a component unit) reported a Ikbility of 
$233,355 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability, and IbecviUc Parish library (a 
component tinit) reported a Hability of $366,252 for its proportionate share of the net pexuion 
liabiHiy. The net pension HabiHty for all units was measured as of December 31, 2015 and the 
total pension HabiHty used to calculate the net pension HabiHty was determined by an 
valuation of that date. The proportion of the net pension HabiHty was based on a projection of 
the Council's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the piojccted 
contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At December 31, 2015, the 
Iberville Parish Council's (governmental activities and business-type activiries) proportion was 
.982944%, which was an increase of .092616% from its proportion measured as of December 
31, 2014, Iberville Parks & Recreation District's (a component unit) proportion was .0886515%, 
which was an increase of .005202% from its proportion measured as of December 31,2014, and 
Iberville Parish Library's (a component unit) proportion was .139138% which was an increase of 
.001311% ficom its proportion measured as of December 31,2014. 

For the year ended December 31, 2016, the Iberville Parish Council {governmental activtties and 
business-type activities) recognized a net pension bcncrit of $1,113,782, less employer's 
amortization of change in proportionate share and differences between employer contr&utions 
and proportionate share of contributions ($3,166), Iberville Parks & Recreation Dhtrict (a 
component unit) recognized a net pension benefit of $100,693, less employer's amortization of 
change in prc^ordonate share and differences between employer contributioos and 
proportionate share of contributions ($452), and Iberville Parish Library (a component unit) 
recognized a net pension benefit of $157,659, less employer's amortization of change in 
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IBERVDJLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquetnice, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
December 31,2016 

NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS ̂ Continuedl 

O* Pension Plan (Continued^ 

proportionate share and differences bctarcen employer contzibutions and proportionate share of 
contributions (1448). 

At December 31, 2016, the Iberville Parish Council (governmental activities and business-type 
activities), Iberville Parks Sc Recreation District (a component unit), and Iberville Parish Library 
(a con^cnent unit) reported defcttcd outflows of resources and deferred inflows of lesources 
rckeed to pensions &om the following sources: 
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O. Penstoc Plan (Continued) 

{Continued) 

The Iberville Parish Council {govemmental activities and busmess-type activities), Iberville Parks 
& Recreation District (a component unit), and Iberville Parish Librar7 (a component unit) 
reported a total of 3815,646, $73,657, and $115,403, respectively, as deferred outflow of 
resources related to pension contributions made subsequent to the measurement peaod of 
December 31, 2015, which wiU be recognized as a reduction in net pension liability fot the year 
ended December 31,2016. 

Other amounts reported as defcttcd outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
rdated to pensions will be tecognized in pension expense as follows: 

Governmental Business-Type IbcrviBc Parks Iberville Puish 
Year Activities Activities 8c Recreation Library 
2016 1 555,542 S 104,777 $ 93,470 $ 59,626 
2017 555,542 104,//; 93,470 59,626 
2018 591,075 111,478 99,448 63.523 
2019 409,944 77317 68.973 43.948 

$ 2,112,103 $ 398349 S 355361 $ 226,723 

• * • 
Actuarial Assumptions: 
A summary of actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total net pension 
liability as of December 31,2016 is as follows: 

Vatuadoa Date 
Actuarial Cost Method 
Actuarial Assumptions: 

Expected Remaioiag 
Scfvicc Lives 

Investment Rate of Return 

Pzojected Salary Increases 
Cost of Uving Adjustments 

Mortally 

Decembec 31,2016 
Entry Age Norma] 

4 years 
7.25%, net of investment expense 

5,75% (2.75%Mcrit/3.00% InHation) 
Hie present value of future retirement benefits is based on 
benefits cucrcody being paid by the System and includes 
previously granted cost of Kving kicreases. The present values 
do not include provisions for potential future mcrease not yet 
audionzed by die Board of Trustees. 
RP-2000 En^loyce Sex Distinct Table was sclectol for 
employees. RP-2000 Healthy Anntatant Sex Distinct Tables were 
selected for healthy annuitants and bcncfidaries. RP-2000 
Disabled Lives Mortality Table was selected for disabled 
annuitants. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was detetmined using a 
triangulation method which integrated the CAPM pricing model (top-down), a treasury yield 
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O. Pension Plan (Continued) 

cutve approach (bottom-iq)) and an equity building-block model (bottom-i^). Risk retom and 
coixdations are projected on a forward looking ba^ in eqtiilibnum, in whi^ best-estiznates of 
expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense 
and inflation) arc developed for each major asset class. These rates arc combined to produce the 
long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected fiiture real rates of return by the 
target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected infladon of 2.00% and an adjustment 
for the effect of rebalancing/versification. The resulting expected long-term rate of return is 
7.55% for the year ended December 31,2016. 

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each zn^or asset dass included in the 
System's target asset allocation as of December 31,2016 are sununaziaed in the following table; 

Ta^t Asset Portfolio Real Rate 
Asset Class Allocation of Return 

Fixed Income 34% 1.06% 
Equity 51% 3.56% 
Alcemaiirei 12% 0.74% 
Real Assets 3% 0.19% 
Totals —mi ?mr 

Inflation Z00% 
Expected Arithmetic Nominal Return 7.55% 

Mortality Rate 
Tlie mortality rate assximption used was set based upon an experience study performed on plan 
data for the period January 1, 2010 throiigh December 31, 2014. The data was then assigned 
credibility weighting and combined with a standard table to produce current levels of mortality. 
Hiis mortality was then projected forward to a period equivalent to the estimated duration of 
the System's liabilities. The RP-2000 Healthy Annuitant Mortality Sex Distinct Tables (set 
forward two years for males and set forward one year for females) projected to 2031 using 
Scale AA was selected for aimuitants and beneficiaries. For disabled annuitants, the RP-2000 
Disabled Lives Mortality Table set back 5 years for males and 3 years for females was selected 
For active employees, ihc RP-2000 Employee Sex Distinct Tables set back 4 years for males 
and 3 years for females was used. 
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O. Pension Plan (Continued) 

Discount Rate 
The discount rate used to measure die total pension liability was 7.00®/o for Pkn A. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions fiom 
plan members will be made at the current contribution rates and that contdbutions &om 
participating employers and non-employer contributing entities will be made at the actuarial]^ 
detctmined contribution rates, whidb are calculated in accordance with rdet^t statutes and 
approved by the Board of Trustees and the Public Rttircmcnt Systems' Actuarial Committee. 
Based on those assumptions, the System's fidudaiy net position was prelected to be available 
to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Ihccefore, the long-
term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of 
projected beneBt payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Senfiittvity of the Employees Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to 
Changes in the Discount l^te 
The foHowing table represents the Iberville Parisb Council's (governmental acthities and 
business-type activities), Iberville Parks & Recreation Distncc's (a component unit), and 
Iberville Parish Library's (a component unit) proportionate share of the net pension liability 
(NTPL) using the discount rate as well as the proportionate share of the NPL would be if it were 
calculated using the discount rate that is <mc percentage-point lower or one percentage point 
higher than the current rate: 

Goverameiital i^rivides 

Net Feouca Liabtlicy 

Net Peosion Liabiliy 

Current 
Decrease Discount Race 1.0% Increase 

ti.00% 7.00% S.00% 

1 5.453.762 8 2.176335 $ (592363) 

Business-Type Activities 

Current 
L0% Decrease Discount Race 10% lnc3«a«e 

6.00% 7.00% 8.00% 

S 1.028.593 $ 41DiS6 % nu.7i9\ 
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O. Pension Plan (Continued) 

Component Unit - Ibcivflle Pada & Rccwadon Dbtrfct 
Current 

Decrease DiKOumfUte l,0%IiKfeaM 
6.00% 7.00% S.OO% 

NetTVotjooLkbffity 584,639 | 233,355 % (53,522) 

Component Utiit - IbciTille Parith lAraty 

Cumot 
L0% Decrease Discount Rate 10%lncreate 

6.00% 7.00% 8.00% 

Net Peniion Lability J 917393 J 366.252 J (99399) 

P. Other Post -Employment Benefits 

Post-employment benefits 
ITic Iberville Parish Council provides retired employees with the opportunity to continue their 
health care and life insurance benefits. The ledrees who have not reached age 65 maj receive 
rtieiT health insurance at half cost for a maximum of five (5) years or until ^ey reach age 65. 
Other retirees have the option of continuing this coverage at their own cost. life insntflnce is 
provided at the option of retirees at their own cost. The cost to the Parish Council at this time 
is inconsequentia] and is funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. 

Plan Description — The Iberville Parish Council's medical benefits are provided thioi^h a 
comprehensive medical plan and are made available to employees upon actual retirement 

Employees are covered by the Parochial Employees' Retircmcat System of Louisiana, whose 
retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions are as follows: 30 years of service at any age; 
age 55 and 25 years of service; age 60 and 10 years of service; or, age 65 and 7 years of service. 
For employees hired on and after January 1, 2007, retirement eligibility (D.R.OP. entry) 
provisions arc as follows: age 55 and 30 years of service; age 62 and 10 years of service; or, age 
67 and 7 years of service. Complete plan provisions are included in tiie official plan documents. 

Life insurance coverage is available to retirees upon xetiiement The retiree pays 100% of the 
"cost" of the retiree life insuiance, but it is based on the blended rate. Since GASB 
Codification Section P50 requires the use of "unblended" rates, we have used the 94GAR 
mortality table to "unblend" 
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P. Other Post -Employment Benefits (Continued) 

the rates so as to reproduce the composite blended rate 07erall as the rate structure to calculate the 
actuarial valuation results for Kfe insurance. Ail of the assumptions used for the valuatbo of the 
medical benefits have been used except for die trend assumpdon; zero trend was used for life 
insurance. Retiree insurance coven^ amounts are a flat $10,000. 

Contribution Rates - Employees do not contribute to their post-employment benefits costs 
until they become retirees and begin receiving those benefits. The plan provisions and 
contribudon rates are tx>ntained in the official plan documents. 

Fund Policy — Until ^)08. the Iberville Parish Council recognized the cost of providing post-
employment medical and life insmance benefits (the Iberville Parish Council's portion of the retiree 
medical and life insurance benefit premiums) as an expense when the benefit premiums were due 
and thus financed the cost of the post-employment benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis. In 2016, the 
Iberville Parish Council's portion of health care and life insurance funding cost for retired 
employees totaled $27,860 a^ $0, for the Parish library. 

Efiective January 1, 2008, the Iberville Parish Council imj^emcnted Government Accounting 
Standards Board Codification Section P50, Accoun^g and Financial ^Rsporting by pr Patf 
tmplcymtnt Ftn^ts Otbtr than Ftnmns (GASH Codification Section P50). This amount was applied 
toward the Net OP££ Benefit Obligation as shown in the followii^ table. 

Aimual Required Contribution - The Iberville Parish Council's Annual Required 
Contribution (ARC) is an amount actuarially determined in accordance with GASB 
Codification Section P50. The ARC is the sum of the Nozmal Cost plus the contribution to 
amortize the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued liabihty (UAAL). A level dollar, open amortization 
period of 30 years (the maximum amortization period afiowed by GASB Codification Section 
(P50) has been used for the post-employment benefits. The actuarially computed ARC is as 
follows: 

Parish Council Parish Llbraty 
Normal cost I 42,875 $ 6,568 
30-year UAL amortizatioD amount 42,861 4,217 
Annual required contribution (ARC) $ 85,736 $ 10,785 

Net Post-emplo3ment Benefit Obfigation (Asset) - The table below shows the Iberville 
Parish Council's Net Other Post-employment Benefit (OPEB) Obligation for fiscal year 
ending December 31": 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaqucinice, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
Decembet 31,2016 

NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS fCootinucd^ 

P. Other Post —Employment Benefits (Continued) 

Beginning Net OPEB Obligation 

Annual required contribution 
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 
ARC Adjustment 
OPEB Cost 
Contribution to Irrevocable Tnist 
Cunent year retiree premium 
Change in Net OPEB Obligation 
Ending Net OPEB Obligation 

Parish Council 
585,479 

85,736 
23,419 
(33.858) 
75,297 

(27,860) 

Parish Library 

47,437 

89,936 

10,785 
3,597 

9,181 

9.181 
632,916 99,118 

The following table shows the Iberville Pansh Council's annual post-employment benefits 
(PEB) cost, percentage of the cost contnbuted, and the net unfunded post-en^Ioyment 
benefits (PEB) liability for last year and this year: 

Entity 
Parish Council 
Parish Library 

Annual OPEB 
Cost 

$ 75,297 
$9,181 

Percentage of 
Annual Cost 
Contributed 

37.00% 
0.00% 

Net OPEB 
Liability (Asset) 

$632,916 
S 99,118 

Funded Status and Funding Progress - In 2016, the Iberville Parish Council made no 
contdbutions to its post-cmpbymcnt benefits plan. The plan is not funded, has no assets, and 
hence has a funded ratio of zeio. Based on the Januaxy 1, 2016 actuarial valuation, the most 
recent valuation, the Actuarial Accrued liability (AAL) at the end of the year December 31, 
2016 was 1770,873 (Parish Council), and $75,828 (Parish Library), which is defined as that 
portion, as dctecnined by a particular actuaxiai cost method (the Iberville Parish Coundl uses 
the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method), of the actuarial present value of post-cn^bymcnt 
pkn benefits and expenses which is not provided by normal cost. 

Parish Council Parish Library 
Actuarial Accmed Liability (AAL) 
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets (AVP) 

$ 770,873 $ 75.828 

Unfunded Act. Accrued Liability (UAAL) $ 770,873 S 75,828 

Funded Ratio (AVP/AAL) 0.00% 0.00% 

Covered Payroll (active plan members) 
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 

$ 6,368.618 
12.10% 

s 912.696 
831% 
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Notes to the Finandal Statements 
December 31, 2016 

NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS ^Condnue<n 

P. Other Post -Employment Benefits (Continued) 

Actuaxial Methods and Assumptions - Actuarial valuations invohre estimates of the value of 
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. The 
actuarial valuation for post-employment benefits includes estimates and assumptions regarding 
(1) turnover rate; (2) retirement rate; (3) health care cost tccnd rate; (4) mortality rate; 
discount rate ^vestment return assumption); and die period to which the costs ^ly (past; 
current, or future years of service by employees). Actuiihdly determined amounts arc subject 
to continual revision as actual results arc compared to past expectations and new estimates are 
made about the future. 

The actuarial calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the ttms of the 
substantive plan (the plan as understood by the Iberville Parish Council and its employee pkn 
members) at the time of the vahiadon and on the pattern of sharing costs between &e Iberville 
Parish Council and its plan members to that point The projection of benefits for finandal 
reporting purposes docs not explicitly incorporate the potentia] effects of legal or contractual 
funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the Iberville Parish Coondl and 
plan members in the future. Consistent with the long-term perspective of actuariA] calculations, 
the actuaxial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are desi^ied to reduce 
short-term volatility b actuarial liabilities and the actuatial value of assets. 

Actuarial Cost Method - The ARC is determbed using the Projected Unit Credit Cost 
Method. The employer portion of the cost for retiree medical care b each future year is 
determbed by projecting the current cost levels usbg the healthcare cost trend rate and 
discounting this projected amount to the valuation date usbg the other described pertinent 
actuarial assumptions, bcludbg the bvestment return assumption (discoimt rate), xoortali^ 
and turnover. 

Actuarial Value of Plan Assets - There are no plan assets. It is anticipated that in future 
valuations, should fundbg take place, a smoothed market vahic consistent wib Actuarial 
Standards Board ASOP 6, as provided b paragraph number 125 of GASB Codification Section 
P50. 

Turnover Rate - An age-related turnover scale based on actual experience has been used. The 
rates, when applied to the active employee census, produce a composite average annual 
turnover of approximately 4%. 

Post-employment Benefit Plati Eligibility Requirements - Based on past expetience, it 
has been assumed that entitlenient to benefits will commence five years after eligibility to enter 
the D.R.O.P., as described above under Tkn Descriptbn". Medical benefits are provided to 
employees upon actual retirement 
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NOTE 4 ̂  DETAIIJgP NOTES ON ALL FUNDS ̂ Contimied^ 

P. Other Post -Employment Benefits (Continued) 

Investment Return Assumption (Discount Rate) — GASB Codification Section P50 states 
that the investment return assumption should be the estimated long-tenn investment yield on 
the investments that are expected to be used to finance the payment of benefits (tbst is, for a 
plan which is funded). Based on the asstunption that the ARC will not be funded, a 4Vo annual 
investment return has been used in this valuation. 

Heahh Care Cost Trend Rate - The expected rate of increase in medical cost is based on a 
graded schedule beginning with 8% annually, down to an ultimate annual rate of SVo for ten 
years out and ktci. 

Mortality Rate - Ihc 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94GAR) table, projected to 2002, based 
on a fixed blend of 50% of the u^oaded male mortality rates and 50% of the unloaded female 
mortality rates, is used. This is a recently published mortality table which has been used in 
detezxninmg the value of accrued benefits in defined benefit pension plans. Projected future 
mortality improvement has not been xtsed since it is our opinion that this table contains 
sufficicntiy conservathre margin for the population involved in this valuation. 

Method of Determining Value of Benefits - The "vahie of benefits" has been assumed to 
be the portion of the premium after retirement date expected to be paid by the employer for 
each retiree and has been used as the basis for calculating die actuarial present value of OPEB 
benefits to be paid. The employer pays 50% of the cost of die mescal insurance for the 
retirees only (not for dependents). The rates provided applicable before age 65 are "blended" 
rates. Since GASB Codification Section P50 mandates that "unblended" rates be used, we have 
estimated the "unblended" rates for two broad groups: active and retired before Medicare 
eUgibiiity. It has been assumed that the retiree rate before Medicare eligibility is 130% of the 
blended rate. Medical coverage is paid for by the employer until attainment of age 65, but not 
for more than five years after retirement 

Inflation Rate - Included in both the Investment Return Assumption and the Heahhcaxe Cost 
Trend rates above is an implicit inflation assumption of 2.50% annually. 

Projected Salary Increases - This assumption is not applicable since neither the benefit 
structure nor the valuation methodology involves salary. 

Post-retirement Benefit Increases - The pkn benefit provisions in effect for retirees as of 
the valuation date have been used and it has been assumed for valuation purposes that there 
will not be any changes in the future. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
December 31,2016 

NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS ^Continued^ 

P. Other Post -Employment Benefits (Continued) 

Below is a summary of the Parish and Library OPEB cost and contributions for the last three 
fiscal calendar years. 

OPEB Cost 

Contribution 
Retiree premium 

Total contribution and jmnium 

Change in net OPEB obligation 

% of contribution to cost 
% of contribution plus pimium to cost 

OPEB Costs and Contributions 

FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 

S 112,378 $ 116,194 $ 84,478 

0 0 0 
52,085 56,252 27,860 
52,085 56,252 27,860 

$ 60,293 S 59,942 $ 56,618 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 
46.35% 48.41% 3198% 

Q. Subsequent Events 

The financial statements considered subsequent events through June 7,2017. 

Iberville Parish Water District #3 

In May of 2017, the Iberville Parish CoundU voted to abolish Water District #3 and enter into 
an agreement with its board to assume all debt related to the District. As of June 1,2017, the 
Iberville Parish Utility Department assume the day to day operations of the district All Assets 
are transferred to the Utility Department as of June 1,2017. 
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IBERVILLJE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plflqueminc, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revcuu^ Expenditures^ and Changes in Fund Balance - Budgcr to Acruat 
GENERAL FUND 

For The Year Ended December 31,2016 

SCHEDULE 1 

Pinal Actual Vadance 
REVENUES 
Taxes; 

Ad valorem % 1^,000 s 1,100,000 s 1,188,910 $ 88,910 
Silei 4.450,000 4,450,000 6,513,653 2,063.653 
Franedttse 110,000 110,000 114,544 4^ 
AlcoboUe beverage 15,000 15,000 20329 5,329 
Gaming 135,000 135,000 146,839 11,839 

licenjos and pemsits 475,000 451,000 500,503 49,503 
JntcxgovemmentaL' 

Federal 40,000 40,000 55,761 15,761 
State' 1,145,000 1,138,885 621,609 (517,270 
Local 83,472 85,977 85,977 -

Charges for services 46,000 88,283 75,846 
Use of mooey and property 3,500 2,500 12,131 9,631 
Insurance fees 2,800,000 3,372,000 3,226,142 (145,85^ 
Other revenues 1.607.430 1J579.000 1,773.893 194,893 

Total revenues 12,210.402 12,567.645 14J36.137 1.768,492 

EXPENDITURES 
Cucxeoc 

General government 
Salaries and benefia 2,086,763 2,263,259 2,311,066 (47.807) 
Other prognsn expencHtum 4,109,942 4,901,588 4,563,652 337W 

Publk Bifdy 
Sahmes and beoefitt 373,017 373,869 376,995 (3.12Q 
Other program expenditures 1,323,865 1,494,201 1,686,37] {192.17*5 

Public works 
Salaries and beneSts 1,336,369 1,321,727 1350,354 (28,627) 
Other prc^ram expenditures 66,800 66.800 54,698 12,102 

Health and welhuv 
Salaries and braefits 1,191,801 1,166,676 1,178,167 (11,491) 
Other program expenditures 413,793 501,427 440.778 60,649 

Economic development 
Odier prc^pam expendkui« 194,880 194,880 195.792 1,088 

Culture «id recreation 
Salaries and benefits 137,431 165,(^0 159,840 5.180 
Other program expenditures 52,190 63.864 46,164 17,700 

Capital outkr 60,000 74,000 164,219 (90,219) 
Total expeodicures 11346.851 12.587.311 12326,096 61.215 

EXTOSS (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 863,551 (19.666) 1,810.041 1329.707 

OTHER nNANCING SOUR<mS (USES) 
Transfers in 47,405 26,439 3,110 (23329) 
Tr&osfers out C4H405) (640.000) (543,11^ 96382 
Sale of fixed assets - - . . 

Total other financing sources and uses (387,0001 (613,561) (540.008) 73353 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 476,551 (633,227) 1,270,033 1303,260 
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 5.344.991 5.758.608 5,758.608 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING } 5,821.342 S 5.125381 S 7.028,641 $ 1,903,260 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaqucmine, I^uinana 

Schednle of Revaiuef» Ejqnditurcs, aad Chaoget in Fund Bakttce • Budget to Actual 
DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 

For Hie Ye« Coded December 31,2016 

SCHEDULE 2 

REVENUES 
Taxo: 

Ad valorem 
Saki 
FnodiiK 
Atcohoiic bevcfige 
Gaming 

Xiceoses andpenniti 
iMergoveiomentafc 

Federal 
Siite 
Lood 

Cbaiger for arcvkea 
Use of mooey and property 
Intucaoce feet 
Odier revenues 
In-Kind 
Fines and forfeiruret 
Drug forfeitures 

Total revenues 

Otiginal 

I 3,100,000 S 

Final Varhnee 

2,350,000 I l;^8,397 t 106,397 

55,000 

1,200 

55,000 

3,000 

11,000 

51J03 

3.660 

10,813 

660 

(187) 

2,156S0 2,919/100 3^84,573 105373 

EXPENDITURBS 
Curceoc 

Houiing usivtance peynena 
General govemmeae 
PoWic safety 
PuUic works 

Salaoesaod benefits 
Other program expeoditurts 

Health and welfitc 
Ecooomic developmenT 
Oifaure and recceation 

Debt service: 
Pnodpal 
Interest 
Bond issuance coeci 
Advance refunding escrow 

In-Kind 

1306,823 
1,127,949 

1345346 
1368316 

1378336 
1,116381 

67,710 
152335 

Csphal ouday 50,000 550,000 8473S2 (297,982) 
Total expeoditurci 2.484,772 3.164362 3342;499 (77,637) 

Excess (defidency) of fevennet 
over (under) expenditures 671.428 (tASfiSZl 12173261 27.936 

OTHER FINANQNG SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Loan proceeds 
Transfers out 
Sale of fixed assets . . 112,000 112,000 

Total other rinandng sources and uacs . 112300 nisxo 
NET aiANGH IN FUND BALANCES 671.428 CM5,86^ (1O53260 1K336 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 3.720.560 3329,497 3.029.497 . 

FUND BALANCES • ENDING $ 4,391.988 S 3,683.635 % 3323371 5 i39;»36 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNat 
Fkquemine, LotililAna 

Sdmlulc of Rovenuet, Expcndkurec, aod Quungc* In Fund 0alooc« - Bndf et to Acnui 
PUBLIC BUILDING MAINTENANCE 
For The Year Ended December 3U »l€ 

SCHEDULES 

f>ri|^ fiul YIQUUB 
REVENUES 
TueK 

Adnlotm $ XfiOdflOO $ 1.75(MX» 1 1.774,«7 
Saks 750,000 1,000,000 XJXOfiOO . 
FraDcUie 
AkoboSc bereave 
Otmln^ 

I^eosef tad peraki 
liitBiigpyergfi^nr*!; 

Federal 
Sttte 
Local 

Qutfges brserviees 565 565 515 W 
UM of moo^ B)d pcDp«t9 500 WO 3;483 OT) 
Tnwmrw fees 
Other sevewui 
3ft-Kind 
Boa ttd bcfotvni 
DmgfcsfdnKa . . 

Totel revenues W5IJM5 iTSWOS 2.777.645 24380 

EXPENDITURES 
Cncreot: 

Geoettl gcvuomenc 
Sduies sod benefits 619.IM 583,469 587.028 
Other pc^teoi espcadttuces 611^5 670.500 644,842 25358 

PvbbcufMT 
Sduies sod benefits 
Other p«yy «ri expeeditucet 208^ 296,900 324,061 P7.161) 

Pubfic works 
Other program expm^ttmt 9,000 10,000 13,419 P.4tS) 

Hethh serf vMdlfaxe 
tad benefits tS4,S4l 104,M0 106,668 CW 

Odter program capeadiikiMK 24W0 228^709 16361 
Ecoeornic development 

Sakaes snd beoefia at,0I9 A192 25.890 m 
Other pcagnm expeotfimsei 24.100 HW 20,546 3354 

Oiuce end rectcsMKi 
Sakriei indbenefin 49ao& 49.022 49,289 m 
Other pto^aa exptnditum ITWO 201,195 259,276 W8l) 

Debtiervkx: 
Prinofil 
lotenst 
Bond tsowioe corn 
AdvMwc rduodbiK etaow 

lo-IGnd 
Cepitii cutiti 30300 156300 96|181 59J1P 

Total expeodtcutee 2^.943 2364306 2331309 30399 

ENCCSS {dcficienqr) of revcanes 
overfuaderl eaoendlngei 412.132 318.757 441.736 54w979 

OTHER HNANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Tcanffesin 
Loin proceedi 
Trans Gen out 
Sale of futed assets . . . . 

Total other finaceinjt sources and uses . . . . 
NET CHANGE IN FUND BAIJWCBS 412,121 388^757 443,736 54379 

FUND BALANCES • BEGINNING 2.544L478 2310394 2310L094 

FUND BALANCES > ENDING } 2.^600 S 2698351 S 2.7S3J30 S —msi 
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IBERVILLB PARISH COUNCIL 
Pl»quemine, Louisixoa 

Scbctluk ^ Rcreoues, Bjqpcnditurc*, tod 0>«Bget ia Fund Balmec • Budget to Actual 
SALES TAX ROADS 

For Tbc Year Boded December 5L 2016 

SCHEDULE 4 

Afimi 
REVENUES 

Advikxern % ' % - $ - » 
Salcf ifiOOfiOQ 3,900,000 4,391,717 491,717 
Pcaachhe 
AkoboGc bevcntge 
Guniog 

lieemer and peaims 

Federal 1,485 1,485 
Stale 
Loml 

Cbargei focaetvieet 225 225 400 183 
UK of mooe^ sad prcperty 5,000 5,000 8,084 3^84 
Inniaooe Cm 
Od»er revenues 435^)00 305,000 273^097 PM03) 
la-Kind 
FWsaod CftrfdnKts 
Drug focfSdnires - w - . 

Total revenues 4.030^ 4,676.19] 445^ 

EXPENDITURES 

• 

CttETCAtl 

Houstng assiscsfice payineati 
General goveounent 
Public safely 
Public works 

Sabaes and beaefits 1,126,578 ]/)92,009 07,0275 
Other program eipendiium 945,152 lp3«7^ 1,332,366 54,959 

Health tndwei&re 
Bcooonuc developmeac 
Cultan and sacreation 

la-Kiod 
Capaial Outlay 250,000 1,750,000 U7W29 577,<n 
Debt service 

Pdnctptl 
Intoest - . . . 

Total expcDdttures 2^,730 4.192^ V«S,7W 
Bxeess (deflcieney) of revenues 
over (under) expendkutca t.7Dl49S 37518 1J079.487 1.041.569 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Tcinsfeisin 
Loan proceeds 
Transfers out 
Sale of fixed assecs . . . . 

Total other fintnong sources and uses . . 
NET CHANGE IN FUND BAIANCB 1,708,495 37.918 1,079,487 1^1,569 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 5,867.941 5.510,783 5.Sia783 -
FUND BALANCES - ENDING S 7,576.436 $ 5,548,701 1 6w590J70 S m,569 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaqucmine, Louisiirui 

Schedule of Revoiuee, Biq)cnditurcs, and Changes in Fund Bsbnce * Budget to Actual 
SCUD WASTE 

For Hie Yew Ended December 31»201£ 

SCHEDULES 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Ad valomm 
Sil« 
Foflcfaiic 
Alcobolk beverage 
Gaming 

licenses and pemiits 
laieigovemmcntal: 

Fedeol 
State 
Local 

Charges forierTieet 
Use of money atid property 
losunnce fees 
Other cevemies 
lo-Kind 
Pines and fbrfeiturei 
Drug fecfeituret 

Total revenues 

Onginal 

I • $ 
SM»/XX> 

£kBl 

4^200^ 

Actual 

4^,4<a 07^ 

3.500 

3.500 

4.500 <.8fi7 2367 

4.000 4311 91t 

I 
II 

• A 

3.507.000 4308.500 4.869326 66a726 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Housn^ Bssistanoc paymcssi 
General gOTernment 
PubUc safety 
Public works 

Sakries and beaefia 
Other progiaiD expenditnres 

Health and welfare 
Economic devdopmeot 
Cuhiace and reoeaiioo 

Debt service: 
PriodpaJ 
Interest 
Bood inusnca costs 
Advance teiundiiig escrow 

In-Kind 

189,707 
2384.901 

214313 
5»01239$ 

218.733 
3.036,817 CJ4J22) 

•• 1 

250.000 
Total expenditures 3j024.608 3,477,308 3355.550 221.758 

Excess (deficiency) of revcnuci 
over (under) expenditures 482392 731.192 1,613,676 882.484 

OTHER FINANQNG SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 

Loan proceeds 
Transfers out 
Sale of fixed usees 

Total other fmsndng sources and uses 
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 
FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

. _ 

482392 731,192 1,613,676 02.484 1 

4.111.502 4,131,776 4.131.776 . 
8 4393.8W % 4362368 f 5,745,452 $ 882.484 M 

•J 
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IBBRVTLLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Pt«qiteminc» Loiutiaaa. 

Sebedttk of Revenue*, Biqwaditufes, and Oiangea in Fund Bataaee • Bnd^t to Aconl 
SALES TAX BONO DEBT SERVICB FUND 

For The Ycmr Ended December 31,2016 

SCHEDtJLEd 

REVENUES 
Taxes 

Advaloiem 
Sales 
Fnnanae 
Alcoholic beveofc 
CsAtag 

Licenses and |>eeauis 
I lUcxgoveninwncal: 

Fdfeial 
State 
Loal 

Chutes foe services 
Use of mooqr and pcopci^ 
Insurance fees 
Other revenues 
In-Ktnd 
Fines and fodatocc* 
Drug forfeitures 

Total re venues 

1749^750 

Olll 

- $ 
1,740,730 

Afluai 

- $ 

XtOuOB 

170 179 

BXPENDITUS2S 
Cttoenc 

Hooting asdstanee pt^esti 
Genetal govanroent 
Public safety 
Public works 

Sahflcs and benefits 
Obnprograffi expcncfituses 

Health andwelfue 
Ecooosnic devefopoicnt 
Cnlmre and tecxeatian 

Debt lervke: 
Pandpal 
Interest 
Bond issuanoe oosts 
Advance refonding escrow 

In-Kind 
Capiialouday 

Ttital eaqtendirarea 
Biteesa (deEcieney) ef 
over (under) oqMnditwts 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Loan proceeds 
Bond Proceeds 
Premium on defeased debt 
Pteouum on rcAinding debt 
Payment to bond leiundmg sgmt 
Coat ofiaiuance 
Traasfcn in 
Transfers out 
Sale of fixed assets 

Total other financing sources and uses 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 
FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

1,120,000 
396,131 

1,120,000 
1.171,6M 

127,259 

33J599 (669.147) 

10.4t0.000 

aai.625 
C1U55.00CO 

(122,451) 
890,803 

127.2S9 

1,120,000 
1.164.947 

(t27JS9i 

10,410.000 

881,625 
(11,355,000) 

(122.451) 
858,323 

4pi 
127,259 

,< 
i 

ifisi) 

32,488 

, 704.977 672.497 3142) 
33499 35,830 (46,021) (W451) 

1413.765 143^215 1.538.2] 5 
% 1447464 5 1474.045 $ 1.492.194 % (B14S1) 

I 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaqucmine, LA 

Schedule of IbcrviUe Parish Council*! Ftopotlioiuitc 
Shaie of Net Pension Liability 

Fof The Yen Elided December 31,2016 

SCHEDULE? 

Fund Type 

Year 
Ended 

Decemeber 3L 

Employer 
Froportioii 

of the 
Net Pension 

liflbili^ 

(Asset) 

Employer 
Proportionate 
Share of the 
Net Pension 

Liability 
(Asset) 

Employer's 
Covered 

Employee 
PavroU 

Employer's 
Propotrionatc Shan 
cri* the Net Pension 

LiabiUty (Asset) as a 
Percentage of its 

Covered Employee 
Pavton 

Planndudary 
Net Position 

as a Percentage 
of the Total 

Pension liability 
Iberville Parish Council • Governmental Activities 2016 0.826975% 1 2;t76.835 S 5345,019 40.7264% 92.23% 

2015 0.74905+Vo 1 204,798 % 4,731364 4.3286% 99.15% 

IbctviUe Parish Councd - Business-Type Acthrtries 2016 0.155969% $ 410,556 S 1,023,598 4ai091% 9Z23% 
2015 0.142734% t 38,625 f 893,876 4.3211% 99.15% 

Ibcrviik Parks & Rerreation District 2016 0.088651% % 233,355 f 461,616 505518% 92.23% 
2015 0.083449% % 22,816 % 511,150 4,4637% 99.15% 

Iberville Parish Library 2016 0.139138% % 366,252 I 879306 41.6240% 92.23% 
2015 0.126028% % 34,457 t 796,082 43283% 99.15% 

Tbt sthitbtk is ittfetidtdlo show informs^ fir 10jm, AMUtaaljmrf witi k {Sspkjfrd as tb^ 
becomt amhhk. 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plac^uemine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Iberville Parish Council's Coatriburions 
For The Year Ended December 31» 2016 

SCHEDULE 8 

Year 

Dcccmbef 31> 
Iberville Parish Council • Governmental Activities 2016 

2015 

Fund Type 

Iberville Parish Council - Budness^Type Activitiet 

rbecvi&e Paries & Recteatioii District 

Iberville Parish library 

2016 
2015 

2016 
2015 

2016 
2015 

Contractual^ 
Required 

Contribution 

Contributions in 
Relatioii to 
Contractual 

Required 
Contributions 

694,853 $ 
686,034 % 

153,068 $ 
129,612 $ 

60,010 J 
73,657 % 

114,388 $ 
115,403 % 

Contributioti 
Deficiency 
(Excess) 

Employeris 
Covered 

Employee 
Payroll 

694,853 % 
686^334 $ 

133,068 % 
129,612 I 

60,010 % 
73,657 % 

114,388 $ 
115,403 8 

5^45,019 
4.731 ;264 

1,023,598 
893,876 

461,616 
511,150 

879,906 
796,082 

Contributions 
as a % of 
Coveted 

Employee 
Payipll 

13.0000% 
143000% 

13.0000% 
14.5000% 

13.0000% 
14.4101% 

13.0000% 
14.4964% 

The tehtduk is itUwdeti h sbasv injomatimt fir 10 jean. Ad^thnaiyears mO he £spk^as 
becofue entdlabk. 
heemeamkbk 

oe 
Ov 





NON^MATOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue 
sources (other than special assessments, expendable trusts, or for 
major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for 
specific purposes. 

Bavon Pigeon Fire Departmetit Fund accounts for the operation 
of the vohinteer fire d^artment in the Bayou Pigeon area. Financing 
is provided by a state two percent fire insurance rebate progpcam, sales 
tax revenue and interest earnings. 

! accounts for the operation of 
the volunteer fire department in the Bayou Sorrel area. Financing is 
provided by a state two percent fire insurance rebate program, sales 
tax revenue and interest earnings. 

Bayon Goula Fire Department Fund accounts fbrtheopetationof 
the volunteer fire department in the Bayou Goula area. Financing is 
provided by a state two percent fire insurance rebate progtam, sales 
tax revenue and interest earnings. 

Office of Emergency Preparedness Fund accounts for the public 
protection dudng emergencies. Financing is provided by pro-rata 
ai^propriations firom munic^alities within the parish. Parish Council 
and a fiedetal matching grant for administrative costs fiom the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency. 

CoroDCf*s Office Fund is used to provide finatirial assistance to the 
Coroner's office. 

Criminal Fwid accounts for fines and forfeitures of the 
district courts of the Eighteenth Judicial District, but onty for that 
portion from Iberville Parish. Activities of the parishes of West 
Baton Rouge and Pointe Coupee are included in their respective 
reports. Expenditures are made fmm the fund on the motion of the 
District Attorney and approval of the District Judges. 

Visitor's Enterprise Fund accounts for state funding dedicated to 
tourism in Iberville ParisL 



NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE TONPS 
(Continued) 

Ptesidenfs Coimdl on Drug Abuse Fuad provides for the 
operations of dbe substance abuse clinic which provides counseling 
foe padsh residents. Hnandng is provided by grants and sales tax 
revenue 

East Side Fire Difltrict No. 1 Fund accounts for the operations of 
the volunteer fire department in the eastern portion of the parish. 
Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, the state two percent fire 
insurance rebate program, sales tax revenue and interest earnings. 

White Castle Fire Dq^artment Fund accounts for the operation of 
the volunteer fire department in the White Casde area. Financing is 
provided by sales tax revenue grant and interest earnings. 

Parish Transportatjoti Fund accounts for the maintenance of aU 
parish roads. Major financing is provided by the State of Louisiana 
Parish Transportatioa Fund and interest earnings. 

taxes dedicated to the periodic replacement of Vehicles and Heavy 
Equipment 

Pariffhwidr Witcr QpctatioB SRT fund accounts for BP 
sctdcment funds and sales tax revenue dedicated to future water 
operations. 

Bayou Blue Pitt District No. 2 Fund accounts for the operations 
of the volunteer fire department in portions of Ward 7 of the parish. 
Major financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, sales tax revenue and 
interest earnings. 

Iberville Parish Medical Facility CDBG accounts for all funds 
distributed by the Federal Government by the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development pass through the State of Louisiana 
for the construction of a Medical Center in Plaquemine. This project 
is related to the recovery from Hurricane Gustav. 

Community Setvices Block Grant Fund program accounts for 
federal funds that are used to reduce the causes and consequences of 
poverty within a community. 



NQNMATQR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
(Continued) 

rr»ntn..tiitv Scrrice Utility Activity Pond (Low Income Home 
Enetgy Fund) program accounts for federal funds that 
arc xaed to hc^ low-income people meet the costs of Lome ena^. 

m Tckphmc Awinaocc Fimd accounts for the 911 tdephone 
enhancement pro)ect. Major financing is provided by user fees 
assessed on residential telephone service 

F.E.M A. Utility Fund accounts for federal funds used 
to provide assistance in the case of an emergency. 

Section 8 Housing Fund (the Lower-Incotoc Housing Assistance 
Program) accounts for fcdezal funds that are used to hel^ low-income 
families obtain decent, safe, and sanitary housing throu^ a system of 
rental subsidies. 

Pis aster Relief Fund accounts for monetary donations following 
hurricane Katrina and Rita for emergency disaster relief This fund is 
used to purchase food, medication, and transportation, as well as any 
other emeigency needs that may rise from any future disasters. This 
fund was used during 2008 to purchase basic nee<^ such as ice and 
water following Hturkane Gustav. We expect 90% of the 
expenditures in this fund to be reimbursed by 

18**^ TDC Drug Cpvct Fund for operations of Eightenth 
Judicial District Drug Court Funds to encourage abstinence and Jaw-
abiding behavior and reduce the recidivism of drug/ alcohol offenders. 
This program is funded primarily by the Louisiana Supreme Court 
but also receives funds from charges for services. 

Louisiana Recovery Authority Fund accounts for federal funds 
used to provide recovery assistance the mtinicipaiities following 
damage fiom Hurricane Gustav in 2008. ILese funds arc passed 
thtov^ the parish as a gratit to each tnunicipaLty. 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULES 
PlaqoemiBc, Loobtena 

Combined Balanec Sh««t 
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

December 31,2915 

Dftyou Pifcon BoyouSocnl B«yeuGo«te Olficeof Catoner't Cdmisil 
FiicDepurtfnem FicoDcputmcM Fin Dcpatncm Bow^enqr Office Cooft 

Fund Fund Fmd Prep«cdpe«i Pttd Prod Fund 

ASSETS 
OA Md Okdi «<twnkn« 

Rfcetvabki (M* of dbmae^ 

Due bom oihcr fundi 

OUwcuaets 

t 4fSJN S 

1S,3« 

ItliNT S 

19^ 

X13P0 S W f 

Z7W 

»30t % 

2Z7 

II53« 

S341 

433 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 01.7K 1 Ofijtt » M3» 1 177£n3 S dwas 1 "7Ji> 

UABtLmBS AND FUND inT 

AcHmnti p>r«b)e 

DuntOOdttcfkndt 

Dckned rwwvauM 

tlAkoradnft 

OdwpeynUn 

t MMi s \&Jt» % ive % 43314 S 

z«o 

17300 S 

100 

I7.0t» 

locuxa 

TnttlSMics Mjie WJW U.1I2 4t.OT 17.410 IITM 

fWbeAflttc 

Atftriemi 

CtenaiBed 

dOOySl* tow 2L3S6 

22M7& 43AU 
-

TMU fiwd bebocn <00319 i09L»7 2UM aM7< 48313 , 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUNDKQUITV 

« „ 
«3L782 $ taAi<5 1 )43SI t 1 tcm % 117389 

oo 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Pbquenunc, LousiftU 

Combitted Bftlsnce Slico 
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNI» 

O«ccinb«rSL20U 

SC^DULES 

Pimd 

Pmident't Couaeil E«ftSiile Whte CavHe Pire ftnh Viliiek and EquipflMai 
On Drug FiraDiairfet Depanaient TrwMportttioB Beplaeemcm 

AbBMFuad Number IFimd Pimd F«od __ Fund 

ASSHT$ 

Cub wd sub eqyivdMO 

lUcnnUu 

Dm ban odtftr fofld* 
Olhuuets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

ItMO t 

ISMtf |_ 

% 
Tism 

am 

tiixi s 

jji25a t 

A90» I 

L 

mjB f 

ojm 

M4£4 1. 

UABIUTIBS AND VWD BQUITy 

Acccnnit I»)raUe 

Du«co<MbecbBdi 

Diftmdieww# 

Bulk ovtrdnfi 
OihttpaTBUu 

2SA»1 > W I i«gna t \9fisr I 27^ t 

Tottl J3Si IdOJHl 3TA» 

Tonlbiadl 

168,9U 

HW4 

4vao 

.£22 

9W.139 

W».l» 

S57J9S 

07J9S 

zr^ 

ayj77 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FWD EQUITY J22i2® 1 sms L t9AS7 S JSSB* L JSUL 

Caminuad en nesl page 

oe 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Fta<iuem>nev Louitiant 

Comlitncd Balance Slicct 
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

December 31,201G 

SCHEDULE 9 

Podshwide Water 
OpcraUonSRF 

Pond 

BajouBtue 
Fire DIatrict 

NomberZFiiQd 

Iberville Medical Comrrainity Servicea CommuatQr Services 
Comphsc Block Grant Utility Activi^ 

Pund Fuiiil Fund 
S9U 
Fnnd 

ASSETS 

Cash wd eesh e^iArilems 

Rcccmbltt £nci ot sMcMriuweO 

DIM Gm edwr bnds 
Other MMts 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Vt7^ i 

L 

•4^ S 

97J0BI 

I. 

44&,106 S 

SOMM 

jjsaa L 

s 

iJM L 

113,301 

fMjtftT 

UABIUTIBS AND PUND B^RTY 
Uabn«s: 

AacniMS|M7«1ilc 

DlMtVCMlMrilMb 

Debmd ftvtnti 

Sank ortrdftk 

Olh«pa|«Mt. 

Sl^ f 1.710 S ass « 44^ 

Total tisbiUes 1.710 4<P4» 

Fmlhifaacte 
NoupendaUe 

CoMmintd 

Total (iitidbAtiM 

2.717^38 

3I1ZS* 

7<0M3 

7<DJ»43 

1,347,010 

tssm 

MOl 

JiSl 

SH7M 

TOTAL UABIUTIBS AND 
PUND EQUITY 2.7tT.6« $_ 78L947 ^ 1>*»3» t_ SJON 

no 
so 

J 

Coadnued on next page 
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IBERVTLLE PAKISH COUNCIL 
Fbquemioe, LouWaaa 

Combined Sheet 
NONJ^OR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

December 31, 20U 

SCHEDULES 

FEMAUtiiitj 
AMistence 

Fund 

SecdonS 
HoiMing 

Fund 
Rdief 
Fond 

lajDC 
Dmf 
Court 

LAKcooreiy NON-MAJK^R 
Awhoritr-CDBG TotelSpcciet 

Fund Revenue Funds 

A9SKt% 

OuhadcMlt«)tMatt 

KK>fv«UM ̂  of dCMMCC^ 

Due btm ether fundi 
OtberHMti 

TOTAL. ASSETS 

LZABIUTISS AND FUND BQUTTY 

AecouM parable 

Dwiooiherfcuuls 

Dir«rcd revoMut 

Baokomdraft 

ToolfiabStie* 

Ca 

TOTAL UABIUTTES AND 
FUNDBQXnrV 

• t Mm % nm • 10372 t 

IW 

9U54 S vwm 
lAOtACB 

OjOTS 
m 

t • s Mm s men % MAM t SAIVM 

i % 

l5,7Sa 

• t \*m 1 > S 449w40i 

lOOOOQ 

UAU 

. . . . . 1A» 

IMS3 14»0 MUM 

- lyai 2i3n MAM Amm 
VtMjOM 

, UASl T9M4 21.477 MAM 9A53A03 

* Mm % I— * - MAM t 9.9:s.iss 

ConcMad 

S 



IBBKVILLE PABI5H COUNCIL SCHEDULE 10 
Fiaquemisc, Loobiftna 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fond Balsnoe 
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

For dm Year Ended Deoemhcr 31,201S 

Bayou Pigeoo Bayou Sorrd Bayou Gouk OfTiraof CorosKi'a 
Fire Department Fin Depattment Pire Department Emogeney OfBee 

Fund Fund Fund Frcparcdncsa Fund Fund 
REVENUES 
Taxes 

Ad valorem t • $ - 8 - » . 
Sale tnduse 200.469 200,470 20G147O 247,425 

IntSfguvcmmentil tcvenuen 
Pedenl 257,773 
State 4,033 5.962 4,769 
Local 85,875 

Pmd and foifdtuies 283 
Charges for secvices 148,517 
Use of money and property m 915 56 13 
Other revenuea 500 228 
Inland . . - • 

205341 307347 305395 344.148 396.466 
EXPENDITURES • 
Currenc 

Cencnl goremment 
Public safety 23M8^ 78,792 203,905 149,870 361301 
Public wodcs 
Healdiaadwelhue 
Cuknie and recreation 
Economic developcnent 
Other expetidicurea 

Capital outlay 14,938 9374 205,884 
Debt service 

Principtd 
Interest - . . . . 

Total cxpenditorcs 2SX4Q 88396 213.779 355.754 361301 
EXCESS (DEPICISNCy) OF REVENUI^ 

OVER EXPENDITURES (4M81) 119^051 (R4841 aiAOQ 35.165 
aillER FINANCING SOURCES (IBBS) 
Operaane trmsfert in • IIOjOOO 
Sakof Asscu 
Loan proceeds 
OpeaiiDg trarsfers out . . 

Total other ffnandng awusjaa (uaoO _ ITOJOOO -
EXCESS (nSPICIENCV) OF REVBNtJRS AND 

OTHER SOURCES OVER HXPENDnURBS 119^1 158394 35365 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OP YEAR 848300 690386 2SW0 70.482 7.448 

FUND BALANCE (DBFTCIT) AT THE END OPYBAR 1 Ann 419 t ROO W t 21.3S6 FUND BALANCE (DBFTCIT) AT THE END OPYBAR 

Contiaoed en next p«ge 



IBEHVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Ptaqucmine, Loublanft 

ComMning Sdifcdide of Reveauc(> Bxpofldiiurci, ud Chtmo in Fund Bnknoe 
NON-MApR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Per ihc Y«ar &id«d December 31, SOld 

SCHEDULE 10 

Court 
Food 

Viriwr 
Bntciptiae 

Fd^ 

Pretidcnt'* Comctt 
On Drug 

Abuse Fund 

B««rSide 
Fire District 

Nttmber 1 Fond 

White Casde Fire 
Departmcnf 

Fund 

Total revenacs 

lO 

REVENUES 
Taxes 

Advakxan 
Stletndxue 

Intecgovenimefital tcwewtwi; 
Federal 
Slate 
Local 

Fiftca and forfdtuxca 
CltBKgei for aetvicci 
Use of money aod propct^ 
Othec reremtea 
Inldntl 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General govemmeot 
PubScsafe^ 
Public worts 
Health and wdftfc 
Culture and rccieation 
&;ooonii£ devdopnaent 
Odiec expcnditurea 

Capital eu^y 
Debt sovice 

Pdndpfll 
Interest 

Totnl otpenditurei 
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USB^ 
<^catins tiansfea in 
SakofAncts 

Loanproceeth 
Opes^iogtxaft&^els oat 

Total other finandnf sources (uses) 
EXCESS CDEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND 

OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDXTURES 

FUND BALANCES (DEnCII) AT BEGINNING OF YEAH 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

65498 

140,100 

176,536 

SO 

- $ 

47A90 

61488 
6,802 

300,969 S 
200,469 

28,494 

12400 
1,142 

2001470 

17417 

376486 116480 S43474 218387 

236.S83 
308432 208,713 

230,624 

1422 

414423 

8461 323463 9474 

237405 423.064 230.624 631395 218487 

J(6!SS C37J6S1 nt434^ 187421) 

IRIR) aoQyooo 145,000 

lAUO jsm 14S400 

C«.I0^ 

4X109 

30456 (P421) 

JS5£9dO 

m 
20O 

^ I. JttjH JL m»? I. 

Cemiftucd on ncKt page 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNQL 
Plaqucfuiue, Louisiana 

Combining Scfacdulc of Revenues, Eiq^eoditures, and Changes bi Fund Balaim 
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

For the Yeac Ended Ocecnbcr SI, mc 

SCHEDULER! 

Parbh VciiideatidBquipiaeal PufAwide Water 
Tiaa^>ott«tMn RcpUcement Opcmttoa SRF 

Fond Fund Fund 

Bayou Blue tbemHe Medical 
Fire Distrief Compia 

Number 2 Fuud Fund 
REVENUES 
Taxes 

Ad vatoccm 
Sale and use 

Inte^Tammental scvenues: 
Fcdoal 

% - % - % 
550,000 

- % 
1,000,000 

89,608 % 
200,470 

Staoe 
Local 

377,8^7 5,415 

Fines and forfeitures 
Chax^ for serriees 1,569,446 
Use of monty and pcopoty 
Orhec icvaiues 
Inland 

£44 14 819 

Total revenues 57ASU ssoooo 1.000.014 296,392 1J69.446 
EXPENDITURES 
Onxenc 

Geneni govenuncnt 
PoUcnfety 
Public works 
Heailh and welfare 
Culture and rcacadoQ 

153.705 
88,796 

404,653 

Economie development 
Olhcx cxpenditucei 

f*apitai outlay 

Debt service 
1,157.904 1,530 63,530 

Pnndpd 
Interest 

38.316 
4.110 

254.599 

Toul cxpendtaircs 153.705 1.157.904 . 133.752 7^903 
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER KXPENDITURES 22iBU UOOO.OM 163.640 846^ 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
OpctaBng tcansfcn ts 
S^e of Assets 
Loan proceeds 

Total other EcMinclnK aourca ftisea) . . 
eXCBSS (DBPICUSNCV) OF R6VI2NUBS AND 

OTHER SOURCKS OVER EXPENDITURW! aaw (607.90^ 1.000t014 163340 846344 

FUND BALANCES (DEPICTT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 612389 635w875 1.717.614 597.005 501^36 

FUND BALANCE pEFICIT) ATTH£ BND OF YEAR iszjsa L jsm L L jsmi L 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemtiic, LonisUnt 

Combimng Sclicdtde of Revenues, Expendituree, end Quuigc* in Fmd Belnnoe 
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUN&S 

For tbe Yew Ended December 3L 7m 

SCHEDULE 10 

vO 

ComanunNy Serviow Coounuoity Servleee 
Block Comt UdUty Activity 

Fund Fund 
B9tt 
Pond 

FEMAUtiUiy 
Assbtnnoe 

Fund 

SectkmB 
Hoosii^ 

Fund 
REVENUES 
T«KS 

Ad-nk»etn 0 - % - t • 1 - s . 
Salt tndute SQQyOOO 

Intecgoveatinental revenues: 
Federal 100,607 63^ 157,026 
&ate 
Local 

Finer and foffeifure& 
Chorges for scfinces 565.342 
Ike of money end proper^ 
Other revenues 124 173.575 27,120 
Inland . _ . . . 

Total revcmiet 100.816 1.1E12>14 • 184.146 
BXPENDITUaES 
Ooxenc 

Groenl govcmtnent 
INihUcsefety 535,804 
Public weeks 

and wdfan 100.816 1,486 1»L?53 
Culture and recreation 
Economic developmcnc 
Other expen<£iums 

Capital ouday 1JC23M 
Deb; service 

Pendpel 
Interest - . . . 

Total expenditures 100.816 . U18384 1,486 191.953 
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPEOTITURES . {51W40i a,4861 ajm 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Opetaciag transftss tn 
^ of Assets 
LoaAproeeedr 
Ooesiane tcsni&n out mini 

Total other fintndns rourwa (oMa) aii«8 
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND 

OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES • 0,m (516,140) <J.4ee) 

FUND BALANCES OSEFICrn AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 4J0I XllO 1.486 20.438 

FUND BALANCE fDEFICm ATTHR END OP YEAR 1 - t 544.754 i - 8 

Caadmaede anew page 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
PkquenunC) Ijouttiuia 

Combioing Schedule of Reveciic«» ExpcnditurcSf mid Changes io Fund BaJaoce 
NON'MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

For die Year Ended December 31,2016 

SCHEDULE 10 

Disaster 
Relief 
Fund 

IBchJDC 
Drug 
Cowt 

LAReoovetf 
Anthority-CDBG 

Fund 

mN'MAJOR 
Total Special 

Reresue 
REVENUES 
Taxes 

Ad valosmi % - 1 • t - f 390.657 
Sale tod use 3365,441 

Fcdeal 2.232.321 2.859.129 
State 165,998 7503S4 
Local 85375 

HDSS and fod'cituies 238.407 
Quirgci for services 23,102 - 2,125.609 
Use of money and property <493 
Other revenua 21 201,568 
to kind . . . -

Total rcveooea 21 189,100 2,232,321 10.221.733 
EXPENDITURES 
CunetM: 

Geoenl govexnxnent 205,050 1,115,341 1,556.974 
Public safety 2,174.197 
Public works 153,705 
Health and wd&re 929.532 
Culture and recreation 41<823 
Economic development « 
Other expenditures -

Capital outlay U16.9B0 4,004.944 
D^csarrtce 
Pondpi] 292^915 
Interest 4,110 

Total expcndhuics . 205JS0 2.232.W1 9.531.200 
EXCESS (DEnClENCY) OP REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES 21 0^950) 690333 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operatbig transfus in 533410 
Sale of Asseu . 
Loan proceeds . 
ODenma ttansftrt out OJICA 

Total o&er foiancias soutcea ftveal s»w 
EXC2^S (DBPICIBNCY) OP REVENUES AND 

OTHER SOimCES OVER EXPENDITURES 21 OSi«D) • 1420433 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICTT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR wn 37.437 9M54 8,132.769 

FUND BALANCE fDEFICm AT THE SND OF YEAR f 21.477 % 

ConcMed 





IBBRmiE PARISH COUNCX 
PtAquemioe, Louiiuio* 

Balftace Sbcct 
NON.MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

Decem]>er31,20» 

SCHEDLXB U 

SaktTaxBoMl 
ROCZTC 

Fund 

2015 DHH 
LoaaScsenc 

Fund 

DHH Lou 
SefviM 

Fsod 

NON-MAJOR 
Total DdM 

Serrico Pmifc 
ASSETS 
Cnhtndeiih equtnlmti 
Cuh indi pi^g •geott 
Roeeivtblet 
Prepaid 

TOTAL ASSE'i.'S 

« 9a,480 f 236.169 S 465^ 

4ojm 

$ 7HI96 

40UP99 

ASSETS 
Cnhtndeiih equtnlmti 
Cuh indi pi^g •geott 
Roeeivtblet 
Prepaid 

TOTAL ASSE'i.'S ! 32AK 1 336.169 f 505y626 ! 774J95 

UABILITLESAND FUND EQUIXY 

Accoootf p^abfe 
Mhnired b^iai»diateMftpi)itbte 

$ 9 f $ 

UABILITLESAND FUND EQUIXY 

Accoootf p^abfe 
Mhnired b^iai»diateMftpi)itbte 

Total fiabOkiet . _ . 

FondBakooet: 
Rcttdctcd 32.480 236.189 505A26 77«» 

Total fbad 32Am 236,189 505^ 7K2M 

TOTAL LUBUJTIBS AND 
FUND EQUITY 1 i 236^69 f S0Sd636 > 77V» 
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IBBRVnXB PARISH COUNCIL 
Pkq«aniH> Louiiuisii 

8d*diik of HevcoucB, Ej^eiKlinireB, and Chngci is Fosd Ihilwcf 
NON4klAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

FOf the Ycfti Eaded December 31* 2016 

SCHEDIILBI2 

Sale* Tax Bond 
RtMTve 

Fnad 

201SDHH 
Loao Reeora 

Fund 
REVENUES 
Sales Tlx 
UH of mon^ aod piopei^ 
Olbcxicvcnuei 

DHHLoaa 
Saxvicc 
ftetd 

NON-MiVOK 
Total Debt 

Seivke Ftadi 

Total 

404 

484 

481,187 8 
211 

481.187 
05 

211 48t,l«7 

BXPSNDITURBS 

GencJil Gcmxroncnt 
DAtaccwiee: 

pRodpal ceciiemeftc 
Zmetcat and bank chatgea 

Total cxpcsdittirea 

3^ 
M.858 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OFRBVENUBS 
OVER EXPENDITURES 211 446JO 447tf4 

OTHER FINANCXNG SOURCES (USES) 

Bond proceeds (ne^ 
Operating oamftrs in 
Opccaong traM/cn oot 

Total ofker flaamdi^ 
ei(i»c«) 

mm 

EXCESS (DBFiaRNCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES mm 211 446329 (411.2W) 

FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING 
OF YEAR wa>» 255.978 59.297 JJI5S1 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 32.480 $_ I SOSjOi £ 7742K 
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NON-MATOR CAPITAL PROTECT FUNDS 

jf^iiiQiflna r^fnimiTitty Development Block Grant (LCDBG 
SffWCr Fund) used to account for construction cost of the sewerage 
projects throughout the Parish. Major financing for these projects is 
provided by federal grant revcntie. 

JptiiitttriQl PflTlf PiitiH used to account for future construction of 
infiiistrQcmre throughout a 100 acre industnal park donated to 
Iberville Parish by Dow Chemical Company. Capital improvements 
are financed dirough the sale of property. 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNaL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Combuiecl Balance Sheet 
NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 

December 31,2016 

SCHEDULE 13 

ASSETS 
Cfifh e<|uiyaleiit8 
Due Rom other funds 
Recdvftbles 
TOTAL ASSETS 

Total Non-Major 
LCDBG Industrial Capital 

Sewer Fund Park Project Funds 

110,000 I 110,000 

% 110,000 ; 110,000 

UABILmES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities; 

Accounts payable 
TOTAL IIABIUTIES 

Fhnd 

Restricted 
110,000 110,000 

TOTAL FUND EQUrTY 110,000 110.000 

TCl'AL LLABIUTIES AND 
FUND EQUITY $ - 5 110,000 9 110,000 
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IBERVILLB PAJUSH COUNCIL 
Ptaqaeinine, Ixiuisianm 

Combined Schedule of Revenuesi Expendicurcs, and Changes m Food Balance 
NON'MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 

For the Year Ended Deoember 31,2016 

SCHEDULB14 

LCDBG 
Sewer Fund 

Industrial 
Park 

Tottl Non-n^ 
Capiul 

ProjcmFmda 

REVENUES 
Saks and use tax 
Federal grants 
State grants 
Local grants 
Uae of mooey and ptopcf^ 
Other cevemie 

- I 

Total 

EXPENDITURES 
MisceDaoeoos eipcnditttrei 
Capita] ottdaj 

Total expenditure* 

EXCESS (DEFICTENCy)OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
. Operatiog transfiets in 
Loan Proceeds 
Operating transfiers out 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES AT 
BEGINNING OF YEAR 

RESTATEMENT m 

110,000 
m 

110,000 

FUND BALANCES AT 
BEGINNING OF YEAR RESTATED 110^ 110,000 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ - $ IIOjOOO ¥ II0.000 
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AGENCY FUNDS 

T^ie responsible for coHecdng and 
distdbuting all of Iberville's sales tax. The agencies that these taxes aie 
distributed to include, but arc not limited to, die Iberville Parish School 
Board, Iberville Parish Sheriff, Iberville Parish Council, City of 
Plaquemine, Qty of St Gabriel, Town of White Castk, Town of 
Maringouin, Village of Roscdale, and Village of Crosse Tctc. 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL Schedule 15 
Pbquemine, Louisiana 

Combined Balance Sheet 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS AGENCY FUND 

December 31,2016 

Sales Tax 
Agency 
Fund 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents } 5,766,889 
Receivables 372,412 

TOTAL ASSETS f 6,139,301 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
liabilities: 

Sales taxes payable % 6,139,301 
Other payables 2 

Total Kabilities 6,139^301 

Fund equity -
Unassigned 

Total fund equity 

TOTAL LIABILmES AND 
FUND EQUITY I 6,139,301 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaqueminc, Louisiana 

Combined Schedule of Changes in Assets and Liabilities 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS - AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended December 31,2016 

Schedule 16 

ASSETS 
Cash, Balance December 31.2015 
Addidons 
Deletions 

Cash Balance December 31. 2016 

Recemblcs 

TOTAL ASSETS DECEMBER 31, 2016 

Sales Tax 

$ 6,277,631 
59,887,276 

(60,398,018) 

5.766,889 

372,412 

( 6,139,301 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other funds, December 31,2015 
Addxticms 
Deletions 

Due to other funds, December 31,2016 

Other payables 

TOTAL UABIUTIES DECEMBER 31, 2016 

$ 6,524,893 
56,658,360 

(57,043,952) 

6.139,301 

% 6,139,301 
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Utility Department Enteqwise Fxmd accounts for operations in 
relation to the sale and service of natural gas, water and sewer. 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louttiaaa 

Schedule of Net Position 
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

December 31^ 2016 

SCHEDULE 17 

ASSETS 
Cunent Assets: 
Cash and cash eqiuvsknts 
Accounts receivible (net of allovance 
for oocoflcctiblcs) 
laventocy 
Other users 

Total current assets 

Restdcted assets 
Costocnet Deposits 
Total tesidcled usets 

Iberville Utility 
Department 

3.150360 

Noncurrenc 
Capital assets 

Land 
Buildup 
Plant 

Constnictioo in pro^u 
Len ttmtmnltted depreoatioo 

Total capital assets (net of 

Total QDDcutrent assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

DEFERRED OUTFLOVS - Pension Relaicd 

LEABIUTIBS 
Current Ikbifities: 

795.164 
172370 
32(^059 

4.437353 

312343 
312,143 

193311 
1,039325 

19383.76B 
1337355 

(11,172,401) 

11.581378 

11381378 

16331.674 

598.130 

Accounts payable 371.137 
T i*NlTt^t 3355 

Accrued interest payable 
Cooeot portioQ of note payable 60,000 

Cutcent habilxtics payable Etom restdcted assets: 
Customer deposits payable 307333 
Total current liabilitjc! 742,725 

Nos^Cucceot liabiSties: 
Net PensioD liabifity 410356 
Note payable 375.000 
Total non-current liabilities 785336 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1328381 

DEFERRED INFLOWS - Pension Related 68,801 

NET POSITION 
Invested in caphtl assets, net of idated debt 11,146378 
Unrestricted 4.186.044 

TOTAL NET POSITION S 15332.722 
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IBBRVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plftquemine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues^ Expenditures and changes in Net Position 
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Fot die Year Ended December 31,2016 

SCHEDULE 18 

Iberville Utility 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Charges fot services 1 4,613,305 
Other revenue 525.646 

Total operating revenuea 5.138.951 

OPERATING K3CPENSBS: 
Purchase fox xesak 1,671,206 
Sftknes and wages 1,157349 
Dqixedation and ainrmiafldoti 656,496 
Cootcactual sernces 304,260 
Repairs and raainrenance 230,604 
Materials and supplies 460,867 
Other 469.249 

Total operatiiig expenses 4350331 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 188.420 

NONOFBRATING REVENUES (EXPENSES); 
Pension e^ense incoeoe 11349 
Interest earnings 5343 
Interest expense 
Other' iotexgovermnental • 

Total nonoperating revenues (e3q>eiites) 16.492 

Income before contributed capital 

tad opetatit^ txansfea 204.912 

ContcUnxted capital 55.466 
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 260398 

BEGINNING NET POSITION 14,789,901 
Restatement of net pociiion 282.423 
B^SAning net position, as restattd 15.072324 

NET POSITION END OF YEAR $ 15332.722 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
PUqueminc, Louisiana 
Schcduk of Cash Flows 

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 

Schedule 19 

CASH FLOWS PSOM OPSRATING ACTlV[TlgS 
JteceipB ADCD cusnoMn and OKII 
Reedpa £tom cwpmen for dtpoaa 
Fsjnnsnn lo 

Fl^mKnta ccnployccs 
NBT CASH FLOW PROVIDEl) BYOPBRATING ACnVXTIBS 

CASH FLOWS CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACnvmES 

Pfudptl pc)nneBti oo loan 

Putchm of capital auco 
Other Aaaets 
NBT CASH PROVmSO (USED) BY CAPITAL 

IberrOle Utility 
Dcpaitraeat 

IjOS 
(3.191^ 

<61349 

P5.000) 
55.466 

(750,704) 
060.1CI 

CiMC.4ta) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACllVI IIbS 
Imreaiory 
btcem ceedved 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL 
INVESTING ACnVITIBS 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY U 2n6 

CASH AND CASH EQUrVALENTS. DBCBMBE* 31,2016 

RBCONCOIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO 
NETT CASH PROVIDED (USED ) BY OPERATING 
ACnVlTIBS 

Opentipeiiiooine 

Adjoaonean to raooacia operating 
tpceaac to act cah provided (oaed) 
by opefitet^ activttes 
Depredation aed amoctbation expcnae 
PoMiOfl expexxe adjustment 
(ItKma*^ decrease m accouaa receivibk 
Increase (decrease) b aoeoima psys^ 
Inemie (decreare) to aeemed biereit payable 
Inereese (decretz) io other piyablai 
locreiae (deercas^ in cnsmawr dapodir payable 

Total adivatmcata 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATINC ACTIVmES 

Receecflialio* of Cash aod Caak BqnhraleiMa to Sutemeot oTNct PoaMoo: 
Ouh and cash equiTakaii 
Restricted cash aod cash equivtlents 

Total Cub Bad Cash Equivaleots, December 31, 2016 

Interest paid 

4350 

10.093 

(338,461) 

5J00.964 

I 3.462303 

188.420 

656,496 
45347 

(90363) 
044.195) 

307 
7.635 

473.429 

} 661349 

t 3,150360 
312.143 

% 3.462,503 

t 8353 

Reeemblei, poyablea, and cosiocnat dapoaili are induded ia cash flovvs hom operating acuvkies. The 
changes m fixed assets are indudad in ctah flows fitom noocapicaJ idated actmues. 
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Governmental Component Units 

Iberville Parks and Rectgarion District Fund was cxeated by Act 
557 of the 1983 Lotiisiana Le^skture. Hie district provides capital 
improvements, maintenance, and operations of recreation programs 
parish wide. Major financing is provided by ad valorem ta^ces, interest 
earnings, and rentals from the Iberville Parish Qvic Center. 

Iberville Parish Libtaty Fund accounts for the operation of the 
parish library system. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, state 
revenue shadbg, interest earnings, and grants from the Office of State 
Library. 

Propdetaty Component Units Enteiprise Funds 

Water Diatrict #3 Enterprise Fund accounts for day to day 
operations of Water District #3 which represents the geographic area 
of Southwest Iberville Parish. 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNaL SCHEDULE 20 
Plaqueminey Louiiiaoa 

Combined Schedule of Net Positicm 
COMPONENT UNITS • GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

December 31,201« 

Iberville Parka and Iberville Parkh Total Governmental 
RecreatioD District Ubraff Component Unita 

ASSETS 
Cuxrentt«Ktt 
Cash tAd cash eqmvalcAis $ 284,373 1 1372,221 $ 1.656394 
InvestmenGi 501,731 501,731 
Accouott teecivtbte (net of ADowaoce for 1.726,638 233^099 4364,737 
doobdul accouDts) 
Other Assets - 70,729 70,729 

2,512,742 3,781,049 (Si293.791 

Capital assets 
Lind 163^ 252,500 435,740 
CoQsHiKrtbo io Progress - 43,769 43,769 
Recrcatk»uJ facilibcs 3,459^13 - 3,459313 
BuMngs aod improvemcati - 2312,093 2,912,093 
Books. IVfiodicals. Audio and ^^o - 2,431396 2,431396 
Fuxnituute aod equ^eot 5B6.410 2.436j652 3,023.062 

4,229.163 8.076,910 12306.073 
Less accumulated depnciation (3,157.141) (6,44V56) (9302397) 

1.072,022 1.631.154 2,703,176 
Total assets % 3,584,764 % 5,412J2Q3 $ 8396367 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RKSOURCES 
Fcfusofi 525344 533383 859.127 

LIABILiTIES 
Cutrenc habilkies 

PayabJe fnxn curxent assets: 
Aooounts jnjrable 5 44,755 1 120328 ( 165,083 
Otbei pajnbles 84.889 77.216 162.105 

Total liabilities 129.644 197344 , 327.188 

Noncurreot Itabilitjes 
Peosioa 233355 366,252 599307 
Other post employfiient beoehts - 99,117 99,117 
Compensated absences payable 114865 230.711 345376 

Total nonciuxcnt liabilities 548.220 696.080 i.m300 

Total liabilitks 477364 893,624 1371.488 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pension 38,811 61376 100.187 
Total ddierred inflows of resources 

NET POSITION 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 1372,022 1^31.134 2,705.176 
Unrestricted net posttioo 2321.611 3359332 5.681343 
Toti] oetposiiioci 3^93,633 % 4,990,786 £ 83S4.4I9 

105 



IBERVllXE PARISH COUNCIL 
Pluquemisie, Loui«i«iia 

Combined Schedule of Acdvttiei 

COMPONENT UNIT - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For (be Veer Ended December 31,2016 

SCHEDULE 21 

IbennUe Parks and 
Recreation 

District 

Total Compcmeni 
IberriDe Unit Gorvemraenta] 
Ukm Fuads 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Charges for aenrkes 
Other (cveooea 

Total operating seveaiiea 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Culture and recreatioa 
Depreciation 

Tocal operating expenses 
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPE?»JSES) 

bitergtyveminentil frsenues: 

S 118,471 $ - % 118^71 
- 2aRta 20318 

118,471 20gB18 139389 

1,476355 2367,426 33«.981 
112029 230.978 343.007 

0.470.113) 

TOTAL NET POSITION - END OF YEAR 3393.633 $ 4.990,786 

33S6.988 
(3J47^99) 

State - 51,702 51,702 

6369 285 6354 

Ad vftlorMB taxes 1.774301 2366323 4,141324 

Ifiieten Btndflgi 3.261 2355 5,816 
Penaioa income 6.4S1 20.124 16375 

Tocal ncnsoperalins reranaes (eiqicascs) 1,790,882 2.431.189 4322371 

aiANGE IN NET POSITION 320,769 153,603 474372 

TOTAL NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR 3J372364 4337.183 7310347 

8384.419 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNQL 
Pltquemine, Louisiana 

Combmed Balance Sheet 
COMPONENT UNITS - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Decent 31, 2016 

SCHEDULE 22 

Tout 
IbcTViile Pafks and IbemOe Fanth Gotretninefital 
Recfeatxon Dlatrict libtaiy Component Units 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equiTaients 
Receivables 
Due from other funds 
Other assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

786,104 $ 
1,726,638 

1,372,221 I 
2,338,099 

70,729 _ 

2,512,742 I 3,781,049 £ 

2,158,32$ 
4^737 

70,729 

6,293,791 

UABIUTIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCE 

Accounts payabla I 
Due to ocbee funds 

44,755 $ 120,328 I 165,083 

Total babtHdes 129.644 197>« 327,188 

PoodEquitjr-
Unassisned W098 3,583,505 5,966,603 

TOTAL LIABlLmBS AND 
FUND BALANCE $ 2,512,742 % 3.781,049 

Araouncs reported k the statement of net positioa are diftttent because: 

resources and, therefore, are not repotted k the funds. 2,705476 

Defened k6ows and outfiows of xesooices 758,940 

Net pension fiibiUty (599,607) 

Long temi liabilities, Inchiding OPHB and corapeniated absences, 

are not due and pajrable k the current pedod and iheiefoxe are not reported 
k the funds. 
NetPotkon $ 

(444,693) 

8484,419 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNQL 
Plaqiieiniiic, Louisiam 

Cooabined Scfaediale of ReveDDCB, Expeodinire$, and Oiangea in Foxul Balance 
COMPONENT UNIT - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

For The Year Ended December 31,2016 

SCHEDULE 23 

Ib^viBe Parka and 
Recr^itioa District 

Iberville 
library 

Total Component Unit 
GovemmcDta] Funds 

REVENUES 
TaxcK 

Ad vjdorrm 
IntergDveromeQta] nrveaues: 

Stale 
Other mtcrgovttnmeniil reveoues 

Cbaxgea for services 
Use o/mofley and proper^ 

s i,m,8o: 

8,369 
118,471 

3,26] 

S 2,366,523 

51,702 
285 

2,555 
20;S18 

1 ii
|l

i 

Total revcnuea 1.902.902 2,441,883 4.34*,785 

EXPENDITURES 
Culture and recreatioo 
Capital ouday 
Debt Sen^ I^dpoi 
Debt Service Literest 

1,435,108 
314,940 

1,9B5,B65 
286,591 

3,42i:i9?3 
601,531 

Total L750.048 2,272,456 4,02^ 

EXCESS OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 15^854 169,427 322^ 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Operataig rransfets in 
Loan Proceeds 
Operating tnnafers out 

w 

Total other finucing soeicee (usee) • 

EXCESS OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 152,854 169,427 322281 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 
FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 

2^30,244 3.4H078 
% 3,533,505 £ 5.^05 
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IB£RV1LL£ PARISH COUNaL SCHEDULE 24 
Flaquemiae, Louidaua 

RecoiiciUatioii of tbe Schedule of Rcyennes 

to the Schedule of Revenues and Expenses and Cbsuiges in Net Position 
GOVERNMENTAL COMPONENT UNITS 

For the Year Ended December 31,2016 

Amooms reported for govemmeotal activides in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes 
b net positkm are difierent because: 

Net Change in fund baknccs-gpvemmental component units Schedule 24) $ 322,281 

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expendboces. However, in the 
statement of net positbn the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated 
useful Bves and reported u depreciackM expense. This is the amount by whidt 
capital outlays exceeded depredation b the current period 258»S24 

Koa-empiloyer oontobutioos to coit>shixiog pensioo plan 16,575 

Pension expense (50,59^ 

Annual OPEB (Other Post Ea^loyment Benefit) Bxpease ^>'S1) 

The IkbfliQr and expense for con^osated absences are not reported in govenunentai fiiods. 
Paymena for compensated absences are reported as salaries when they occur. Only the 
payment consumes current financial resources, and it would take a catu trophic event for 
this fiabifity to become a current liability. g3,232!l 

Change in net position of gpyexomenta] component units (Schedule 22) 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
PkqiMmioe, Louisi^a 

Statement of Net Position 
COMPONENT UNITS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

December 31, 2016 

SCHEDULE 25 

ASSETS 
Conent assets 

Cash 
Accounts xeceivable (net of allowance for 
doi^tful acooats) 

Pxepaid es^ose 
Other 

Total cunsnt assets 
Res tocted assets 

Waterworks 
DiMnctNo.3 

370^ 

190,780 
5389 

565,046 

Revenue bond fund 114,895 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 498375 
Customer depodti 166,741 

Total restricted asiett 780.011 

Platit 
Construction in progmss 496,716 

Fumhute and fixtures 
T^d 
Water distiibutioa system 3366.453 
WeUs, tanks and equipment 2.606.013 
Water treatment pknt 4.602337 

11,151,419 
Leaa accumulated depreciation (4,831.722) 

6319.697 
Land and dghis of way 33.800 
Utumortized cost of leased knd 1,312 

6354.809 

'lt>TAL ASSETS % 7,699,866 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 25 
Plaquenaine, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Position 
COMPONENT UNITS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

December 31, 2016 

Waterworks 
District No. 3 

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 
Cunent liabilities 

Payable Irom current assetc 
Accounts payable % 167,825 
Retainage payable 
Taxfii payable 
Accrued intemst payable -

167.823 

Payable iiom lestcictcd assets: 
Cnzzent revenue bonds and certificates 97,665 
Aocmed interest payable 
Customer's meter deposits 126,186 
Cuuent maturity of construction loan ^ 

223.851 
Total Current Lttbihtiei 391.674 

IxMig-tcrm Kabtlifffti 
Revenue bonds and certificates payable 3fi62,976 
Construction loan -

3.062.976 

Total liabilities 3,454.650 

NET POSITION 
Invested in in capital assets (net of related debt) 3,291,833 
Restricted for 
Revenue bc»id interest and 
retirement, system replacement and 
extension and coostmctson 613,270 

Unmstricted net posirion 340.113 
Total net poritioii 4.24S.216 

TOTAL UABILITIES AND NET POSITION t 7,699,866 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemme, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditnces, 
and Changes in Net Position 

COMPONENT UNIT - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
For the Year Ended December 51,2016 

SCHEDULE 26 

Waterworks 
District No. 3 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services 1 1,454.065 
Other revenues 42,837 

Total operadng levenoes 1.496^ 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Purchases for resale -

Sahzies and wages 234.350 
D<yreciation and SOOjCAl 

Contractual servicea 336,076 
Repairs and znamtenaoce 144,489 
MatemU and suppUes 316,926 
Other 174,411 

Total operating expenses 1.506.899 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (9.997) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
130,899 

Interest earnings 1,187 
(Loss) on dispotsl of capital asset -
Other 1,514 
Bond issue costs 
Bond interest expense (12(^751) 
Amortization of deferred debt oepense -

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 12;849 

INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 2,852 
Contzxbuted 7,600 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION 10,452 

TOTAL NET POSITION, BEGINNING 4,234.764 

TOTAL NET POSITION. ENDING 1 4,245,216 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaqucmioc, Lotueiaoa 
Schedule of Cash Flows 

COMPONENT UNIT PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
For die Year Eadcd December 31,2016 

SCHEDULE 27 

Waterworks 
DtttbctNo. 3 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACHVITIES 
Cash received from customers 
Customer depomi received 
Cash paymeats for goods and services 

NKT CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 
OPERATING ACnvrriBS 

$ 1,499,475 
1,810 

40ZPSt 

CASH FLOW FROM NON-CAPITAL 
FINANCING ACnvrriES 

Grant Revenue 
Other miscdhoeous 

NET CASH PROVIDBO (USED) BY NON-CAPITAL 
FINANCING ACnvmES 

130,899 
24 

130J25 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANaNG ACTIVITIES 

Bead issue costs 
Acquisitioa and coostniction of capital assets 
Bond pftwi-tpa! redoctiMi 
Contdbuied capital 
Interest paid on bonds 
MtsceUaneoos 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NON-CAPITAL 
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

(470,673) 
(98^ 

7,600 
(120i751) 

1^14 

(680338) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTINC ACl'IViTIES 
Imerest on investmeots 

NET CASH PROVIDBD BY INVESTING ACT IVITIES 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 

LIST 
1.187 

045.477) 

1.296365 

% 1,150388 
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IBERVnXE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 27 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 
Schedule of Cash Plows 

COMPONENT UNIT PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
For the Year Ended De eembcr 31,2016 

Waimrorla 
Distnct No. 3 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO 
NET CASH PROVIDBD BY OPERATING ACnVITIBS 
Operating incoaoe ] (9.9971 
Adjustmesta to reconcile operatiiig income to net 

caah pfovided by operatiag activicies; 
DejMcdaooo and loortizatkM 300,351 
Chaises in ope iatif*g astecs KaKfltfi^y 

Pfqiaid Expense 11^90 
Accounts and mbceOaoeous receistble* 2,572 
Customef deposit 1,510 
Accounts payable 96,225 

Total ad^ualments 412j>48 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACilVi'l'lES $ 402,951 

SUMMARY OF CASH AND CASK EQUIVALENTS 
Coireot Assets 

Cash and cash equhnlenti $ 370,577 
Restricted Assets 780.011 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ U5QAM 

Supplemental Data 
lotemtPaid % 120,751 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
PlaquesnmCy Louisiana 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES 
As of and for the Year Ended December 31,2016 

NON-MATOR FUNDS COMBINING SCHEDULES BY FUND TYPE 
Schedules 29 and 30 show the combined balance sheet and combined statement 
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fiind balance by non-major 
governmental fund type. These schedules carry forward to Statement A and 
Statement B. 

NON-MATOR FUNDS BUDGET TO ACTUAL SCHEDULES 
Schedules 31-A through 31-Y, on a Non-GAAP budgetary basis, all non-ma)o£ 
budget to actual figures by legal level of budgetary control sakcies and £dnge 
benefits and odicr program expenditures. 

The schedule of compensation paid to the councilmen was pr^ared in 
accordance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the 
L^slature. Compensation paid to the councilinen is included in the legislative 
expenditures of the General Fund. In accordance with Louisiaaa Revised Statute 
33:1233, the councOmen have elected the monthly method of compensation. 

The compensation paid to members of the governing boards of the waterworks 
districts, gravity drainage district and sewerage districts is provided by Louisiana 
Revised Statutes 33:3819,38:1794, and 33:3877, respectively. 

COMPENSATION PAID AGENCY HEAD 
The compensation paid to the Parish President is provided by Act 706 of the 
2014 Session of the I>egislature which amends Louisiana Revised Statute (RS.) 
24:513 A. (3). 

FEDERALLY ASSISTED PROGRAMS 
In accordance with Uniform Guidance, a schedule of federal financia] assistance 
is presented. 

OTHER REPORTS REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING 
STANDARDS AND OMR CIRCULAR A-I33 
Exhibits A-D are required reports by Governmental Auditing Standards and 
Uniform Guidance. 



mEBVnXE PARISH COUNQL 
Plaqucmine, Lomstaoft 

Cofabiaed BaJaoce Sheet 
ALLNON-JdAJOR FUNDS BYFUNDTYinB 

December 31,2016 

SCHEDULE 2S 

Non-Meior 
Spcdel 

Revcnae 
Funds 

NOD.MI^ 
Dd>t 

Service 
Fundi 

Noo-ldafor 
Capital 
PrDjects 
Pnods 

TottlNofMijer 
GevcnuneaCal 

Fundi 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 
AHetK 
Ctd) and euh equmlmis 
Cash uetb fiscal agent 
Reeejvabks, net ̂  allewaAcea 

ibr uncoQccdbles 
Due ftoA other fimdt 
Other aiMti 
TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

UABUXnES AND FUND EQUITY 
LkbOhicr 

Accounts pejrafale 
Due 10 Other fiuuh 
Deferred Amnues 
Other pa^bles 

Total liabilitiei 

AtM3,079 9 

1,808,602 
63,072 

sa 
9,915,183 $ 

9 d«,408 S 
XOOfiOO 
15,852 

2.623 
56xm 

734,196 8 

40^ 

HOLOOO % 

JHSL L llftOQO 

- $ 

8,887;U5 

1,848.701 
63^ 

432 
10,799.480 

443,408 
10(^)00 

3^ 
56tj8a3 

Fund Equity 
Pond bakoces: 

NoospcndaWe 
Bfstricted 
CouMoitied 
Assigned 
UnaisipMd 

Total fund equitjr 

TOTAL LIABIUTIES AND FUND EQUITY 

6,287,234 774,295 7,061,529 
3,066,068 lUMlOO V76,068 

9,351302 774295 llOiOOO f0.237J97 

9 R915,t8S 9 774^5 1 IWJXJO 9 ia79Mn 
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IBEBVUXB PARISH COUNCIL 
naqucmine, Louisiana 

CtnabiBcd Scbedok of Rcreottes, Expeoditures and Changes in FIMM! Balances 
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

For the Year Boded December 51,2016 

SCHEDULE 29 

Non-Maior Non-Mafor Non-Mslv 
Special Ddrt Capiltl Toi>INMftdfft|Br 
Revenue Service Project Goveramcacal 

Pond Funds Funds Funds 

REVENUES 

Tans: 
Advakmoi 1 59CL657 f - $ $ 390357 
Sale and uae ^565,441 48UI7 4XH6328 
Odier taxes 

licenses and petmrts 

Fedeial finds 2,859.129 2359,129 
Sute finds 750,554 750354 
Local funds 85,875 85,875 
Other intergorccninefital itaenttw 

nnes and focfieituccB 258,407 238,407 
Fees and charges for services 2,125,009 2:123,609 
Use of money snd proper^ 4,495 695 5,188 
Other fCTcaues 201,$68 201368 
In-kiKl , . . 
Total rcveooca KU23.753 48UM2 laTosjis 

EXPHNDITURES 

Current 
Geneal govemmenc 1,556,974 1356,974 
Public aafieiy 2,174,197 V74vl97 
Public works 153,705 155,705 
Health and welfare 929,552 929332 
Culmre and recretbcn 414.823 4M323 
Beonomac developmcoc 
Od)ex eqpenditures 

Capita] outlay 4,004,944 4,004,944 
Debt aerviee: 

Pdodpal 292,915 29^15 
Interest 4.110 54358 • 38J68 

Total ecpcodittiics 9.531.200 H858 • 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OFBEVENUSS 
OVER EXPENDITURES 690335 447X04 • U573S7 

OTHER nWANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Opemtxng txansfen in 533,110 533,110 
SaleofAsaets - . 
Loanptoceeds - -
Ooctacma txanafiea out C3.no) (8583Z3) • 061.455) 

Total other financing sources (naes) 530,000 £858323) 028.525) 

EXCESS (DEFiaENCV) OF REVENUES AND 
OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 
AND OTHER USES 1.220353 (411399) - 809354 

FUND BALANCES AT 
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 8,132.769 1.185.594 IIOXXX) 9,428363 

FUND BALANCE AT THE END OF YEAR f 9,353.302 S 774^ 1 110.000 s 10237397 
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SCHEDULE 30-A 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Pbquemioe, Louisiaoa 
Schedule ofllcvemiet, Expenditures, sad Changes in Fund Balance* 

Bttdgcc and Aetna! (Non-GAAP Bodgettty Basis) 
BAYOU PIGEON FIRE DEPARTMENT 

For the Year Ended December 31> 201d 

Bud yet Afiuil 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Tttcs 

Ad vafema 
Siksnduae 

aJrmmiH 

I • 5 -
laSjDOO 2M.47D 

Va 
Pavwsble 

35^410 

Fedenl 
Saic 
Locd 

Pines and fecCeiaifes 
Chsfga fef semces 
Use of money and property 
Other tevenues 
In>kind 
Other fiaanoag Muraes 

Opeisiiag nnsfeaia 
SdsofAssea 
Loaapmacdi 

Total revcoues and other 

775 

AD»I 

140 

mm JQLMI 3S.5H 

KXPBNDITU11B8 AND OTHER USES 
Cuneot 

Hooting stshtsnce payments 

Other psopram eapendil— 
PobBc safety 

SahiMS andbeneliii 
Odtr pccgcam ei^aadUucsc 

Pidtbcwotb 
Sriuwsaodbcnefio 
Other pcogrwn espendituees 

Heaieksndtarifen 
Salmaandbtntfiu 
Otbcr pifogtamccpeoditam 

Odtute and nciotion 
Snhnet and henefits 
Other piognm uiptndiB—J 

Seonomie dsvalopmsnt 
Sahoes and benefits 
Other prognm expendtcueei 

Other cxpendUuKS 
Oqaial outlay 
Dsbtscmcc 

Pnocyal 
Ineerea 

Other finandt^ use: 
Opcnang titnsfea out 

Total expenditufea tnd tdier naet 

2M,4S4 W74) 

14,9)8 (14,931) 

mm mm jBdua 
EXCESS (DEFiaENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

(4W«1J awjm) 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR I ta.gp i fiOO-519 
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SCHBDXnJ30-a 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaqu«iiiinc» Louisiana 
Schedule of Rerenues, ExpcDditures, and Changes in Fond Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetair Basis) 
BAYOU SORREL FIRE DEPARTMENT 

For the Year Ended December 31,2016 

R6VBNUB8 AND OTHER SOURCES 
Tami 

Ad vakiceto 
Sale and UM 

IntefgowrameooJ nvcmia 

I I-
a0Q,fi>0 

Varieooe* 
FavormUe 

lUnhTBfsMs) 

35^70 

local 
Raet and forftiuca 
Chaqei far secvkaa 
Ifae of moMf K)d proper^ 
OOm reacBun 
Ift-ldBd 
Odter fiDmetn^ MNUBeK 

OjtraBflg mufto to 
Loan proceede 

To 

BXPENDTTURBS AND OTHER USBS 
CtHTCOC 

Houaag MMiaaca p^uunB 
Geoecal powemfneor 

SalaneaaadbeneSs 
Other pngnn cspaodhufu 

PuUkiafatp 
Stladei and bcnefiti 
Other pfOfpam expemfinm 

PubSewodu 
Sahdaandbmcfitt 
Oibcr pro^fm cxpeodbwes 

Hadtkaodwdfan 
SikMindbeiMfiii 
Otbac piny MB expcoditMMi 

Odaac aad iBciaaiioa 
Sabdei and beoeliii 
Other pfBgraiw espewficurer 

EcQfloaiac devdopcMni 
SalBiwmdbeneiiti 
Other pcopacB capendKturei 

Other expend cuos 
Opiidoiabf 
Debcicfvioe 

Priitdpal 
Intemi 

Other financing uie: 
Opeiating nnsfcn oia 

Total expenditivca and other uaea 

EXCESS (DEPiaBNCY) OF 
REVEKUBS AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDrrURESAND OTHBR USES 

5^ 

750 

8^ 

915 165 

J2LZU JIIZAiZ IiA35 

7^045 78^792 

35^ 9^ 2MW 

IWMS JfiiM .2UB 

62.167 119.053 5d.SS4 

FUND BAJLANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 69ft2i6 

FUND BALANCE (DEPICri) AT THE END OF YEAR 5 752.453 

jsam 

i 
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SCHEDULE 3(M: 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNaL 

Pbquemincy Louisiana 
Schadttk of Reveones, Ejqyc&ditures^ and Cbangea in Fund Balanoea 

fidget and Actual (Noo-CAAF Budgetaiy Basis) 
BAYOU GOUIA FIRE DEPARTMENT 

For tBe Year Ended December 31,2015 

Vadaoee-
Favorabte 

Budget ACQial 
RBVBNUBS AND OTHER SOURCES 
Tnei 

Advilofnn S • S - I 
SdeaDdme 163,000 »0,470 93,470 

lacmownumnul ftvuKMi 
FedenI 
Sttie 4,769 4,769 
Local 

PiMaaodforfMWH 
Qu^gei foe lemccs 
Useofmooef aadpfOpM^ 106 56 (SO) 
Odwr eevenues 

Oduc fiMiKuig toufif^' 
Openoi^ tnaiStn ia 
Silet ofAtfcn 
Loonpsocaadi 

Total miMM and mheeaourcM IW.ITS 3^4an 

B3CPENDITURBS AND OTHER USES 
Cwraac: 

Hoiniag •Mteact payeMtttt 
Geaenl govenowM 

Sdtdeiaadbc 

Public Mfeiy 
Sahiief tnd beoeSa 

PHbfictvocb 
154A7S lOS.MS 

Other pragnm cxpeaditunt 
HcdtbtiidvelAit 

StlidMMdbtnsfiB 
Other ptopuD n^endiium 

Ctdtuxa aad fccenuiofl 
Sekriet tod benefin 

BeotXNiac deadopQicnr 
Safasitt Md bcflefie 
Other p(0|am expeodicupet 

Other expmdhucca 
Cipitd ooday 15A00 9,fM 3,126 
D«b(M(\-ict 

Ptiodpal 
interest 

Other fioaiiCMK oar 
Operating traflsCen out - - -

Total apaxUtumaiKl other neee WHTS Znm 

EXCESS (DEHCIBNCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES • (1.46^ CR4B4) 

FUND BALANCES (DBnCIT) AT BRCINNING OF YEAR M-g4Q MA4Q ; 

PUNDBALANCBCDEPiaT)ATTHEENDOFYEAR S 29A40 t 21AS& S 
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SCHEDULE 30-D 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

PliujncfDip^, Loumana 
Scfacdak of JtevcaMe*,£xpcoditu/et, and Changes in Fund Balaocea 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
GPnCE OF EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 

For (he Year Boded December 31» 2016 

REVBNUBS AND OTHER SOURCES 
Tasai 

Advilorflm 
Sdsandwa 

Inteiynfemmeobl rtweatr 
Peden) 
Snu 
Local 

fineaaiuilorfam 
Chtiget Ibr lemea 
Uw of taomtf todpiopvtj 
Odwrrerisuei 
In^ 
Giber fimndag soaccas: 

Opemifg tnutffeo f» 
Sdei of Assets 
JLosii procddp 

Toca] ftvenues aod other 

EZPENDITURBS AND OTHER USES 
Cuocac 

HcMctng asiiitiflee pqmcaa 
GeoenI govcnuaetu 

SdaoM sod Uoafoi 
Other peogncB esptnJiairei 

FubUetarcfr 
Sdsnes aod bcncfUs 
Other pcogom cjyenAfuMi 

Pubfecsrofbs 
SalMieiaedheiKfiu 
Giber pKJffim espendrtum 

HadthsndweUart 
Sslaoes asd benefits 
Ochcr prognm orprnditteef 

Cultun and recreiboa 
SafamesandbeaefiD 
Other pipgean expeatfians 

Economic devdopoient 
Sdanesand beaefio 
Other pcpgaip eapeodaaes 

Odier espeadauEEe 
Capital oadty 
Debt service 

Fnadpal 
Interest 

Other fintncias me; 
OpecsMg taftsfim ooc 

Total expeadinma ami oib 

EXCESS (DBFIOBNCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCBS 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHBR USES 

FUND BAIANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OP YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

Budfat 

ISjB9 

29S.OOO 

257.775 
846 

I5j029 

500 

ifOJXiO 

Faaarable 
fUnftvmable) 

94^y 
846 

am 

H4.I48 .ilUffi 

106.267 
44.687 

107.^15 
4IAS5 

352 
2,732 

172,860 2QA884 

3M.7M ^•040) 

21A573 

fOAfa 

^ 3aQfl<7 

158374 

70,4fl2 

Wll) 

I m.m Mm 
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$CHEDUI£30-2 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNQL 

Plaqucniinc, Louisiana 
Scheduk of Rercotiei, Expeoditures, and Changes m Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Noa-GAAP Bndgetaiy Basis) 
CORONER'S OFFICE 

For the Year Ended December H 2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
TB« 

Ad Tibciw 
Srietadwe 

tnici^piveiiunmtti i 
Psdaia) 
ants 
Locil 

ChMgas fiy Mcvieas 
UM of BOMjr and pRf«(7 
Ocberseveoua 
taAiad 
Other finanoog sourUK 

Operamg tram Sea ia 
Loaoproeeadi 

TsttJj 

253 
1S7AOO 

UO 

285 

n 
228 

Famabie 

S - S - I 
247^ 2S7A2S 

30 

(137) 
2a 

iiDdoCbsri -CUO 

BXFENDITURSS AND OTHER USES 
Cuneoc 

HouMDf ueinaQce pajmeod 
Geoenl foveromeol 

Sihnea tad bMMfita 
Other pcggam expanditaiw 

Pub0c*afet7 
Selaria and benefiti 
Other pogrtm expcftditures 

Fubttcwodo 
SakMaodbeaefin 
Other progfMB eapeodhuwe 

Hahhaadwdfwe 
Sakaesaadbettefin 

331,105 3dlA0t 

Gahucc and cecreaboo 
Sdaaes and beneSts 
^Tdicr pco^eatD expeiidiimes 

Beoaoiak devdopmegt 
Sahdes and bewGu 
Other pcogtam csqpenditucc* 

Other expra<£ttues 
Cifjital oudqr 

terra 
PtiDG^ 
Isttiett 

Other Snaodog we: 
Operatifg moafieaout 

Total expciwBmiea aod other uaea 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURBS AND OIHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DHFICTn AT B BGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFiaT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

XI.W1 jxm 

47^ 

1 ium 

55.165 (12.0^) 

i mi 
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SCHEDULE 30-F 
IBERVILLB PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemine^ LouUuiiui 
Schedule of Revenues, £)qpeii<Utures, and Changes SQ Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAJP Budgetaiy Basis) 
CRIMINAL COURT 

For the Yeai' Ended December 31,2016 

Budget AcDUl 

Varitace-
FmMe 

fUnArocabk) 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Sdetaduse 

IntsigpvaniRietrtat fcvenutt 
Fedml 
Sate 
Local 

Roes and forfettoras 
Qmges for lervices 
Use of moocf tad property 
Other rmmies 

Other finaaciflg lounw 
Opencmg trxmfen in 
SIIM ofAnett 
Loan ptoceede 

55.000 
125,000 

75 

17d.5» 

50 

18.110 

121.555 
Ct25.000) 

(7^ 
50 

1A110 

Totsl revenues and other Mureee J4.CT 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

Housing asiistance ptymeati 
General gcnremment 

SiJuiei sad benefis 
Other program cqtca£tum 

PtibEc safety 
heoefits 

Other progmn mpenditum 
Public vrorks 

Saitnes and benefits 
Other profnm cxpencEtiuea 

Resldiandwel&te 

Othttc ptognm cqxadituEes 
Cuhure and recreation 

Salaries and be oc fits 
Other progtSfR cqwnditvtes 

Bconoiutc dcvdoproent 
Silaciei ood bencfiU 

program ca^tenStures 
Other ecpenditiues 

om}gy 

Debt service 
Pcmdpd 
Intecett 

Odierfiaaaeinguse: 
Operating tramfeis out 

Total expendimres and odwr uses 

3^733 
130^ 

33,104 
203,479 

m 
(67.10g 

1,310 

26.439 

1.221 C2l) 

26.439 
ja6J4S »7.8Q4 (41.050) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPEtVDlTURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFiat) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

(1M71) 

43.103 

(43,11^ 

43.109 

P0»43I9 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OP YEAR I 2(1,4M i fl4i43fi) 
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SCHEDULE 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

PlaquemiDC) Louisiaaa 
Schedule oTRevenucs, Expcaditures, and Cbaoget m Fund Balaoces 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetaiy Basis) 
VISITOR ENTERPRISE 

Pof die Year Ended December 31,2016 

RE7ENUBS AND OTHER SOURCES 
TIMS 
Advdeom 

60/000 6S.t» 

Vtricnce-
Psvoiabk 

iUfiftvQfiMe) 

Fedod 
StMe 
Locd 

Koa aod fiyiiBtufet 
Cbttge* foe temoM 
UM of toooef mi pfapcny 
Other rmnuei 
la-lwd 
Odttt fiaancing louicei: 

Opmo$mmtmm 
pcocccdr 

Toldi 

140,100 

200,000 200,000 

I and ether Mnirces ,65222 .2Lm 

EXPENDtTURBS AND OTHBR USBS 
Cucnoc 

Heosuii nmttace p^mentt 
GcnenJ gewnmem 

WtdetMdbeeefiu 
Other pcognm qpenditufer 

PubKcitfetr 
aad beoefia 

Other prqgm* etpmdba* 
PubBcauria 

SdirioandboK&ta 
Odicr peegon eepenAtaMS 

HaAhsndaetbe 
Sehdn tod btne&tt 
Other progctm CKpcodi tuns 

Culince ted rectotioa 
Stlniet ted benefit* 
Other pcogm etpeudhuna 

t96g640 
254,831 

SalsDH tod beoefitt 
Other pcognun expemfiiurct 

OdncexpeiMfituro 
C^>udooi% 
DebCNTRCK 

203,864 
208,959 

M41 

C9,22f) 
4S,672 

Interest 
Other finsndng BM; 

Opeisting tnmlsn out 
Total expendttates ead other uses ffl.471 

EXCESS (DEPiaENCY) OP 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES pEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DBnCTT) AT THE END OP YEAR 

196.872 

(n.7«5) 

18<679 

501206 
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SCHEDLXE 30.H 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

PUqueaiine, Louituna 
Scbcdalc of Rerenucf, Expcnditnret, and Change* in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non*GAAP Budgetaiy Baaia) 
PRESIDENT'S COUNCIL ON DRUG ABUSE 

For the Year Ended December 5L 2016 

Varitficc-
Pamfak 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Ttxa 

Ad nlonm 
SdvtndMf 

lotagovemroenlil lemmct 
Fedtal 
Sttie 
Local 

Rwi aad ioxfem 
Cbacaci ibrtomea 
Uae of «0M7 and proper 
OdMrMvanuct 
la-kind 
Other fittftadnf KMUcar 

Opccstini tmCta ta 
SdaaofAaaes 

U,AOO 

55,000 
10,000 

145,000 

Total revoxuai and other i 

BtPBNDmmS AND OTHER USB9 

Hottiing tniraoee paymeata 
Geacial govecanant 

SahoM aod baoate 
Odm pc«|>ana cxpcnSoMCf 

PobfeMfety 
Sakrkitftdbenefin 
Other p«j(nm expcoduceft 

Sahoeiaod beoe&tt 

29r<on 

Acottl 

47^ 

Mm 

145,000 

JRUtQ 

WSKO 

HaddieAdwrifiue 
Sduiaudbeoefitt 
Odicr proyaoi <3^toSKont 

Cutoce and eacmuon 
SahMsandbeiMte 
riitiii jiiimmii iumwiaaii 

Ecooomic dfrvdopoMekt 
Silftdn and benefits 
Other pcoysm expatMSnMS 

Other cxpendtturci 
Capital oudqr 
Debtsenrke 

Prnscipa] 
IstectM 

Other financing uac 
Opcrning ttansfaa oot 

Total etpeBiUtueea and adier uaea 

EXCESS (DEFICIBNCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DENCnT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) At THE END OF YEAR 

134,091 
149,050 

12^ 
iQ^ioa 46^941 

2»Mt ^20625 SUIT 

14.459 

1R324 

30.&5d 

im24 

tAl97 

I JUSL 
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SCHEDULE 30-1 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Piflqueinine, Looi'riana 
SclKdule of Reyeouctj Expendicufes, und Changea in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non>GAAP Budgetaiy Baits) 
BAST SIDE HRE DISTRICT NUMBER 1 

For the Yew Ended Deeeraher 31,2016 

Vi 
FiW)fe 

REVENUES AND OTHER 80IBK3S 
Taact 

Advtlocem 
StlcMduM 

lDM^g»vernminld flncaues 
Fedad 
Sim 
Locd 

Tinea mdSoMntif 
Quiyt fecwrrteM 
Ueornouerudpnpcf^ 
Other rcTcnua 
Ifl-Und 
Other 

Op«>tiq|< 
SekofAtseu 
Loenpcoceedi 

Tacal nvantica aad other foorece 

S 2tS,000 
itiflOO 

2MC» 

I 900^9 
200,4^ 

28^94 

12,500 
950 

s;ioo 

5 15,M9 

12,500 
1.142 192 

PUWCI 

.sixm JUUld 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Cwenc 

Houtb^ aMtiCMMe peyneati 
Gcflcni gorcnmoN 

Sehaei tod beoefiti 
Other progare capcndfiMtt 

PttbkMitlx 
Sdnesaodbcoefitt 
Other pcogametTeMSM 

SAoMualbencfiii 
Othn progrem expcocfifum 

HedlhMdacUaK 
&UasMdbenefiB 
Other prograoi 

Cdk« rod recreation 
MaikiaMibeaeda 
Otbet pwpam e*peo4tiuri 

Broniw ckvclopmeat 
Sekneaend beaefia 
Odtcf peppsBi cxpeodnra 

Other cxpeodiium 
Capital oudrr 
DebtKcrioe 

PtkdH 

U7,|dS 3QR5U a»,MS 

292.000 522.8 53 

Odie«A«rtCMguae: 
OjMntngnos£moiil 

Total eapeadhuiaa and athen MUSS 

EXCESS (DEPiaENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURF^ AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEHCrO AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

(105.007) 

Amm 

1 mm 

(87.921) 17.1U 

I IIIM 
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SCHEDULE 30-J 
IBERVTLLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquetainc, Louisiana 
Sehedole ofReveooet, Expeodlturee^ and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
WHITE CASTLE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

For the Year Ended December 31,2016 

Vaaanca-
Pavoiabla 

REVRNURS AND OTHER SOURCES 
Turn 
Advdscm 
Salendwc it&floa 300,470 

17,017 

M,470 

CO 

and other « jtm 2111387 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Ouveae 

Hotuing ptTOMtttt 
Gcnmigovemfneot 

Sehfin ad bniefitfl 
Other progrvn expenditum 

PaUcMla^ 
SatumaadbeoefiM 
Othcf preyun eapeadtnaa 

Piddieandu 
fiikfitt and benefin 
Otfaet progma mpeodhmw 

Keahheodwd&cc 
Sahfteatndbendks 
Other pcogn 

Odanand ceocadoo 
SdKietiodbaKfitt 
Gtber pfosnun I 

Beanofflie development 
Sdibei wd bcMfin 
Other pcognKTi expcndilum 

Other expenditures 
Ci{iitdoudi7 
DcbtietviEe 

Pdadpel 

172,918 306.713 P5.795J 

10000 9jm 126 

OperMini tnmfin our 
Total aspendinuaa and other uses 

EXCESS pEFiaBNCY) OP 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER F.XPENDITURBS AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OP YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEPICTT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

1(8,918 JltSSL 

POO) 

_30D 

(200) 
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SCHEDULE 30-X 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNQL 

Plaquemiue, Louisiana 
Schedule of Revenues, ExpendiCuxee, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetaiy Basts) 
PARISH TRANSPORTATION 

For the Year Ended December 31,201d 

(0«friwhlg^ 

REVKNUCS AND OTHER SOURCES 
Tncet 

AdTsloton 
Sale And use 

Fecfen] 

Fines tod IbddtiMes 
Ouiges for Mmoea 
Use of moacf and properly 
Other iweouu 
In-I^ 
Other finandf^ sooroec 

Operotir^ uaosfen to 
Loan protpfwh 

Tocal levcsaMS and other aowees 

SSaOOQ 

750 

377A67 

(44 

27,M7 

m 

^SOZlfi >msn jzm 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Ciaxeat: 

Houaii^ UMCinee psymeno 
General govenuneot 

Salaries and beoeda 
Other program expcndtufes 

PtibScaairty 
SalacmtadlWtta 
Other pcDgam cj^endtlurai 

PubSc works 
SahriaMd benefits 
Other program eiymduuwi 

Hadibaad wdlhfe 
Saladei and beoefici 
Otfaer program expeodauas 

Cnfause tod reereanoo 
Salaties and beeefea 
Other program eapendhores 

Ecxmocnic development 
tod benefits 

Other pCDgnm eapendioana 

Capittloud^ 
Debtsernce 

Prlflc^ 
bnerett 

Other finaneiAg use: 
OpetatiAg trassCers out 

Total expenditurei and other i 

70^ IS^TOS 354^ 

JBUUD jsxm JH2aS 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER OSES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFiaX) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

a4,aos 

msBs 

S&2,05fi 

FUND BALANCE CDBFIQl) ATTHB END OF YEAR I i SRgjDSft 
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SCKBDULB3M. 
IBERVUXE PARISH COUNCIL 

Fla({uetntoC| LfMiiniaiw 
Schedule <^Reveoues, Expcnditufcs, and Chaogei in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Noa-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 

For the Year Ended December 31,2016 

fWnbk 

REVENUES AhO) OTHER SOUltCBS 
Taxei 

Ad rtlofOB 
SdeMduK 

IflMgovenntaid rtvMUtt 
Fedenl 
Swe 

3S(M»0 SSQiOOO XCfiOO 

RiMt and for&icuni 
Chugei ftir lervioei 
Uie of moncf property 
Other ititnmi 
lihluod 
OUMT fnraocing loucccK 

Opeadag tnnsfcn b 
Lotnpvoctsdi 

Tottl. 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
CmBnt; 

Houaag atmnQoe ptyneno 
Gcoeral govemmeM 

SduiMMdUmfis 
Othar piognn eqpcadbuea 

PubSciifby 
Salwieiwdbenefia 
Other progiam espeadinm 

FubScwocki 
SabdaiodbeneCts 
Other progrtm expeodtavss 

JSOittQ 

Sduiei end benrfu 
Ochee prognm expcndttwei 

Culture u>d recreahoo 
Setefiesaodbttefili 
Oifaef pwigMni expmdbMW 

Beoooaaie dereilopment 
Sebriei lod bcMSt* 
Other prognua fcipeufiBnes 

Ober ecpcntfitum 
Ceptralouday 
DdKicrvicc 

Princ^ 
lotemt 

Other fintodeg use 
OpetMQg ttsntfen out 

Total cxpesdieMes end other utce 

EXCESS <DEnCIENCV) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YBAR 

ni57,M4 

t.liTSO* 

(M7.9(M) («7^0^ 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICTT) AT THE END OP YEAR t ft».a7s i_2Z.2Zl Mim 
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SCHBDULE3M4 

IBEItmLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaqucmine, Louittiuui 

Schedule of Revcauee, £xpeaditure$, end Chan^et in Fund Btlaacea 
Badfct and Actnal (Non-OAAP Budgetaty Baita) 

PARISHWIDE VATER OPERATION SRF 
Fof the Year Ended December 31,2016 

Vi 

PtwMbte 

REVENUES AND OIHER SOURCES 
Tasei 
Advdooa 
SdcMduM 

lnt<i(ovecMiietiaI setceoes 
Pedeoi 
Sni* 
Local 

Fioea and {bfCtatum 
Chugea fenervitti 
Uie of moocf and ptopcty 
Otbnievanuea 
lo^Mld 
Otbcf financing miffftf 

Opamdag tnuttfen in 
Loan prottedt 

Total I 

I S 
imooo 

t4 0^ 

inflQAH 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Ctirceot 

HouMf iiMtanet pofoma 

Salanowd benefits 
Otht 

Public iafei]r 
SilifscsHMlbaiefia 
Other pcogom expend ttvei 

Pubtcworb 

OdMc pragnm cEpamtani 
Hcahbandwdftre 

Sahsio and benefits 
Other piupwB cxpenSiaeea 

Oilture and nenttioa 
Saiaoe* and beocfia 
Odiec pcogtaea cxpeiNlittm 

Economic deeebpcnent 
Sahoes and benefit! 
Other peopeB aapaodtouei 

Other cqpemfitms 
Captialoc^ 
D^t service 

Princ^ 
ImeM 

Other Baandag use 
OpctatiQg cnrtsfen out 

Total mipendltusea and otbar i 

EXCESS (DEFIQENCY) OP 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 1,000.000 

FUND RAJANCES (DEPICTT) AT BEGINNING OF YKAR 1-717A14 

FUNDBAMNCBPEFlCrr)ATTHEENDOPYEAR t 1717.414 

1D0(Un4 

1.7I7AH 

I 3.717638 m 
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SCHEDULE 30-N 
IBERVIIXE PARISH COUNCIL 

Pluqueminc, Louiti«aa 
Scfaedok of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chsngcs in Fond Bskzsces 

Budget ud Actual (Nim>GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
BAYOU BLUE FIRE DISTRICT NUMBER 2 

For ifae Year Ended December 31,2016 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
IWes 

Advtlocem 
SdetnduK 

laasgpronmntil fffventMi 
PMenl 
Stste 
Local 

Finet aad fecfcttuca 
Charges forceivicm 
UM of tooMf and pccpary 
Odwr te»wie> 
IfVkiAd 
OiberGfttficitigBDiifcea: 

Opefadng otfiifcn ia 
Sdet of Assets 
LoaapeDoeedi 

Telal liwnaaa and odm sosoecs 

S 90,000 
165,000 

M15 

750 

I »,6M 
aoo,<7o 

5,415 

•19 

Vs 
Phmbfe 

rUnfiswhlel 

5^470 

»I.16S mm J122Z 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

Hcuiing Mmtsoce pajnaena 
GcBenl govcmcMat 

Sdanes sod benefits 

Pabicsafair 
Saiadei and benefits 
Other pfOff aw eapendtftues 

Pebfiewbs 
Sahrias sad bcn^i 
Other pMgsaa expendMusas 

Kedft sod vclfara 
Sdaria tndheaefia 
Other ptngcun npmilasses 

Sabdcs sod bcocfiu 
Other pragram eepeadiiuret 

Eeooomie devdepment 
Salaaes and benefits 
Other pcognin opeDcfiriuet 

Other expenditures 
Captial ottday 
Debcsefriee 

137,591 81,796 4«,795 

44,000 

40^490 
t,»7 

Ochet fiasncing Mse: 
Operatiog maiim out 

Total expenditures and other uses 

1.S90 

31,516 
MtO 

42A70 

2M4 
P,I73) 

224016 JLifii 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OP 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DBFIOT) AT BBGINNINC OP YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OP YEAR 

37.147 

.mm 
163.640 

mm 
i ?ff.W 

136,493 

S '264M 
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SCHEDXn^30-O 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNaL 

PUqucmine, IxMiifiBna 
Schedule of Revenuet, E3cpendicure«» end Changes in Fund BeUnces 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basil) 
IBERVILLE MEDICAL COMPLEX CDBG 

For the Year Ended Decaubcr 31,2016 

Varkace-
Pavocabfe 

rUeliiynfhle) 

REVENI;BS AND OTHER SOURCES 
Ttm 

Ad valorem 
SdeacdoM 

369,446 

IMntiafl 1A69446 

BXFBNDITURBS AND OriUER USES 
OMCAC 

Hounng anitlaaee pafRwnti 
Gcooal gOivemnent 

Sahdnandbtof&n 
Ochetpragmn cxpcndimn 

Psblkiafor 
Sduies and bew6t* 
Other piqgsaiu eTendhofSS 

Pebfie works 
Salarw sod bnefiic 
0(h« progom apear&urei 

HeilUi tad «d^ 
Stltbetandbeoefiti 
Other program expeadltures 

Oiktxre tad i MI anion 
SihoM benefits 
Other pwyam eipcndicwei 

Bcmiorfec devdopmctu 
Sahxks andbeocfits 
Other program experMfitins 

Odkcr 
CapddcMit% 
Debciervice 

Pnadpal 
Inteien 

Other finandoguse: 
Operating ttiaafers out 

TemI cjqMDdinuas aad eees 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BAIANCBS (DEFICm AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE <DEFia7)ATTHE END OF YEAR 

56,214 
467,200 

5S,M1 
349,412 

973 
137,758 

715,000 

63,550 

254,599 

#SW50) 

460,401 

J22Ja2 S35Alg 

501.236 

646,644 905.056 

4 dAik99 « tA47R80 
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SCHEDULE 30^ 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

PlAquenine, Louinaoa 
SdMduJc of Revenues, ExpendinireB, sad Chsnges in Pond Balances 

Budget and Actual (Noo-GAAP Bodgetaiy Basis) 
COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT 

For the Year Ended DeceiDber 31,201fi 

•stii 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Tam 

Ad vitofcm 
SdtMdMe 

IiMCf|ovss8Mnnl tcvcnati 
Fedeitl 
StlSB 
Local 

FinHMdlbifcinns 
Cbaigo Air iemoa 
Use of aMMCf tfld pnpMjr 
OdMCKvenws 
In-klad 
Other Gneneingeowcn: 

agggti 

$ • I • s 

laokooo tootssi 

m 

OW 

324 

Loaopcocxcdi 
Tetriievenoasi lactfx) Jfloiu 

BXPBNDnURBS AND CmiBR (MBS 
CmeMC 

Hoentg UMtaooe ptToicaB 
Oeottal ipieiumtat 

SaUfies and beocfits 
OdmpfQinmaxpnidim 

Pubficsarcty 
Sdadciandbeaefiis 
Other prosfvn opeodfOms 

Pdilieneeha 

Selaoa and benefits 
Odicrpaoyaneapendituwi 

Health MdvelAa 
Salarici and benefits 
Other peogtSM eapendinaai IXKOW tOClIU 19,tS4 

SdarieisAd benefits 
Other prc^ 
: devekipnirnt 
StltcieiMd benefits 
Other progom expenditutcs 

Other cspeadinMes 

espial ouday 
Debt service 

Ptindpd 

Other finandng nse: 
Opera*! traoaisfs eot 

Total eapendinsies lather' laO.QQQ -12084 

EXCESS (DEFlOENCy) OF 
REVENUES AND OTKBR SOURCES 
OVER EXPBNDITURSS AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEOINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DBFIOT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

AJQL JiOi 

JM JM 
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SCHEDULE 3(M) 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaqucmine, Loaisuina 
Schedule of ReTefiuefl» Expendlturet, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Mon-GAAP Bodgcuiy Basis) 
COMMUNITY SERVICES UTIUTV ACnVITY 

For the Year Ended December 31,2016 

Vadaaee-

Rttdgfii Agnial 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Tua 

Adfalotem 
Safe tad we 

InetfgovenMaeatil lemm 
Fedenl 

Lood 
Ftnei and feHanuea 
Chaigea feriemcei 
UM of 1D00C7 md property 
OthrorawnuM 
iB-tiod 
Ocber fiaaneinx f outses: 

Opetstif^ tfaoeicn m 
Loan pnceedi 

Toiali 

EXPEND rrURES AND OTHER USES 
Ctta«BC 

Gsnanlgoi 
Saluies and bene6a 
Oberprognai ttpcwfiwei 

Pidafe nfirty 
Sahnw and henrin 
Other p*'y»» fnpf ndinirft 

Pubhcwofka 
Sahneeandbcneaa 
OdierpcBpam ospeadituna 

H«dthandu«l(M 
Salabes and benefiif 
Other program apendtoiai 

CuJtiHC and recreatkm 
Saledeaaadbenefia 
Other program expeaditam 

EeootwofC dewdopwfwfit 
SahnestodbencfiB 
Other pwynaxpendin—i 

Other asqtenditueai 
Capital oodqr 

aervtoe 
PMC^ 

Other Oaano^aiv 
Opcradag trandm out 

Total expeadtturea and ocbcr uia 

EXCESS (DEFiaENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES pBFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DBFICIT) ATTHE END OPYBAR 

AUfl 
AUfl 

Am 

0.m 

-mil 

C1.110) 

jum 
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SCHEDULE 30-B 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNUL 

Plaqucraiiie, Loutsiana 
Schadate of Revowair Expenditures, mod Oumgce in Fund Bahncet 

Budgci and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetaff Basis) 
EMERGENCY 911 

For the Year Ended December 31,201d 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
TUMS 

Ad TBloiern 
Sale atxl ete 

Ineeigcwwnmioal eeisoue 

State 
Inml 

Omgu forienncte 
U«c of tnooey and property 
OAcf revenuea 
In-ksod 
Other finmong lourcw: 

Opecuiof tnoelBS IB 
Sales ofAsaoi 
Intnpcocseda 

Total 

fiadta 

It^OOO 

150)00 

Favorable 

I • I - I 
SOOjOOO flyftJWO 

63.427 

365,242 

173,575 

50^ 

151,575 

icwauti and odicr aourcca 221215 

EXPEND rrURBS AND OTHER USES 
CUneati 

Hottdog asdstaoce piymeoti 
Getkcral governatral 

Salaxks aad beMfio 
Other pcogtam «vendrtueii 

PoUiciafiatr 
Sthciri aod benefit! 
Odter pregfMB capenAn 

PubSetaorka 
Sdaoes tod benefitt 
Other program crpcodhowi 

Heddiaodwctfue 
Saiaae! and beoefiii 

Cultutc and cecsea&oo 
SalaMi tod benefits 
Otket progeafii Bpoodtaicm 

Economic devdopmeut 
SalsriM ami btnifiu 
Other program expendimres 

Other expenditures 
Opkaloodar 
Debt service 

Ptrndpat 
Istecest 

Other finsoeiog use 
Opceittog trans ba out 

Tool cxpcMhturea and other i 

44S,S46 
121400 

1,000.000 

JJlUtt 

466,tt5 
49>19 71791 

1.0«15» 

l.ftltMl 

(82,5805 

i£LU<l 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OP 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BAlJtNCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

(741246) 

1.QW.874 

<516.140) 225.106 

2 UM12 > 6 22S1Q6 
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SCHEDULE 30-S 
IBERVUXE PARISH COIINCIL 

PlaqvemioCv Louitiaaa 
Schrditr of Rcvcanet, Ex|>eaditure», and Cbaogct io Fund B«buic«« 

Budget and Actual (Noa-GAAP Badgctaty Balk) 
FBMA UnLTTY ASSISTANCE 

For the Year Ended December 31,2016 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Tim 

Adniorttn 
SdtaiMlMe 

Inmgomnmeoul rmonei 

Budget 

J - J - $ 

iofin (i9m 
Sate 
Lodl 

Kaet ted (brfettntei 
Cbagei for lerricei 
UKormoo^Mlpnpaqr 
Ocbir certnun 

Odkr fiMndog soutcei: 
Opecuidg tttfltfoii io 

proceeds 
TOMI ferenuci Mid oifaer 

BXPSNDITURES AND OTHER USES 

piycncBti 
a 

JIOIOD 

Otamlgw 
Sabriet «nd beoefiti 
Other ccpetMfiiunt 

pMbfieta&(7 
Sekdeiiod beoefia 
Other iwafuei a^eadMu-ei 

Pobiemrb 
ted 

Other pcDgnm ei^>cadmia 
HeikhBMtwclkre 

SabdetiDdbcix&ti 
Other pcogtim eqpem£fiaej 

Cuitufc mi rrcreidon 
SiJinaMidbeaefitt 
Other prognuD rrpendtiurei 

BoQAonic de^dopraent 
Stbdet tad benefits 
Other prognm etpendirosa 

Other espeaiEiutei 
Capital oudqr 
D^scrrioc 

Piiaeipd 
Ifiterest 

Other fiaaftckg oee: 
Opetafiot teiMfat oat 

Total cxpeodkvei and other uiei 

EXCESS (DEFiaBNCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFiai) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE pEPICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

ilAK JJM JOQQQ 

a.«i9 

_uafi 
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SCHEDULE 30-T 
IBEBVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaqucmiae) Louifiiana 
Schednk of Revenaes^ Eacpcoditures, and Chugea in Fimd Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
SECTIONS HOUSING 

For die Year Ended December 31,2016 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxd 

Advalottm 
Saleaadtwe 

] 

FeM 
State 
Local 

Vittti and fcHfertmas 
Chscgfs for tcmnn 
UM of money tad fWftOf 
Other cevemiei 
In-kind 
Other fiaaadag louscan 

OpcxaoDg tcBAileca io 
Loanpreceedi 

Total reveauea and other ao»oea 

130.000 

19AOO 

Acniel 

isrjm 

27,120 

Vaiianee-
PaMsrabfe 

gjntomieiJe) 

37.0M 

ilUO 

140-000 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Oterenc 

Houcing asMtanca pa^faanU 
General gi>iuiinieot 

Sabrie* and benefin 
Other peopiffl cqModdm 

Pubtict^iuy 
MM! 

Other piogm aspendiwcM 
nbhcwads 

SaladM wd baoafiia 
Other pfDgfam etyeoAniraa 

Heahb and wdAie 
Sakriei and beoafiu 
Othtc prognn eapendkures 

CohuR and recreation 
Salancs tnd hcflefitl 
Other peegran aapenditMrei 

Eeoaemie devalopewnt 
Salaria and bcaclki 
Other program ctpeodltufer 

Other expenditures 
C^utaloiiday 
Debt tecvica 

7dDci|»t 
Intemt 

Other Snancing uie: 
Opetttiflg tciaiftn ouc 

Total apeodhiiMa and 

EXCESS (OEFiaENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES pEFiaT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFlCrT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

154,241 m,9SS 07.7U5 

154^1 Jil2S3 4izm 

(5.241) (7A)7) 

20.438 

S 15.197 i 12^ 

ASM.) 
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SCH£DUtE30-U 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

PlaquexruM, Loutfiana 
Sdiedule of Rereauea, Expendituiee, and Chaogcs to Fund BaUocca 

Bodgec and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetaiy Baasa) 
DISASTER RELIEF 

For Che Year Ended December 31,2016 

Bud yet 

Vmbmof 
Fivocable 

<Tfafwpr»blg^ 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxet 

Advdoccm 
S$kutd\m 

Mttd 
Sme 
Locil 

snd fbdMum 
Chaigo £ac MnricB 
UaeofmoM^ ttidpciycc^ 
Other eevemiefl 
lo-kmd 

Opmcusiowsimi. 
JLoua pcocccdi 

TouJ rei 

21 C") 

and odMT touroec JX J2a 

BXPBNDITUXBS AND OTHER USES 
Cuaranc 

Houno^ utjiuocc pcjfBwnGi 
CeamiROvtramear 

Satuief nd btatfiei 
Oilier pcQsram ecpcadituea 

PohKctafely 
SiinkiMd benefits 
Oibar progTHD opeadaww 

Puttc works 
Saledei sad beoefitt 
Other program expeadbyres 

HeddrtodwflUsn 
Sdth« end boMfits 

Cufaae and cecmtkio 
Sebiia and benefit* 
Gtharpragram opaaditMcai 

Economic dralDprncal 
Salaiirsaadbenefiu 
Other prognn dpeatfom 

Other esependmues 
CapitaJ outl^r 
Debtsarnce 

PnncipaJ 
loMreM 

Other fiatnds^ tiae; 
Operalifif irsnsren out 

Total C9(peciditurei aod other < 

EXCESS (DBPiaBNCY) OP 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 21 at 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 79313 

FUND BALANCE pEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR I iiin M, 
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SCHEDULE 30-V 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUWaL 

Plaqucminci LouisiAoa 
Schedule of Revauiet» Bxpcoditwei, end Chan^ an Fund Balancet 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetaxy Beats) 
MTH JDC DRUG COURT 

For tlae Yeet Ended Decctnber 31,2016 

.• r 

J 

Variuoa-
FavoraUs 

XEVBNUn AND OTHBS SOXmCBS 
Tam 
AdvtkMeM 
S^ndse 

Fdfenl 
Sou 
Local 

RacaMdfeddtMH 
OMigMfecatcvicai 
Use of eaooejr tod ptopertjr 
Other cmaaM 
loAsd 
Other finae>«so«mea: 

Opeotins tnoafers m 

SdnofAnna 
Loanpioccada 

TocaJ revenues and oibcr 

t<S,99a 

2S.I02 

itfiFOt 

JIMIID 

BXPENDITURESAND OTHER USES 
Cneniw 

Kooaiflg anietanoi pajrmaius 
Genecal govern mau 

SahrfetaMibeadiv 
Odtfc progim B^wSiueas 

PVibSeiaf^ 

Sdadeiuulbeoa&t 
Othft pfograv MprntTiOiivi 

PubKcworfca 
SdMiea and beaa&a 
Other psQgaaa cxpcnditarea 

HeaMsaadsRUace 
Satiriea tod beaefiti 
Oihet pregcam eapendhuces 

CnhvM and teccttticMi 
SdaMtatidbcoefiu 
Other program eapoKSwrea 

Bcooooic 

96,891 
(loodsa) 
(BOM) 

Othec paogram expeadkorat 
Other expenthtuits 
CapUal tHKlap 
Debt (mm 

Istcceat 

Othnrinaiicifiivar; 
Opemii^ inea6eao« 

Total oTcadiinres and other aaet 

EXCESS (DsncrENCV) OP 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXFENOmjRCS AND OTHER U&BS 

FUND BALANCES (DEnCTl) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DBnCTT) ATTHE END OF YEAR 

(ISJSfll 

JLSL 

Owso) 

_2ZAZZ 

jua 

W. •. 
I. 

V 

:! 
J 
r 

1 
•a 
J 
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SCHEDULE 30-W 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemiocv Louastsna 
Sefacdxde of RcrenacB, B3q»endstures, and Quuigea in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgelaiy Basis) 
LA RECOVERY AUTHORITy - ODBC 
For the Year Ended December 31,2016 

VtfkBcc-
FaroraWc 

RBVENUBS AND <yiKBK S0USCS8 
Ttxa 
AdTdonm 
SdeaadiM 

Innrgovemmmtil nwfUMB 
Federal 
State 
Local 

Rnca tad ferfidoiues 
Qwcsei ibrservkei 
Uie of aootf and 
Ocber ceveouci 
lo-kiAd 
Other flModi^ lounet: 

Opcfaaog tfaosfaiBiii 
Sales of Aawts 
Loaapcocaads 

Tdiali 

2,185^ 2^02^ 

-zoBifloe i.auni 47m 

EZFENDITUiaS AND OTHER USES 
Curtsac 

Housing aasisianoc payments 
CjMersl ^psefameet 

SdadestodheoeStt 
Odtcc pcBgnn tspandnuni 

PubliCMfiH7 
Sahbttaodbfaafifi 
Other prDgcam cxpciNSttMl 

Pnbficwodcs 
Ssltdcs md beoafia 
Other pcegiam eqanditDni 

KeydiMdvdfue 
SahdnaiHlbenc&a 
Otha psogram expsndkorts 

CdtVBC and reereation 
Sahdes sod benefits 
Oihcf ptDgoffl expeaAwa 

Econoaic devdopmoB 
Salanassndbantfia 

pCOgCSm f iwF" **TT 

Other expeodnuiei 
Oipilalootli^ 

Debcseeviee 
Pdndpd 
Imsrwt 

Other finandog we 
Operatiflg innslecs oac 

Total cxpcndkuira and 

EXCESS (DEFiaENCY) OP 
RRVENL'ES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

LIlSXl 

039,000 

0,115,341) 

939^ 

1,250,000 

RIM,OOP 

isa,<ao 

m,m) 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

J5£54 

I «.fi54 

139 



SCHEDULE aO-X 

IBEHVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plftquciiimc, LouieiaxM 
Schedule of Revenues, Expendicuret, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

SALES TAX BOND RESERVE FUND 

For the Year Ended December 31,2016 

Variance-
Favonble 

(OBfiwfgnbia) 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOUKCBS 
Tfeus 

Ad Triomn 
Salt and UM 

Integoranmaiml xavsMNS 
Fcd«d 
&aie 
Locri 

Kncs trtd farftinwcs 
Charge* for terricct 
Use of monqr *nd ptopctqf 
Other sercAucfl 
In-kud 
Odicx financing KHKCac 

Opetadng uaasftts k 
I.oan proceeds 

Toal revenues and odwr 

EXPENDITURES AND OIUER USES 
Cucccntt 

Hooaiog asMtancc pajrments 
Genecal govemmene 

Sa)sPtT and 
Other pcogam ncpcnditum 

Public safety 
Sthbes and benefits 
Other program cxpcndituics 

PttbficwodB 
Sahxies —^ 
Other progran espencfaiires 

Health and wel&K 
Salaries and benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Gdture and recreatioa 
Salthss and benefits 
Ofbcrpeognm espencfitvtits 

Eccnomic dereJapmeni 
Salaries and benefits 
Other pfograra cxpcndkuies 

Other expeodkuei 
Capital outlay 
Debt service 

Prindpal 
Interest 

Other financing use; 
(Renting txaiMfea out 

Toinl expcoditiircs and other uses 

EXCESS PEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR i 

JSfi Jfll 

BMAfa iifSO 

(8W19) (857.831^ 

890^19 

32.48D 
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SCHEDULE 30-Y 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

PUqucmiiie» LouiiiAn* 
Schedule of Rcvemies, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetacy Basis) 

2015 DHH LOAN RESERVE 

For the Year Ended December 31,2016 

REVBNUBS AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxe« 
Advslorcm 
SdesDduM 

Ti>Hi4^iiuimmiiaiil WIHIIIWII 
Fedeal 
Sate 

Fines iful fixlekufes 
OMign forserrices 
Uie of money tod 
Other rerenuei 
lo^d 
Other Onnocmg soorcta 

Opofsiing utni fcrt in 
lotw pxoceedt 

Total fCTcauss and olhar soiuGas 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Cumnt: 

Heuiing umnncs psymron 
' Geemlgoyemment 

Sahncs tndbmcfitt 
Other ptDgttm eapeotSroiea 

Pnbficnfety 
Ssluiessnd benefits 
Other progisin cqseodtnrts 

Pubficworki 
Stiatits and benefits 
Other prognm expendhuies 

Health and weUkie 
Sdanes and beoefia 
Other program escpemStttrvf 

Cuhxirs and recreatxoo 
Sshoo and benefiu 
Other progrsm espendirures 

Economic devdopment 
Sdanet and benefits 
Other prognm erpenebuxcs 

Other espentfinires 
Opital outlay 
Debt service 

Pnodpsl 
Interest 

Other finandag oac 
^cndog cisnsfea out 

Tottl etrpeadlmret aad other naes 

EXCF5S (DEFIOENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES CDEFICTT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR L 

Vi 
Fevocabk 

OlBftTwaMB) 

300 211 

JflQ m 

300 211 (8^ 

1 jm 
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SCHEDULE 30-Z 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Piaquemine, Loulcmna 

Schedule of Revenues, Expeoditures, and Changes in Fund Balaoccfl 

Budget and Actual (Noo-GAAP Budgetaxy Basis) 

DHH LOAN SERVICB FUND 

For the Year Boded December 31,2XM 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Tiset 

Adirdoffem 
Sdeaadme 

[aie^ovemawDMl tevcanet 
Fedeckl 
Suti 
Locd 

Fiim and fullaluies 
Chai^ fpc acnrkcs 
UK of money and prapanr 
Other (smuei 
Ifl-kind 
Other fintttdng aooteea 

Operating ecaoa&tt ia 
proceeds 

Total lamnuea sad other touroes 

EXFENDrrURES AND OTHER USES 
Cufient: 

Housing unstaoee i:^r<aeoli 
Genera] govemmenr 

Selmnn and twnefits 
Other peogftm expendttufca 

PoUicaafeqr 
Salaries and benefits 
Other progrmi expendkures 

PuUic works 
Sdaoeaaod beoefiu 
Ocbv progiam BxpafKfinma 

Health and xveUaie 
Salades and benefits 
Othec pfogom expendituni 

Culture and recretdon 
Salarxei and benefits 
Other pcogram espencBtxicca 

hcononnc development 
Sakoes and benefits 
Other program cjcpeiKhmi# 

Odter axpentfimres 
Captial outlay 
Debt service 

Pmcipal 
Intermt 

Other finaadng use; 
Opendag tcansfers out 

Total expenditniea and other usee 

EXCESS (DEHCIENCY) OF 
REVKN UES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

Budget 

4fi].187 

Vadi 
Favonble 

(Un&vorahk) 

w 

181.187 

S5AM MAM 1,000 

jusa jJSSi 

445A30 446A29 999 

FUND BAIANCES (DEFiaX) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR S9.297 S9.»7 

FUND BALANCE (DEnClT) AT THE END OF YEAR S M4_fi27 S J22S 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNaL 
Flaqucminc, Louisiana 

Schedule of Compensation Paid Councihnen and Board Members 
For the Year Ended December 31,2016 

SCHEDULE 31 

2016 
Warren Taylor 1 19,110 
>£tcheIOurso 19,110 
Thomas Dommique 18,684 
Leonard Jackson 19,110 
Edwin Reeves 19,110 
Solaris Buder 426 
Courtney Lewis 18,684 
Howard Oubre 426 
ly Arnold 18,684 
Hunter Marktns 19,110 
Teny Bradford 19,110 
Louis KeSy 19,110 
Timothy Vallet 19,110 
Matthew Jewell 19,110 
Bart Morgan 19,110 

Total t 248.004 

Vatepypria Pisttist #3 
Raymond Dennis, Jr., President 
Marvin Dale Stampley, Jr., Vice President 
Leroy Pugh, Treasurer 
Larry Vaughn, Secretary 
DanaGuilbcau 
Hunce Oubre 

Tola! 

720 
7d0 
780 
780 
420 
^ 

3,540 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNaL SCHEDULE 32 
Pki(|ucnime» Loufsiana 

Schedule of Compensation Paid Agency Head 
For the Year Ended Dcccmbct 31,2016 

Agency Head Name: J. Mitchell Outso, Jr. Parish President 

Purpose 2016 
Sftlflxy $ 202,052 
Bcoefits-Insuiance 7,369 
Bcoefits-Rctiieincnt 26,267 
BcachLs- Dcfened Compensation 11,795 
Vehicle Provided by Government 8,875 
Reunbursements 271 
Regiscmioo Fees 
Conference Travel 

Total 
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IB£RVI1.IJ^ PARISH COUNCIL 
Pbqunnmet Loutsienn 

Sdrndnle of Eatpeoditure of Pederat Awordt 
For the Year Ended December 31.2tl« 

Fedent Gnnior 

Pue HuDU^ Glamor Name / Direct Psogcam 
ProgtamHide 

CFDA 
NutlilMT 

Federal 
Eapendfturea 

Federal EtBcrgescy Management Agen^ 
Dkecl PxogBUBs; 
Passed dicou^ JLouishna Dept. Hoandand 
Secodty; 

Disaitce Gnnn • Public Assistance (PicsidBidally Declared Disasters] 
Htxacd hCtipnoii 
Homeland Security Grant Pcognun 

Total Fedaial Emergency Managemenr Agency 

^
|g

 
hi

 

1.485 
257,773 
63.427 

United Smtca Department of Hoofing and Hoepitala 
Fused duou^ Office of Pubfic Heakh 

Drtnldi^ Wuer Reviving Loan Fund (DWRLP) 
Total United Statca Department of Houemg and Hotpstala 

66A68* 
S 

3.020,447 
3^447 

United States Department of Health and Human Services 
Passed duougb Capital Area Human Secvicei Distdct: 
Block Grants for Prevention and 1'reatment of Substance Abuse 
Pissed difoagh Louisitna Department of Laboc 
CommufuQr Services Block Grant l^scretiooaiy Awards-
Community Food and Nutdtkm 

93.M9 $ 

93Sd9 

47.B90 

100,692 

Pissed throu^ Lotttstana Department of Sodal Ser^c 
Low>Iocome Home Energy Assistance 

Tmal IMiced States Dcfiartmait of HealA and Human Sendcat 
9156S 

f 
19.502 

16B.0H 

United States Department of Hoosang and Urban Developmcm 
Passed chxou^ l/aiisiana Recovecy Unk 
Communis Developmcat Blod Grant 

Paistt! ihroa^ Division of Adimnistntion' Office of Hnance 
aod Support Services: 
Secdon 8 Housing 

Total United Sutca Department of Housing and Urban Develc^imenT 

1A228 % 

14.856 
8 

2.232.321 

157.026 
2.389.347 

United States Deparanent of the Interior. Fish and Wildlife Serrice 
Direct Ptograms: 
Payment in lieu of Taxes 

Total United States Dcpartmem of the Imctior 
15,226 S 

S 
36.259 
36.259 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES J-

SCHBDULB33 

fedti*] fiftanciaJ assignee ptognus. 

1. Basis of Ptesenbrtion 
TIM accompu^ring schedule of expendiruns of federal auraxds iochidcs che federal g^ant activi^ of 
IbendBc Psxtsfa Couodl and it preseoted oo die accrual The iofennatioo in tfaia schedule is prescnred 
in sKocdance with ihe requifememt of Tide 2 US. Code of Federal Regulationa Part 200, UniCocm 
Admioitttadue Rer^uireintius, Cose Prinic^s and Audit Rcr|iiaerocntt for Federal Awards (Unifocm 
Gttidanee). Therefore, seme amounts presetted in this schedule may differ from amounts premnced 
in, or used in die prepacatioo of the general putpoic finandal statemeats. There were no suhredpienta 
of the federal grants. 
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BAXLEY AND ASSOCIATES, LLC 
P. O. Box 482 Hugh F. Baxley, CPA/CGMA/CVA 
5822^ Belleview Drive Margaret A. Pritehard,CPA/CGMA 
Plaquem ine, Louisiana 70764 — 
Phone (225) 687-6630 Fw (225) 687-0365 Stud H. Joffrlon. CPA/CGMA 

EXHIBIT A 

The Honorable J. Mitchell Ourso, Jr.. President 
and the Councilmen of the Iberville Parish Council 

Plaquemine, LA 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAUDmNG STANDARDS 

We have audited, In accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Iberville Parish Council as of and for the year 
ended December 31, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectiveiy comprise 
the Iberville Parish Councirs basic financial statements and have Issued our report thereon dated June 7, 
2017. 

Kntemal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Iberville Parisli Gouncil's 
internal control over financial reporting (Internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate In the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Iberville Parish Coundrs Internal 
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Iberville Parish Councirs 
Intemal control. 

A defidency in intemai contid exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A matenal weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, In interna) control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of 
the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
signiftcant deficiency \s a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe 
than a material weakness, yet Important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance. 

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficianciGS In internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies, and therefore, material weaknesses or significait deficiencies may 
exist that were not identified. We did Identify certain deficiencies in internal control, described In the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 
(2016-1) 
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EXHIBIT A 
(continued) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
(continued) 

Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Iberville Parish Coundrs financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do [K>t express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other matters that is 
required to be reported under Governmental Auditing Standards and which is described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2016-2. 

Iberville Parish Councirs Response to Findings 
Iberville Parish Council's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Iberville Parish Council's response was not subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied In the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no 
opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 
The purpose of this report Is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the enti^s internal 
control or on compliance. This report Is an integral part of an audit performed In accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
tNs communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

& Sissodates, LLC 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 
June 7.2017 
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BAXLEY AND ASSOCIATES, LLC 
p. O. Box 482 Hugh F. Baxley, CPAX:GMA/CVA 
58225 Believicw Drive Margaret A. Prilcbanl, CPA/CGMA 
Plaqucminc^ Louisiana 70764 
Phone (225) 687-6630 Fax (225) 687-0365 Stad H. JoffHoo, CPA/CGMA 

EXHIBIT B 

The Honorable J. MitcheB Ourso, Jr.. President 
and the Councitmen of the Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemlne. LA 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 
We have audited It>erv8le Parish Council's compliance with the types of compliance requhements described hi the 
OMB Compfiance Supplement that could have a direct and material eff^ on each of Iberville Parish 000008*5 
majorfederaiprogramsfortheyearended December 31,2016. Iberville Parish Council's major federal programs 
are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned 
costs. 

Management's ResponslbHfty 
Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of Its 
federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsiblftty 
Our responstoility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Iberville Parish Councirs major federal 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of 
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Ccxfe of Federaf Regulations Part ZOO, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompBance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above 
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on 
a test basis, evidence about Iberville Parish Council's compliance with those requirements and performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on Iberville Parish Council's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federaf Program 
In our opinion, Iberville Parish Council complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of Its major federal programs for the year 
ended December 31.2016. 
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EXHIBIT B 
(continued) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE (cent) 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 
Management of Iberville Parish Council is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of 
compliance, we considered Iberville Parish Council's Internal control over compliance wHhtte t^esofiequirements 
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine tfieaudibng procedures that ̂  
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accortmgly, we do 
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of tiie Iberville Parish Council's internal control over complfance. 

A de^dency in rntemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compfianoe 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functiors, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. 
A matan'ai weakness in intemai contrd over compliance is a deficiency, or oombination of deficlendas, in Internal 
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program wilt not be prevented, or delected and corrected, on a timety b^ls. A 
significant de^^ncy in intemai control over compfiance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a 
material weakness in intemai control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of Internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that m^t be material 
weafoiesses or significant def cierKies. We did not identify any deficiendes in internal control over compliance th^ 
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been Identified. 

The purpose of this report on intemai control over compliance is solety to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over complianoe and the results of that testing based on the requirements of The Unitofm 
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

*Bcp({eif & dissociates, LLC 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 
June 7. 2017 
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EXHIBIT C 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 

Finandai Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: unqualified 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

. » Material weaknesses identified? 
• Significant deficiency identified that Is 

not considered to be material weaknesses? 
• Noncompltar>ce material to financial 

statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

• Material weaknesses identified? 
• Significant deficiency identified that is 

not considered to be material weaknesses? 

yes 

.yes 

yes 

yes 

yes 

ii_no 

no 

no 

no 

X none reported 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for m^or programs: unmodi^ 

Any audit findings disclosed that are not required 
to be reported in accordance with 8 CFR 
200.516(a)? yes no 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number($): 
66.468 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
type A and type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Name of Federal Program or C/uster; 
U.S. Dept. of Housing and Hospitals - Drinking 

Water Revolving Loan Fund (DWRLF) 

$750.000 or Greater 

yes X no 
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EXHIBIT C 
(continued) 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 

B, FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT 

2016-1 ENTERPRISE FUND-ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

Condition: 
The accumulated depreciation per the depreciation schedule for the Enterprise Utility Fund is 
approximately $280,000 less than the accumulated depredation recorded in the general ledger. 
(This is a repeat finding) 

Criteria: 
The accumulated depredation from the depredation schedule should agree to the balance In the 
general ledger. 

Effect: 
Assets on the Statement of Net Position are understated. 

Recommendation: 
Management should reconcile the depreciation schedule to the general ledger. 

View of Responsible Cifficials and Planned Corrective Action: 
Management concurs with this observation. Management has corrected this issue during 2016 by 
restating beginning net position to ensure that accumulated depreciation on the general ledger 
matches all supporting depredation schedules. 

2016-2 VEHICLE NOT PROPERLY MARKED 

Condition: 
During our visual examination of new capital outlay additions purchased In 2018, we observed one 
vehicle without an insignia on the doors of the vehicle. 

Qnism 
state law requires vehldes belonging to the state or any of its political subdivisions to have an 
Insignia with the name of the agency on the doors of the vehide. 

Effect: 
The vehicle is not property identified as being owned by the Iberville Parish Coundl. 

Recommendation: 
We recommend that the Iberville Parish Council comply with State law. 
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EXHIBIT C 
(continued) 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action: 
Management concurs with this observation. According to LA RS 49:121 (A), all Ibervllle Parish 
vehicles assigned to employees, excluding vehicles driven by elected officials and enforcement and 
compliance employees, must have properly inscribed, painted, decaled. or stenciled official Iberville 
Parish Insignia on each vehicle. Management will ensure that this Is corrected in accordance with 
state law. 
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EXHIBIT D 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2016 

FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT 

2015-1 ENTERPRISE FUND - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

Condition: 
The accumulated deprecialion per the depredation schedule for the Enterprise Utility Fund Is 
approximately $262,000 less than the accumulated depreciation recorded in the general 
ledger. 

Recommendation: 
Management should reconcile the depreciation schedule to the general ledger. 

Current Status: 
Even though the variance has decreased, there is still e substantial difference between the 
amount recorded on the depreciation schedule and the amount per the general ledger. 
This will be corrected In 2017. 

2015-2 ENTERPRISE FUND - INVENTORY 

Condition: 
The inventory listing at year end after the physical count was $21,759 less than the general 
ledger inventory balance and has to be adjusted as such. The inventory tracking is performed 
via an Excel spreadsheet and does not allow for fluctuations in costs throughout the year. 
The system of tracking purchases and disbursements to inventory also needs Improvement. 
(This is a repeat finding.) 

Recommendation: 
Management should improve controls over inventory by performing periodic physical counts 
and implementing a better computerized Inventory tracking system. 

Current Status: 
This was corrected in the current year. 

2015-3 BUDGET 

Condition: 
In the Public Building Maintenance Fund (Special Revenue Fund), actual expenditures 
exceeded budgeted expenditures by 9%. In the Louisiana Recovery Authority Fund (Special 
Revenue Fund), actual expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures by 35%. In the Sales 
Tax Roads Fund (Special Revenue Fund), actual expenditures exceeded budgeted 
expenditures by 7%. In the Iberville Medical Complex Fund (Special Revenue Fund),actual 
expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures by greater than 100%. In the General Fund, 
actual expenditures exceed budgeted expenditures by 10%. (This is a repeat finding.) 
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EXHIBIT D 
(continued) 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2016 

Recommendation: 
Continuous efforts should be made by management to monitor revenue and expenditures In 
relation to the budget. Amendments should be made as they become necessary. 

Current Status: 
This was corrected in the current year. 

FINDINGS - FEDERAL AWARDS 

2015-4 BUDGET 

FEDERAL PROGRAM - CFDA NUMBER 14.228 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK 
GRANT - UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT -
PASSED THROUGH THE LOUISIANA RECOVERY UNIT 

Condition: 
In the Louisiana Recovery Authority Fund (Special Revenue Fund), actual expendituree 
exceeded budgeted experidilures by 35%. (This is a repeat finding.) 

Recommendation: 
Continuous efforts should be made by management to monitor revenue and expenditures In 
relatlori to the budget. Amendments should be made as they become necessary. 

Current Status: 
This was corrected in the current year. 

2015-5 - FEDERAL GUJDEUNE REQUIREMENTS - FLOW OF FUNDS 

FEDERAL PROGRAM - CFDA NUMBER 66.468 - UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF 
HOUSING AND HOSPITALS - DRINKING WATER REVOLVING LOAN FUND - PASSED 
THROUGH OFFICE OF PUBUG HEALTH 

Condition: 
The Construction Account had not been established to record all disbursements and receipts 
from the loan. The proceeds and disbursements on the federal loan were accounted for in the 
combined bank account. 
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EXHIBIT D 
(continued) 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEWBER 31, 2016 

Recommendation: 
A constRJCtion account should be set up based on the Environmental Protection Agency 
federal guidelines. 

Current Status: 
This was corrBcted in the ourrer^t year. 
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STATISTICAL SECTION 

Hixs sectioQ of the Pansh's CAFR piesects detailed infomxatlon as a 
context for undetstanding what the infonmtion m the financial 
statements, note disclosures, and required siq>plementaiy information 
say about the Parish's overall financial health. This information has 
not been audited by the independent auditor. 

• Financial Trends — Hiesc schedules contain trend 
information to he^ the reader understand how the Parish's 
financial performance and well-being changed over time. 

• Revenue Capacity - These schedules contain information to 
he^ the reader assess the Parish's siguificant local revenue 
sources, the sales tax and the property tax, as well as other 
revenue sources. 

Debt Capacity —Hiese schedules present information to hel^ 
the reader assess the affordability of the Parish's current levels 
of outstanding debt and the Parish's ability to issue additiooal 
debt in the future. 

• Economic and Demogmphic Informatioii - Hiese 
schedules offer economic and demographic indicators to help 
the reader understand the environment within which the 
Parish's financial activities take place. 

• Operating Information — Ihese schedules contain service 
and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how die 
informatioa in the Parish's financial report relates to the 
services the Parish provides and the activities it performs. 

SMrm: Unless odierwisc noted, the tnfbxmttion in these scfaeddes is derived horn 
the Parish's comprehensive annual finanrial reports for the relevant yean. 
The Parish implemented the neur repoitbg model in the fiscal year ending 
Decembci 31,2001. Schedules presenting government-wide informatioa 
include informatioa beginning in that year. 
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IbervflfePirithCounci] 
Plaqacmifie, Louitiaoa 

Gorecameniftl Fundi - Fund Balaocn 
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IbcrvOle Parich Council 
Plaquemine, Louiiinu 

Govcramentcl Fundi - Fund Bolcnoe* 
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Iberrille Pariah CQURHI 
PUi|uaBias, Louisiana 

Goveroncntal Funds - Chanyea in Pond Balancco 
LMC Ten Fiscal Yean 

Tabled 

Year 
2au aos 2011 2012 2012 ami 2010 2002 2fiiS 2001 
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Licenaea and penaits 500^ 508^ 996^33 387,777 595,272 508381 592,745 376354 375364 399361 
Intersovcnunental xsveaaa WAn 32,612.753 103«2»1W 9,028.857 9340.661 7363338 9449359 9,685306 9347382 
Cba^ca lor services 2^W78 2J»9.Ul 535,736 571,996 490312 509309 477372 498368 500,962 975.747 
Uae of money and pcoporqr ddpTOO 26^ 28,950 2444] 36,285 48385 75374 115303 279,149 1,097327 
Inrutancc fees >^142 2^0,268 3454,29] 2349407 1.612378 1374.727 1346340 1,909,704 1353,733 1470393 
Oihcr rrvcniMS z:in^ 3^5.084 2409,471 2438340 2364394 2328.453 2.154371 2329353 2440.180 2,166400 
Ifl-idod • 2^136.793 • - 140344 597347 S4S382 S9633S 576,893 598300 
Fines and fprWnues 258.407 247J72 207.BS2 571393 526337 69136? 998376 751336 272.169 
Total rovesiues 44.82W72 45.902.] 79 64.726374 42,ai336 54347439 35369.427 37331304 35371.231 33.263.085 32456360 

fiacpenditurea 

ON 

OcDctal fovamment 9.663362 15,178,485 20,209479 9342,019 8352486 8341464 6300340 6,700323 6,465310 53903^ 
Pubbe tihxy 4361324 4J015321 3318349 5382.757 >335494 4,148,103 4,035305 3.499318 3,708,075 3340,461 
Public wocks 9.7733T7 9355471 9336,110 8390,114 9,437,114 9,793371 9,465372 11,901368 13.013474 8351,042 
Hcaldidcwel^ 23&L»4 34«a.6W 2441.757 2300.968 4310498 5,778450 5313361 5,211392 4354323 4»041,1&4 
CultM«6(i«CRaRmi 909392 829489 814383 769,184 690,193 701324 647346 409370 353,958 378,185 
Ecooutatc drrelnpinent 258438 249,487 236394 233344 237,061 256380 207.723 184,464 186363 215,040 
Capital ouday 11337,668 8.160380 19,667423 8,707.485 4307305 6465,107 10,177370 15488374 7,856.415 13350,124 
Dt^secvice 

Fimc^al 1,412,915 I3W36B 1.091304 1325375 1305.479 1421374 1460331 1371384 667,706 659.019 
lotctcat 1403,915 645,142 691380 ?33,«4 785493 830.149 88S3O8 690359 864,678 131.123 

Other Expendiiiires 13,703 
In-kmd . - . . . S97347 548382 S96335 S763» 598300 
Tool expeaditwei 42398.738 41327.740 S7307379 35.785.IW 38.133369 39341338 «356478 58347JH 37.0K306 

Kssas ofieveaues 
0\'er (undeO expceditute* 2,229334 4374,439 6.918395 6366336 1,585,716 CW64342) (2,11033^ (7.685347) (5384.509) (4,798346) 

Other Flnancins Soorees (Uaea) 
Ttanafersin 1310,171 1,135,710 570379 695378 1413341 1,919,979 5369,749 *369322 4424.757 5390.795 
Loan procecdi 2,834320 1329398 - 200300 . - . 8370300 - 12300.000 
Tons Cera out (1310,171) (1,135,710) (370379) (695,478) (1413341) (1,919,975) «M»69.749) (4,46932^ (4424.757) ^.795) 
Sale of find MKTO 112300 - 81.155 46361 . . 201771 66300 2314 59.945 

Total odicr fituadng aoimjq (oae^ 2346320 1329398 8U35 246361 « 20L77I 9336400 2314 12359.945 

N«c in fiiod bahaaca 5.17aA*M 4.70SW7 7jmjU6 0464342) 8 P3»463) 1 135LPS3 1 (S3B139S) % 7461.299 

XMrt service aa a percentaige 
of nonc;^uaI eapenditttSN 8.53% 638% 4.68* 630% 9a3* 644% 748% 5.85% 535% 336% 



Ibcrv«t Pmrish COUXKA 
RaqueanM, Uuislmt 

Aswet^ aed Bstfawed Velw 
TnabU Pfopei^ 

UttTenFiKalYcan 

Table S 

XealPtooertr . PubBcSarnrePmoenr Total RadbefToid 
EeWMttd Eniiimui riliiiii6i1 Len: TaaRate TaiRaae fithiinit Aaaeue6Vab« 

Piaea Aaetared xoi Ancavd RHi Aiiwrrt Rail BMmpiioas AaamaA WithbdK OoHidethe Jtaal TeBwimawd 
Year Vabelll Valoe Vriaelll Vriue Vabcni Vafctt RalPapenr VahK lA..ke»litH3| MitakiDaBtvn Va^ KealValM 

3007 9IMS.119 916451,140 239451475 I4974774B4 69.747410 278.991420 41A35435 401422474 1.24 tA9 2,751464401 1596 
2000 U}9.156,S10 269.7S3445 1,796.759476 72422430 291461430 43469JD9S 454419402 149 X16 3.164415471 1496 
M0» 171.731^ 1,717413470 26641S.79S 1.774,995.195 76452A30 305429.730 4444M57 514460492 1.09 Rif 3,753.169.728 1496 
2010 111^^17 1,11MSS,I70 267459440 1.77949S.M2 76J095410 512463440 44408419 «6,799.367 1.00 3.16 3,162496,193 14H 
Kll iia;,0»s^ 1.120452470 273JMM0S I4ia4(»445 HtW,7S0 336*795,130 44.904492 469452473 1.34 2M 3431.146441 1596 
aou 1.163406420 305417,415 ZfiSSjiW^ 114,126,420 456405j6IO 45412,105 535,074.437 144 249 340M1U79 1S% 
sou 119.199,1 S6 1.191,991460 522400440 2,149452462 13244<4a0 490477420 45411405 564444476 144 149 3.786409.437 1SH 
2014 121^00,416 141 >404460 579JD55450 2424410429 12S452440 SD1,410,1 €0 46,725,941 62640B406 144 3A9 4.197401408 1596 
sots 122425,763 1426457420 40749649O 2,714493,955 127449.160 510.596440 47.104.760 657471432 144 149 4404443435 1596 
2016 135.919410 1459,1 «MfOO 39Z431JSS 341Z259.492 132415.930 531455,730 47,104.760 65046446S 144 249 4455406432 15% 

Soucer UwmBe Pamh Anmotk Oflka 

P] Real pfopettr u aatnaed M 1C% of teal ytbm, pcflOMl pcDpertjr b 
Tuc tsm ue per $1 flOO of aneiMd value. 

PanatrmclR unceitncwd Oenotel Foad pmpeity tHL 

«UHgft taadpaMicserrke propettyii ataSHofeMl 



IbetviUe Parish Council 
Plaqucmine, Louisiana 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
LastTen Fiscal Yeats 

Table 6 

Collected within die 
Fiscal Year of tiic Levy Total Collcctious to date 

Fiscal Total Percentage Delinqu^t Percentage 
Year Tax Levy fl) Collectioxis ofLevy Colkcdons Collections [2] of Levy 

2007 6;248.699 5.971,333 96% 5.971,333 96% 
2008 6,349,786 6.052<)84 95% - 6,052,984 95% 
2009 6,353,501 6,207,121 98% - 6,207,121 98% 
2010 6,918,953 6,623.057 96% 34,878 6,657,935 96% 
2011 6,150,928 5,695,769 93% 160,997 5,856,766 95% 
2012 8,606,560 7,633,819 89% 646,379 8,280,198 96% 
2013 9,101.913 8,530.688 94% 146,834 8,677,522 95% 
2014 10,237,133 8,816,229 . 86% 899,464 9.715.693 95% 
2015 10,791,416 9.726,520 90% 655,630 10.382,150 96% 
2016 10,655,876 10,159,285 95% 294,649 10,453,934 98% 

Source: Iberville Parish Assessor's Office Grand Reo^ R^m 

(1) Includes the general fund, fecial revenue funds, capital outlay, debt service funds and governmental component units. 
(2) Taxes collected beyond assessed tax levy arc considered deEquent tax collections from prior year tax levy. 



Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Property Tax Rates^ Direct Overlapping Governments 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Table 7 

Iberville Padsh Couadl Iberville Parish Library 
Fiscal Operating Debt Service Total Operating Debt Service Total 

Year Millagc Millage MiUage MiUage MiUage MiUage 

2007 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00 
2008 10.38 - 10.38 3.55 - 3i5 
2009 1038 - 10.38 3.55 - 335 
2010 11.27 - 11.27 4.00 - 4J0S> 

2011 8.73 - 8.73 4.00 - 4.00 
2012 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00 
2013 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00 
2014 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00 
2015 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00 
2016 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00 

Iberville Parish Eitc District # 1 IberviUe Parish Fire Distdct # 1 

Ftscfll Operating Debt Service Total Operating Debt Service Total 

Year MiUage MiUage MiUage MiUage MiUage MiUage 

2007 3.95 3,95 6.78 6.78 
2008 3.24 3Z4 6.05 - 6.05 
2009 3.24 3.24 6.05 - 6.05 
2010 3.24 3Z4 6.05 - 6.05 
2011 3.95 3.95 6.78 - 6-78 
2012 3.83 3.83 6.76 6.76 
2013 3.83 3.83 6.76 - 6.76 
2014 3.83 3.83 6.76 - 6.76 
2015 3.83 3.83 6.78 - 6.78 
2016 3.95 3.95 6.78 - 6.78 

Iberville Parks and Recreation 

Fiscal Operating Debt Service Total 

Year MiUage Miikge MiUage 

2007 3.00 3.00 
2008 2.67 - 2.67 
2009 Z67 - Z67 
2010 Z67 - Z67 
2011 3.00 - 3.00 
2012 3.00 • 3.00 
2013 3.00 - 3.00 
2014 3.00 3.00 
2015 3.00 - 3.00 
2016 3.00 - 3.00 

Source; IberviOe Parish Assessor's 0£5ce 164 



Iberville Padsh Council 
Plaquemine, La 

Maximuiu Millage Report 

Tables 

Tax 
Description 

Auth 
Rate 

Levy 
1st Expires 

Election 
Date 

Max 
MiU 

Adj.M 
Mill 

General Akmony 4.000 0000 0000 Pdpetuity Z490 ^490 

Hxetnpted Mumcq)8lities 2.000 0000 0000 Peipctuity 1240 1J!40 

libcftiy 4.000 2016 2025 3/28/2015 4.000 .000 

Drainage Dist 5.000 2009 2018 7/19/2008 5.000 5.000 

Recreation Dist 3.000 2013 2022 4/21/2012 3.000 /XX) 

Rrc Prot Dist No 2 6.780 2015 2024 4/5/2014 6.780 iXXI 

Fire Plot Disc No 1 3.950 2016 2025 4/5/2014 3.950 .000 

Public Buildix^ 3.000 2012 2021 4/21/2012 3.000 jm 
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IbenriUc Parish CoimctK 
PIsqaeminet Looistana 

Principal Taxpayers 
Ccrrent and prior year 

Tabk9 

2016 2919 

Tarpayer 

Shmtech 

Donr Chemktl Co 

Eotezgy Louisiana LLC 

Carville Energy LtX 

Floptmlfx 

PCS Ntbogen Berdlxur 

Acadian Gas Pipeline 

COS Mar Compinjr 

Btuc QdM ppcadoot LLC 

Syngenta 

Mexxchem Fluor 

HNA/TocJ Petrochemicals 

Boardwalk MMf rp^im 

Othet 

Rink 

Actesed 
Valuation 

276,070,600 

147;233,650 

56^19.449 

47.739,700 

40,830.210 

38,&18;Q30 

32,843,050 

31.693,0<0 

32,274.100 

^,786 

706.520,626 

f300348.126) 
405,972.500 

Pemorage of total 
Agseared Valuation 

68.00% 

3d27% 

13wS7% 

n.76% 

10.06% 

9J6% 

&09% 

7.81% 

7.95% 

a67% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

O.OOH 

QOfl% 

174.03% 

-74.03% 
100.00% 

Aaok 

1 

s 

2 

7 

9 

10 

Atsned 

ValuflBon 

149,780.260 

31,026.660 

47.121.290 

17.999.670 

31,941,730 

25,132,570 

31779.260 

9,160,380 

9,093,970 

7.984710 
334781,440 

ZL6SL060 
8 405772,500 

Peicemage of ton) 
Agefwd ValittOQD 

3&89H 

7.64% 

11.61% 

4,43% 

aoo% 

0.00% 

7,87% 

6.19% 

000% 

7.70% 

2.26% 

2J4% 

L2Z% 
82.34% 

17.66% 
100.00% 

Source: Ibennllc Parish Aasetsoe's Office 

Iberville Parish presents the most recent two year's of comparitive data. lochision 10 years of data 
within tliis schedule would ntnder it less easily readable. 
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Iberville Parish Councdl 
Plaquemine, Louisian 
Ad Valorem Tax Data 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Table 10 

Percent Increase 
Fiscal Total Homestead Taxable (Decrease) Total 

Exemptions Assessed Valuation Assessed Valuadon 

2007 401,222,574 41,435,933 359,786,641 100.00% 
2008 454,619,492 43.569.095 411,050,397 11.75% 
2009 453,149,597 44,324,667 408,824,930 -032% 
2010 456,799,367 44.608,819 412,190,548 0.80% 
2011 469.332,572 44,984,992 424,347,580 2.67% 
2012 535,974,437 45,812,305 490,162,132 12.43% 
2013 564,644,276 46,218.861 '518,425,415 5.08% 
2014 626,208,606 46,723,941 579,484,665 9.83% 
2015 657,871,632 47,104,780 610,766,852 4,81% 
2016 650,964,665 47,502,310 603,462,355 -1.06% 

CLASSIFICATION ANALYSIS 

Fiscal Total Public Service 

Rgrf Estate Fttsopal Property fygpcrty 

2007 401,222,574 91,643,119 239,831.475 69,747.980 
2008 454,619,492 111,913,617 269,783,645 72,922,230 
2009 453,149.597 110,341,157 266,484,340 76.332,430 
2010 456,799.367 111,543,817 267,159,640 78,095,910 
2011 469,332,572 112,085,287 273,048,505 84,198.780 
2012 535,974.437 116,230,602 305,617,415 114,126,420 
2013 564,644,276 119,199,156 322,800,640 122.644.480 
2014 626,208,606 121,800,416 379,055,650 125,352>10 
2015 657,871,632 122,625,782 407,596,690 127.649,160 
2016 650,964,665 125,919,580 392,231,155 132,813,930 

Source: Iberville Parisk Assessor's Oflice 
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Ibecvslle Parish Council 
PUqucmanc, Lotiifiaon 

PrtncipflJ Industries 
Current snd prior year 

Table 11 

2016 2015 

IftAatry 

Manufiwtuier of Cboxacals 
Jbnfc 

t $ 

Pmc^ 
SiletTax 
Jl^yputled 

576,010,176 

Percentage of 
SatesTn 
fiflOlBBd 
5047% 

&uik 
1 5 

Pxsne^ 
StloTn 
Remitted 

533,317,289 

Pereentsige of 
SikiTax 
JbBQQgtSd 
49.16% 

Eqaipflttcitt Sales 3 6U44,412 823% 2 101,849,278 9.39% 

Bdikfiftg and CottfboetiM Contractors 5 49.428,206 6.63% 8 23.862,804 rsxm 

4 33,116,108 4.44% 3 48,269,858 4.45% 

Lumber Building Matedal Paiot and WaH^^per Stores 5 26,319.060 3.53% 6 26,928,165 248% 

Department Stores - Dty Goods « 21.677,465 Z91% 5 3M17,913 158% 

Grocery Stores 7 20^642349 277% 4 41,348.422 181% 

Electiica] Plumbtf^ and fleatin^ Materials S 17,799,227 239% 9 22,056,993 203% 

Machine Shops and Poundages 9 16.689,255 224% - 0.00% 

RcstavtaiUs and Cafes to 13,700^ 1.84% 7 24,a7C^ 2.22% 

Oa WeU Htpiipment and Water Wei] _ 0.00% 10 17.607.226 1.62% 

Odm 
636,746^790 85.46% 

14.54% 

10000% 

878,128.253 
?rK729 24^ 

80.94% 
i9.rK% Odm 

745.080.679 

85.46% 
14.54% 

10000% 1.084.857.498 100.00% 

Soon; IbetviOe Pamh SdesTte Office 

LA RS. 47:1506. Confidtntid character of tax records provides that the lececds snd files raaintakcd punuanc so 
a tax cctfiftsnce of anjr pdhkal scbtfivisioa are eonfideoDa) and peivileged and no person shsl or diseloee 
any InfocTMlion obtained from such records or filet except to the administratien and enforcement of the tax laws 
of this state oc a politiail subdivision of this stale. 

IberviUe Parish presents the most leceot two yeai'i of comptdlive data. Inclusion of 10 yean of dtta within this 
schedule would tender it less easily readable. 
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Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Ratio of Net General Bonded Debt 
To Asicssed Value and Net Bonded Debt Pet Capita 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Table 12 

Gross Less Debt Net Ratio of Net Net Bonded 
Focal Assessed Bonded Service Bonded Bonded Debt to Debt Per 
Year Population Value Debtfl) Funds Debt Assessed Value Capita 

2007 32,467 % 401,222,574 % 12,000,000 9 600,245 9 11,399.755 2.84% 9 351 
2008 32>I5 1 454.619,492 1 12,000,000 9 766.153 9 11,233,847 2.47% 1 345 
2009 32,505 1 453.149,597 f 20.565,000 9 1,718,029 1 18,846,971 4.16% 9 580 
2010 33,387 1 456,799,367 % 19,760,000 f 2.147.513 9 17,612,487 3.86% 9 528 
2011 33,230 s % 18.880.000 9 2,621,589 9 16,258,411 3,46% 9 489 
2012 33;228 $ 535,974,437 % 17,955.000 9 2,200.425 9 15,754,575 Z94% 9 474 
2013 33,367 % 564,644,276 f 16,985,000 9 2,225,083 9 14,759,917 Z6t% 9 442 
2014 33,327 t 579,484,655 9 15,970,000 9 2,252,460 9 13,717,540 237% 9 412 
2015 35,020 % 610,766,852 9 16,734,398 9 2,559,114 9 14,175,284 Z32% 9 
2016 32,920 % 603,467,355 9 17,689,844 f 2,266,489 9 15,423,355 256% 9 469 

(1) Gxoss bonded debt includes all bonded debt associated -widi Iberville Parish Council excludia|^ component units. 

Note; Current debt service fund balances axe used to service debt associated vith excess 
revenue certificates of indebtedness. Hicrefoce, tKcy do not show up on this table. 
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Ibcjrvillc Padsfa Council 
Plaquetnine, Louisiana 

Ratio of Annual Debt Service 
For General Bonded Debt To Total General Govetnmental Expendituics 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

TdbleB 

Fiscal 
Year Principal Interest 

Ratio of 
Total Total General DebtSemceto 

Debt Service Expenditures [1] General Eipcnditures 

2007 - - - 7,791,008 0.00 
2008 - - - 8,773,987 om 
2009 405,000 630,079 1,035,079 8,797,492 0.12 
2010 805,000 845,525 1,650,525 9,537,972 ai7 
2011 880,000 806,085 1.686,085 10,692,378 0.16 
2012 925,000 767,772 1,692.772 9,828,208 0.17 
2013 970,000 728,763 1,698,763 9,981,497 0.17 
2014 1,015,000 686,925 1,701,925 11,318,995 0.15 
2015 1,065,000 642,325 1,707,325 12,104,249 0.14 
2016 1,120,000 595,350 1.715,350 12,526,096 0.14 

[1] Indudes General Fund General Governmental Expenditures onty. 

Note: Current debt service fund balances are used to service debt associated 'wilb excess 
revenue certificates of indebtedness. Therefore, they do not show up on this table. 
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Iberville Parish Council 
Plaqueminc, Louisiatui 

Computadon of Direct and Overlapping Debt 
For the Year Ending December 31, 2016 

Table 14 

Jxinsdicdon 

Net general 
obligation bonded 
debt outstanding 

Percentage applicable 
to 

Amount applicable 

tP gOYCtnment 

Ditsst 
Ibdvilk Palish Government 
Total Direct 

17,689,844 
17,689,844 

100% 17.689,844 

Iberville Parisb Council Utility Dq»t 

Total Overlapping 
100% 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 17,689,844 



Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Legal Debt Margin 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Table 15 

Fiscal Year Assessed Value 
Legal 

Debt Limit fl] Bonded Debt 
Legal 

DebtMflisin 

2007 401,772,574 40.122,257 12,000,000 28,122357 
2008 454,619,492 45,461,949 12,000,000 33,461.949 
2009 453,149,597 45314.960 20,565,000 24.749,960 
2010 456,799,367 45,679,937 19,760,000 25.919,937 
2011 469,332,572 46,933357 18,880,000 28.053357 
2012 535,974,437 53397.444 17,955,000 35,642.444 
2013 564,644,276 56,464,428 16,985,000 39,479,428 
2014 579,484,655 57,948,466 15,970,000 41,978,466 
2015 610,766,852 61,076.685 16,734.398 44,342387 
2016 603,462,355 60,346336 17,689,844 42,656392 

[1] The Legal Dd)t for Parish Governments is 10% of Total Assessed VaKiadon. 
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Iberville Parish Council 
PlaqucminC) Louisiana 

Revenue Bond Coverage 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Table 16 

Less: 
Fiscal Gross Direct Operating Net Revenue Debt Service 
Year Revenues Expenses fll Available Principal & Interest Coverage 

2007 1,245,741 1,054,059 191,682 188,401 1.017 
2008 1,261,679 1,119,783 141,896 190,958 0.743 
2009 i;269,615 1,185,031 84,584 200,504 0.422 
2010 1,337,066 1,229,127 107,939 217,494 0.496 
2011 1,388,411 1,213,084 175327 223.192 0.786 
2012 1,436,089 1,276,483 159,606 408.161 0391 
2013 1,407,765 1303,536 104,229 226,033 0.461 
2014 1,484,036 1,496,189 (12,153) 214,607 (0.057) 
2015 1,475,234 1,495,003 (19,769) 216394 (0.091) 
2016 1,496,902 1,506,899 (9.997) 218379 {0.04(9 

(1) Direct Operating Expenses are shown less depreciation and amortization expenses. 
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IbenriUe Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Demogtaphic and Economic Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Table 17 

Iberville Parish 
Personal 

Fiscal Estimated Income Per Capita Unemployn 
IUte% 

2007 32,467 940.666 28,579 53% 

2008 32,545 1,028,138 31,251 7.8% 

2009 32,505 1,035,320 31,851 9.8% 

2010 33,362 1,102,353 33,042 10.5% 

2011 33;^30 1,064,675 52,040 113% 

2012 33,228 1,108,196 33,351 8.0% 

2015 33,367 1,156,905 34,672 8.4% 

2014 33327 1,214,526 36,443 7.8% 

2015 35,020 1,216,693 21,428 7.1% 

2016 33,019 N/A N/A 7.2% 

Source: Bureau of Economic Analysis 
US Department of Commerce 
US Census Bureau 
Loioisiana Woricforce Commission 
Bureau of Labor Statistics 
Baton Rouge Area Chamber 
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IbetTille CoimcO 
Plaquemtnc, Louiaiaiui 

PriAcipal Emptoyeiv 
Current and prior year 

TiUelS 

2016 2015 

Eflofltott 
Dow Chemical Coiopat^ 

#of Percentage of total #of 
Itsnic Eomkivees 

Peccenttge oftcM^ 
Eflofltott 

Dow Chemical Coiopat^ 1 2;EOO 17.59% 1 1200 1759% 

LA Dept of Pubfic Safely At Cocrcctioot 2 i;200 9.60% 2 i;2D0 9iO% 

SyngetMi 3 700 5.60% 3 745 196% 

AxiaU.LLC 4 300 2.40% 5 300 Z10% 

KUinteruu^ Enterprise, Inc. 5 500 Z40% 6 300 240% 

Oowo Ewefpdie» lac. 6 250 100% 7 250 200% 

Diamond nastic Corp 7 350 2.00% 

Wahnart ^percenter 8 220 1.76% 

Lomstana State Univetsiqr Sjstem 9 205 1.64% 9 303 144% 

OliaChlocAftaUProducu 10 160 1.38% 

Parish of IbecaiUe (PoBce Proieeiion) 4 315 252% 

La Oept of Milttary Affairs 8 250 200% 

National Imtitules of Healdt 

Other 
5,785 
fi.719 

12,504 

sa
i 

10 167 
5,932 

.. «72 
1Z504 

154% 
4744% 
52W4 

10000% . 

Source; Baton Kouge Area Otamber 

IbetTflk Padsh presents the most recent two )reac's of cooparitive data. lodusion 10 jpeacs of dtta 
wicfaio this schedule would render it less easily readabie. 
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Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemme, Louisiana 

Full-time Equivalent Employees 
Last Three Fiscal Yeats 

Table 19 

Full-time Equivalent Employees 

Function 2016 2015 2014 

G0Via<NME3^AL FUNPS 

General Government 
Administrative 5.00 5.00 5.00 
Court Rcpoitet 0.00 ZOO ZOO 
Council 13.00 13.00 13.00 
Finance 5.00 4.00 4.00 
General Services 0 0 0 
Human Resources 3.00 zoo ZOO 
Information Technology 2.00 zoo 2.00 
Jury Commisfiioncis 0.00 4.00 4.00 
Probation 0 0 0 
Public Building Maintenance 13.00 2ZOO 21.00 
Public Defender 0 0 1.00 
Registrar of Voters 4.00 3.00 4.00 
Veteran's A£6ur 1.00 1.00 1.00 
Total General Government 46.00 58.00 59.00 

Public Safety 
Building Inspection 3.00 3.00 3.00 
Constables 6.00 6.00 6.00 
Emergency Preparedness ZOO ZOO ZOO 
Jail Nurse 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Justice of Peace 6.00 6.00 6.00 
Mapping 1.00 1.00 1.00 
911 Operators 8.00 8.00 &00 
Safety 1.00 1.00 1.00 
Total Public Safety 27.00 27.00 27.00 

Public Works 
Mosquito Abatement 1.00 ZOO 2.00 
Public Works 45.00 37.00 33.00 
Solid Waste 3.00 3.00 3.00 
Total Public Works 49.00 42.00 38.00 
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Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Full-time Equivalent Employees 
Last Three Fiscal Yeats 

Table 19 

CQ^ffQNE^^r UNITS 

PROPWSTARYFUNPS 

Full-time Equivalent Employees 

Function 2016 2015 2014 

(Continue(9 
Health & Welfare 
Animal Control 5.00 5.00 5.00 
Community Services 4.00 4.00 4.00 
Coundl on Aging 12.00 10.00 13.00 
Healdi Unit 1.00 1.00 2.00 
Substance Abuse 5.00 3.00 5.00 
Total Health & Welfare 27.00 23.00 29.00 

Culture & Recreation 
Mult^uipose Center 2.00 2.00 2.00 
Tourwm 5.00 5.00 6.00 
Total Culture Sc Recreation 7.00 7.00 8.00 

Water District #3 Department 
Total Component Units 

5.00 
5.00 

5.00 5.00 
5.00 5.00 

Sales Tax 
Total Agency Funds 

4.00 
4.00 

4.00 4.00 
4.00 4.00 

Utility Department 
Total Propnetary Funds 

25.00 
25.00 

26.00 21.00 
26.00 2L00 

TOTAL PTE'S 190.00 192.00 19L00 

177 



Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

General Gofvemment Opefating Indicators by Function 
Last Three Fiscal Years 

Table 20 

Function 
General Govenunent 

Ammd Conirol 
# of animals impounded 
# of animals adoptions 

^ffstfarofVoUrs 
# of registered voters 

# of in-housc training classes held 
# of safety violations 

Public Safety 
Fin D^rtmtnt (Fin 1 -htst 10-mrst) 

Bayou Goula Fire D^MUtment 
Bayou Pigeon Fire Department 
Bayou Sorrel Fire Department 
Fire District #1 Hrc Department 
Fire District #2 Fire Department 
White Castle Fire Department ̂  dty limits) 
White Castie Fire Department (out dty limits) 

Public Works 
Mosquito Abatement 

2016 

1^17 
441 

21,543 

3 
3 

Fiscal Year 
2015 

1,500 
338 

21,305 

3 
3 

2mi 

1,420 
290 

21,760 

4 
2 

# of mosquito treatments performed 1,400 168 182 
# of birds tested 0 0 0 
# of mosquito traps tested 0 0 0 

# of complaints regarding garbage collections 122 65 88 
Health 8c Wdhire 

Commttmiy Stnim 
CSBG # of clients assisted 526 241 476 
FEMA # of clients assisted 0 3 68 
LIHEAP # of clients assisted 617 533 683 
OCS # of clients assisted 85 53 197 
Section 8 # of clients assisted 324 320 316 
USDA # of commodities distributed 4.325 4,317 4.118 

Culture & Recreation 
Multipurpose Center 

# of events held 10 14 15 
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Iberville Parish CoimcO 
Plaqueminey Louisiana 

Capital Assets by Departtnent 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Table 21 

Vehicles 
Total General Govcmmeiit 

Animol Cimtroi 
Buildings 
Vehicles^ Trailets, & ATVs 

Communis Smdcts 
Vehicles 

Total Health & Welfare 

45 

so 

White Castle Fire Department 
Buildings 
Fire Trucks/Vehicles 

East Iberville Fire Department 
Buildings 
Fire Trucks/Vehicles 

Bayou Blue Fiic D^artment 
Buildings 
Fire Trucks/Vchicles 

Dipartment 
Vthides 

Total Public Safety 

1 
6 

4 
9 

2 
11 

Cultnte & Recteation 
MjiUipufpou CenUr 

Buildings 
Tractors 
Vehicles, Trailers, & ATVs 

Tottrism 
Building 
Vchiries 

Total Culture 6c Recreation 
54 

FucslYeai Fiscal Year Fiscal Ycai 
General Government 2016 Public Safety 2016 PubUc Works 2016 
Administrahtft Btdldiag ln^>ection Mosquito Abatement 

Vehicles 2 Vehicles 2 Vehicles, Trailers, & ATVs 3 
Finanot Preparedness Parish Maintonana Bam 

Buildings 1 Buildings 2 Boats 2 
Vehicles 0 Firt D^forlments Buildings 3 

Public hfiiUingMmntcnanee Bayou Goula Fke Department Generators 2 
Buildings 9 Buildings 1 Heavy & Small Equipment 15 
Generators 19 Fire Trucks/Vehicles 4 Pumps 12 
Vehicles & Trailers 10 Bayou Picgon Fire Department Tractors 9 

Pi^strar of Votm Buildup 2 Vehidea & Trailers 34 
Buildings 2 Fire Trucks/Vehicles 2 So^d \Fast$ 

'Viterart's Affinr Bayou Sorrel Fire D^artmeot Vehicles & Trailers 8 
Vehicles 1 Buildings 2 Small Eqxiipmcnt 21 

Job PhctmtfU Fixe Trucks/Vehicles 5 Total Public Works 109 



Iberville Parish Council 
Plaqueminc, Louisiana 

Capital Assets by Department 

Table 21 

(ContinuccQ AGENCY FUNDS PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

COMPONENT UNITS 
FualYax 

2016 

Uhra^ 
Buildings 
Vehicles 

Parks arid Pjcreaticn 
Bxiildings 
Parks 
Vehicles & Trailers 

Water District Departmtnt 
Buildings 
Tteatcxnent Plant 
Vehicles 
Water Well Sites 

Total Component Units 

FucalYeai 
2016 

8 
1 

3 
7 
16 

2 
1 
0 
3 

41 

SaksTisx 
Vchiclea 

Total Agency Funds 

D^unintart 
Buildii^p 
Generators 
Heavy & Small Equipment 
Lift Stations 
Pumps 
Vehicles, Traikts, & ATVs 

Total Proprietaty Funds 

HscalYc 
2016 

2 
6 
10 
20 
35 
24 
97 

TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS 363 

§ 

Source: Iberville Parish Council 





SPECIAL 
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Assistant Director of Finance 

Cayman Cook 
Accounting Intern 
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Accounts Receivable/Purchasing Agent 

Megan Meador 
Accounts Payable Specialist 

Virginia Distefano 
Payroll Coordinator 


